
LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

Loudon County, Tennessee 

October 02, 2017 

6:00PM 

Courthouse Annex 

AGENDA 

Regular Meeting 

PUBLIC HEARING: 

1. A Resolution amending the Zoning Map of Loudon County. Tennessee. pursuant to 

Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the Tennessee Code Annotated. to rezone 

approximately 7.65 acres, 16746 Hwy 11 E., Lenoir City, TN, Loudon County Tax 

Map 011, Parcel 037.00 in the 5th Legislative District from R-1 (Suburban 

Residential District) to R-1 (Suburban Residential District) with PUD (Planned Unit 

Development Overlay) 2.5 units per acre 

1. Opening of Meeting, Pledge of Allegiance, Invocation 

2. Roll Call 

3. Adoption of the Agenda- October 02, 2017 

4. Reading and Acceptance of the September 05, 2017 Commission Meeting Minutes 

5. General Public Comments 

6. Reports of County Officials, Departments, and Committees: 

A. Loudon County Mayor- Buddy Bradshaw 

1. Consideration of Recommendation to Make a Contribution to Fishing 

Tournament 

2. Approval of Board & Committee Terms 

a. Agriculture Extension Committee 

b. Airport Authority 

c. Animal Control Authority Advisory Board 



d. Beer Board 

e . Blair Bend Industrial Committee 

f. Economic Development Agency Board of Directors 

g. Ethics Committee 

h. Financial Advisory Committee 

i. Governmental Affairs Committee 

j. Litter Control Committee 

k. Maintenance Committee 

I. Roane State Maintenance & Operations Advisory Committee 

m. Safety Committee 

n. Salary Benefit AD-HOC Committee 

o. Senior Citizens Executive Committee 

p. Sheriff's Merit Services Board 

q. TCCA Legislative Committee 

r. TASS Board of Directors 

s. Budget Committee 

t. Capital Projects Committee 

u. Purchasing Committee 

3. Charitable Contribution to Hensley Chapel Baptist Church 

B. Planning Director - Laura Smith 

1. A Resolution amending the Zoning Map of Loudon County. Tennessee. 

pursuant to Chapter Seven, §13-7 -105 of the Tennessee Code Annotated. to 

rezone approximately 7.65 acres, 16746 Hwy 11 E., Lenoir City, TN, Loudon 

County Tax Map 011, Parcel 037.00 in the 5th Legislative District from R-1 

(Suburban Residential District) to R-1 (Suburban Residential Distr ict) with 

PUD (Planned Unit Development Overlay) 2.5 units per acre 

C. Highway Superintendant- Eddie Simpson 

1. Steekee School Road- TVA Right of Way 

D. County Commission Chairman - Steve Harrelson 

1. Poplar Springs Landfill 

E. Budget Director - Tracy Blair 

1. Consideration of a Recommendation to Approve Application I Acceptance of 

$1,271.00 Technology Grant, Dollar-For-Dollar Match from Loudon Library 

Sub fund 



2. Consideration of a Recommendation to Approve Amendments in the Following 

Funds: 

a. General Purpose School Fund 141 

b. School Federal Projects Fund 142 

3. Distribution of Monthly Reports 

F. County Commissioner- David Meers 

1. Notaries & Bonds 

7. Adjournment 



(1) 
Public Hearing 
Rezoning 

(2) 
Opening 
Of Meeting 

(3) 
Roll Call 

(4) 
Election of 
Chairman 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

Tuesday September 5, 2017 

Courthouse Annex Building 

6 P.M. 

REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING 

1. Request approval of a Resolution amending the zoning map of 
Loudon County, Tennessee, pursuantto Chapter 7, §13-7-1 05 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated. To Rezone Approximately 5.5 Acres from 
0-1 (Office Professional District) to A-2 (Rural Residential District), 
Loudon County Tax Map 058, Parcel 094.00, Located at 15140 Watt 
Cemetery Road, Loudon, TN. 
Situated in the 1st Legislative District 

No one from the public came forward to speak. 

BE IT REMEMBERED that the Board of Commissioners of Loudon County 
convened in regular session in Loudon, Tennessee on the 5th day of 
September 2017. 
The Honorable Mayor Buddy Bradshaw called the meeting to order. 

Commissioner Kelly Brewster opened the County Commission Meeting, 
led the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America, 
and gave the Invocation. 

Present were the following Commissioners: Kelly Brewster, David Meers, 
Earlena Maples, Matthew Tinker, Bill Satterfield, Steve Harrelson, 
Harold Duff, Van Shaver, and Henry Cullen. (9) 

Absent were the following Commissioners: Leo Bradshaw. (1) 
Thereupon Mayor Bradshaw announced the presence of a quorum. 

Present was Financial Director Tracy Blair and the Honorable Mayor 
Buddy Bradshaw. 

Mayor Buddy Bradshaw requested nominations for Chairman of the 
Board of Commissioners for the next term. Commissioner Meers 
nominated Commissioner Steve Harrelson. A Second was made by 
Commissioner Cullen. A motion and second was made to cease 
nominations. Upon voice vote, the motion to cease was passed 
unanimously. 

Mayor Bradshaw called for a roll call vote. 

Upon the roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Meers, 
Maples, Tinker, Satterfield, Duff, Shaver, Cullen and Brewster. (8) 



(5) 
Election of 
Commission 
Chair 
Pro Tern 

(6) 
Agenda 
Adopted 

(7) 
Comm. Mtg. 
Minutes 
Approved 
8-7-17 
8-21-17 
8-24-17 
Approved 

(8) 
General 
Public 
Comments 

County Commission Meeting, Page i, September 5, 2017 

The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0). 

The following Commissioner passed on the vote: Harrelson (1 ). 

The following Commissioner was Absent: Bradshaw (1 ). 

Thereupon the Mayor announced the motion passed (8,0, 1,1 ). 

The Mayor then turned the meeting over to Commission Chair Steve 
Harrelson. 

The Chairman opened the floor for nominations for Commission Chair 
Pro Tern. Commissioner Shaver made a motion to nominate 
Commissioner Earlena Maples. A second was made by Commissioner 
Tinker. A motion and second was made for nominations to cease. Upon 
voice vote the motion passed unanimously. 

The Chairman called for a roll call vote . 

Upon the roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Tinker, 
Satterfield, Duff, Shaver, Cullen, Brewster and Meers. (8) 

The following Commissioners voted Nay: (0). 

The following Commissioner passed on the vote: Maples (1 ). 

The following Commissioner was Absent: Bradshaw (1 ). 

Thereupon the Chairman announced the motion passed (8,0, 1,1 ). 

Chairman Harrelson requested that the September 5, 2017 Agenda be 
adopted. 

The Mayor requested that the recommendation made by Commissioner 
Tinker to appoint Andy Hamilton as the 2nd District Representative on the 
Planning Commission be added to the Agenda as item #3 under his name. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to adopt the September 5, 2017 
agenda with changes made and a second was made Commissioner 
Tinker. 

Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously. 

Chairman Harrelson requested that the August 7, 2017 Commission 
Meeting minutes, the August 21 , 2017 Special Called Meeting minutes, and 
the August 24, 2017 Special Called Meeting minutes be approved and 
accepted. Commission Satterfield made a motion to approve and accept 
all three sets of minutes. A second was made by Commissioner Shaver. 

Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously. 

Before Chairman Steve Harrelson opened the floor for comments from 
the General Public, the Chairman recognized the 2017 Leadership Class 
of Loudon County and all those present. 

Chairman Harrelson opened the floor for General Public Comments. Pat 
Hunter spoke. 



(9) 
$3,000 
Contribution 
Riverside 
Cemetery 
Approved 

(10) 
"No Jake 
Brake" Sign 
Vonore Rd. 
Approved 

(11) 
Appt. 
Planning 
Commission 
Approved 

(12) 
Resolution 
Rezoning on 
Watt Cemetery 
Rd. 
Approved 

County Commission Meeting, Page 3, September 5, 2017 

Mayor Bradshaw made a request for a $3,000 contribution from the County 
Commission for the mowing of the Riverside Cemetery. 

The Mayor added that he was going to request, in writing, that the City of 
Loudon match this contribution. 

It was also noted that this would be a one-time contribution. 

The Commissioners commenced in discussion. 

A motion was made by Commissioner Brewster for a one-time $3000 
contribution to Riverside Cemetery for mowing and maintenance. 
Commissioner Meers seconded the motion. 

Chairman Harrelson called for a roll call vote. 

Upon the roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Tinker, 
Harrelson, Duff, Cullen, Brewster and Meers. (6) 

The following Commissioners voted Nay: Satterfield, Shaver, and 
Maples. (3) 

The following Commissioner was Absent: Bradshaw (1) 

Thereupon the Chairman announced the motion passed (6,3, 1) 

The Mayor said that the TOOT requested that there be a "No Jake Brake" 
sign posted at Vonore Road. 

Commissioner Brewster made a motion to post a "No Jake Brake" sign at 
Vonore Road. Commissioner Meers seconded the motion. 

Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously. 

Commissioner Tinker made a recommendation for Andy Hamilton to be 
appointed as the 2nd District Representative on the Planning 
Commission. 

A motion was made by Commissioner Maples and a second was made by 
Commissioner Tinker. 

Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously. 

Planning Director Laura Smith presented a Resolution amending the 
zoning map of Loudon County, Tennessee, pursuant to Chapter 7, §13-7-
1 05 of the Tennessee Code Annotated. To Rezone Approximately 5.5 
Acres from 0-1 (Office Professional District) to A-2 (Rural Residential 
District), Loudon County Tax Map 058, Parcel 094.00, Located at 15140 
Watt Cemetery Road, Loudon, TN. Situated in the 15

t Legislative District. 

A motion was made by Commissioner Meers with a second by 
Commissioner Brewster. 

Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously. 

Resolution 090517-A 



(13) 
License 
Agreement 
For "Shared 
Path" 

(14) 
Distribution 
of Monthly 
Reports 

(15) 
Notaries 
Approved 

(16) 
Adjournment 

County Commission Meeting, Page 4, September 5, 2017 

Chairman Harrelson presented the License Agreement with the Tennessee 
Department of Transportation regarding maintenance for "Shared Path". 

The Commissioners commenced in discussion. 

A motion was made to approve the resolution but not sign the Resolution 
until it was updated and the project was completed by Commissioner 
Tinker. A second was made by Commissioner Maples. 

Upon the roll call vote the following Commissioners voted Aye: Duff, 
Cullen, Brewster, Meers, Maples, Tinker, Satterfield, and Harrelson. (8) 

The following Commissioners voted Nay: Shaver. (1) 

The following Commissioner was Absent: Bradshaw (1) 

Thereupon the Chairman announced the motion passed. (8, 1,1) 

Budget Director, Tracy Blair distributed the Monthly Budget Reports for 
August 2017. 

Exhibit 090517 -B 

Commissioner Meers made a motion that was seconded by 
Commissioner Shaver to approve the following notaries: Christy Batson, 
M. Hope Brown, Lisa Davis, Vickie Lynn Goad, Jennifer Micelle Griffis, 
Daveau Meek Haugen, Debra H. Hines, M.A. Nassar, Wilma Raby, Jinni B. 
Redmond, Lisa G. Reves, and Kelley Elise Thomas. 

Upon voice vote the motion Passed unanimously. 

There being no further business, a motion being duly made by 
Commissioner Shaver and seconded by Commissioner Satterfield, the 
September 05, 2017 Commission Meeting stood adjourned at 6:35P.M. 

CHAIRMAN 

ATTEST: 

COUNTY CLERK 

COUNTY MAYOR 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION 100217-

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 

COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County 

Procedural Regulations, the County Mayor has the authority to make certain committee 

and board appointments; and 

WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a 2 year 

rotation term; and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following members of the 

AGRICULTURE EXTENSION COMMITTEE 

Appointee Term Expiration 

Commissioner Van Shaver 

Jack Bowden 

Ruth Henderson McQueen 

September 2019 

September 2019 

September 2019 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the loudon County Commission, 

meeting in regular session assembled this 2nd day of October 2017 hereby approves or 

acknowledges (as appropriate} the said appointments. 

COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

ATTEST: 

COUNTY CLERK 

COUNTY MAYOR 

The remaining members and their continuing expiration terms for said board or committee are as 

follows: 

Appointee Term Expiration 

Commissioner leo Bradshaw September 2018 

Commissioner David Meers September 2018 

Robert Anderson 

Sue Bright 

September 2018 

September 2018 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION 100217-

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR COMMITTEE 

APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County 

Procedural Regulations, the County Mayor has authority to make certain committee 

and board appointments, and 

WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a 1 year 

rotation term, and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following as members of the 

ANIMAL CONTROL AUTHORITY ADVISORY BOARD 

Appointee Term Expiration 

Betty Brown At-Large September 2018 

Henry Cullen County Commissioner September 2018 

Dot Boruff At-Large September 2018 

Dr. Barry Gordon Veterinarian Association September 2018 

Ed Loy Humane Society September 2018 

James Web At-Large September 2018 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Commission, 

meeting in regular session, assembled this 2nd day of October 2017 hereby 

approves or acknowledges (as appropriate) the said appointments. 

COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

AITEST: 

COUNTY CLERK 

COUNTY MAYOR 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

RESOLUTION 100217-

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR COMMITIEE 

APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County 

Procedural Regulations, the County Mayor has authority to make certain committee 

and board appointments, and 

WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a 1 year 

rotation term, and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following as members of the 

ETHICS COMMITTEE 

Appointee Term Expiration 

Eddie Simpson Constitutional Officer September 2018 

Betty Brown At-Large September 2018 

Matthew Tinker County Commissioner September 2018 

Bill Satterfield County Commissioner September 2018 

Kelly Brewster County Commissioner September 2018 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Commission, 

meeting in regular session, assembled this 2nd day of October 2017 hereby approves or 

acknowledges (as appropriate) the said appointments. 

COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

ATIEST: 

COUNTY CLERK 

COUNTY MAYOR 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION 100217-

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County Procedural 
Regulations, the County Mayor has the authority to make certain committee and board 
appointments; and 

WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a 5 year rotation 
term; and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following members of the 

AIRPORT AUTHORITY 

Appointee Term Expiration 

Charles Wells August 2022 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Commission, meeting in 
regular session assembled this 2nd day of October 2017 hereby approves or acknowledges 
(as appropriate) the said appointments. 

COUNTY CHAIRMAN 
ATTEST: 

COUNTY CLERK 

COUNTY MAYOR 

The remaining members and their continuing expiration terms for said board or committee are as 

follows: 

Appointee Term Expiration 

Bart lddins August 2020 

David Ferguson August 2021 

John Manikas August 2018 

Clayton Pangle August 2019 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION 100217-

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County Procedural 
Regulations, the County Mayor has the authority to make certain committee and board 
appointments; and 

WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a 3 year rotation 
term; and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following members of the 

BEER BOARD 

Appointee Term Expiration 

Jim Brooks 
David Gray 

Panel B/3rd District 
Panel B/4th District 

August 2020 
August 2020 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the· Loudon County Commission, meeting in 
regular session assembled this 2nd day of October 2017 hereby approves or acknowledges 
(as appropriate) the said appointments. 

COUNTY CHAIRMAN 
ATTEST: 

COUNTY CLERK 

COUNTY MAYOR 

The remaining members and their continuing expiration terms for said board or committee are as 

follows: 

Appointee Term Expiration 

Bob Snodgrass Panel C/ih District August 2018 

Mary Ann Cook Panel C/Sth District August 2018 
Krystee Ervin Conaway Panel C/6th District August 2018 

John Lovelace Panel A/1st District August 2019 

Connie Sledzinski Panel A/2nd District August 2019 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION 100217-

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County Procedural 
Regulations, the County Mayor has the authority to make certain committee and board 
appointments; and 

WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a 1 year rotation 
term; and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following members of the 

BLAIR BEND INDUSTRIAL COMMITTEE 

Appointee Term Expiration 

David Meers 
Henry Cullen 
Leo Bradshaw 

Commissioner 
Commissioner 
Commissioner 

August 2018 
August 2018 
August 2018 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Commission, meeting in 
regular session assembled this 2nd day of October 2017 hereby approves or acknowledges 
(as appropriate) the said appointments. 

COUNTY CHAIRMAN 
ATTEST: 

COUNTY CLERK 

COUNTY MAYOR 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION 100217-

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County Procedural 
Regulations, the County Mayor has the authority to make certain committee and board 
appointments; and 

WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a 1 year rotation 
term; and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following members of the 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Appointee Term Expiration 

Harold Duff Commissioner August 2018 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Commission, meeting in 
regular session assembled this 2nd day of October 2017 hereby approves or acknowledges 
(as appropriate) the said appointments. 

COUNTY CHAIRMAN 
ATTEST: 

COUNTY CLERK 

COUNTY MAYOR 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION 100217-

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County Procedural 
Regulations, the County Mayor has the authority to make certain committee and board 
appointments; and 

WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a 1 year rotation 
term; and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following members of the 

FINANCIAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

Appointee Term Expiration 

Earlena Maples 
Van Shaver 
Harold Duff 
Buddy Bradshaw 
Tracy Blair 
Chip Miller 

Commissioner 
Commissioner 
Commissioner 
County Mayor, Chair 
Director of Budgets 
Trustee 

August 2018 
August 2018 
August 2018 
August 2018 
August 2018 
August 2018 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Commission, meeting in 
regular session assembled this 2nd day of October 2017 hereby approves or acknowledges 
(as appropriate) the said appointments. 

COUNTY CHAIRMAN 
ATTEST: 

COUNTY CLERK 

COUNTY MAYOR 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION 100217-

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County Procedural 
Regulations, the County Mayor has the authority to make certain committee and board 
appointments; and 

WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a 1 year rotation 
term; and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following members of the 

GOVERNMENTAL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE 

Appointee Term Expiration 

David Meers Commissioner August 2018 
Earlena Maples Commissioner August 2018 
Matthew Tinker Commissioner August 2018 
Leo Bradshaw Commissioner August 2018 
Harold Duff Commissioner August 2018 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Commission, meeting in 
regular session assembled this 2nd day of October 2017 hereby approves or acknowledges 
(as appropriate) the said appointments. 

COUNTY CHAIRMAN 
ATTEST: 

COUNTY CLERK 

COUNTY MAYOR 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION 100217-

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County Procedural 
Regulations, the County Mayor has the authority to make certain committee and board 
appointments; and 

WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a 1 year rotation 
term; and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following members of the 

LITTER CONTROL COMMITTEE 

Appointee Term Expiration 

Earlena Maples 
Bill Satterfield 
David Meers 
Tim Guider 
Eddie Simpson 
Chris Parks 

Commissioner 
Commissioner 
Commissioner 
Sheriff 
Road Superintendant 

August 2018 
August 2018 
August 2018 
August 2018 
August 2018 
August 2018 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Commission, meeting in 
regular session assembled this 2nd day of October 2017 hereby approves or acknowledges 
(as appropriate) the said appointments. 

COUNTY CHAIRMAN 
ATTEST: 

COUNTY CLERK 

COUNTY MAYOR 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION 100217-

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 

COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County Procedural 
Regulations, the County Mayor has the authority to make certain committee and board 
appointments; and 

WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a 1 year rotation 
term; and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following members of the 

MAINTENANCE COMMITTEE 

Appointee Term Expiration 

Brian Brown 
Van Shaver 
Steve Harrelson 
Leroy Tate 
Bobby Johnson 

Maintenance Supervisor, Chairman 
Commissioner 
Commissioner 
Board of Education 
Board of Education 

August 2018 
August 2018 
August 2018 
August 2018 
August 2018 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Commission, meeting in 
regular session assembled this 2nd day of October 2017 hereby approves or acknowledges 
(as appropriate) the said appointments. 

COUNTY CHAIRMAN 
ATTEST: 

COUNTY CLERK 

COUNTY MAYOR 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION 100217-

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County Procedural 
Regulations, the County Mayor has the authority to make certain committee and board 
appointments; and 

WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a 3 year rotation 
term; and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following members of the 

ROANE STATE MAINTENANCE & 
OPERATIONS ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

Appointee Term Expiration 

Harold Duff 
Brian Brown 
Tony Aikens 
Susan Wiliams 

Commissioner 
Maintenance Director 
Lenoir City Mayor 
Roane State 

June 2020 
June 2020 
June 2020 
June 2020 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Commission, meeting in 
regular session assembled this 2nd day of October 2017 hereby approves or acknowledges 
(as appropriate) the said appointments. 

COUNTY CHAIRMAN 
ATTEST: 

COUNTY CLERK 

COUNTY MAYOR 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION 100217-

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County Procedural 
Regulations, the County Mayor has the authority to make certain committee and board 
appointments; and 

WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a 1 year rotation 
term; and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following members of the 

SAFETY COMMITTEE 

Appointee Term Expiration 

Darlene Russell 
Buddy Bradshaw 
Chip Miller 
Tracie Littleton 
Lisa Niles 
Tim Guider 
Henry Cullen 
Toby Brewster 
Rex Dale 
Mike Campbell 
Brian Brown 
Tracy Blair 
Hank Sledge 

County Court Clerk 
County Mayor 
Trustee 
Register of Deeds 
Circuit Criminal Court Clerk 
Sheriff 
Commissioner 

General Sessions Judge 
Property Assessor 
Facilities Maintenance Director 
Director of Budgets 
General Sessions Judge (Div 2) 

August 2018 
August 2018 
August 2018 
August 2018 
August 2018 
August 2018 
August 2018 
August 2018 
August 2018 
August 2018 
August 2018 
August 2018 
August 2018 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Commission, meeting in 
regular session assembled this 2nd day of October 2017 hereby approves or acknowledges 
(as appropriate) the said appointments. 

COUNTY CHAIRMAN 
ATTEST: 

COUNTY CLERK 

COUNTY MAYOR 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION 100217-

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County Procedural 
Regulations, the County Mayor has the authority to make certain committee and board 
appointments; and 

WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a 1 year rotation 
term; and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following members of the 

SALARY BENEFIT AD-HOC COMMITTEE 

Appointee Term Expiration 

Tracy Blair 
Buddy Bradshaw 
Brian Brown 
Mike Campbell 
Henry Cullens 
Rex Dale 
Penny Glasglow 
Tim Guider 
Susan Huskey 
Tracie Littleton 
David Meers 
Chip Miller 
Lisa Niles 
Tammy Reynolds 
Darlene Russell 
Eddie Simpson 
Hank Sledge 

August 2018 
August 2018 
August 2018 
August 2018 
August 2018 
August 2018 
August 2018 
August 2018 
August 2018 
August 2018 
August 2018 
August 2018 
August 2018 
August 2018 
August 2018 
August 2018 
August 2018 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Commission, meeting in 
regular session assembled this 2nd day of October 2017 hereby approves or acknowledges 
(as appropriate) the said appointments. 

COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

ATTEST: 

COUNTY CLERK 

COUNTY MAYOR 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION 100217-

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County Procedural 
Regulations, the County Mayor has the authority to make certain committee and board 
appointments; and 

WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a 1 year rotation 
term; and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following members of the 

SENIOR CITIZENS EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE 

Appointee Term Expiration 

Harold Duff 
Bill Satterfield 

Commissioner 
Commissioner 

August 2018 
August 2018 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Commission, meeting in 
regular session assembled this 2nd day of October 2017 hereby approves or acknowledges 
(as appropriate) the said appointments. 

COUNTY CHAIRMAN 
ATTEST: 

COUNTY CLERK 

COUNTY MAYOR 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION 100217-

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 

COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County Procedural 
Regulations, the County Mayor has the authority to make certain committee and board 
appointments; and 

WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a 3 year rotation 
term; and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following members of the 

SHERIFF'S MERIT SERVICES BOARD 

Appointee Term Expiration 

Steve Harrelson Commissioner August 2020 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Commission, meeting in 
regular session assembled this 2nd day of October 2017 hereby approves or acknowledges 
(as appropriate) the said appointments. 

COUNTY CHAIRMAN 
ATTEST: 

COUNTY CLERK 

COUNTY MAYOR 

The remaining members and their continuing expiration terms for said board or committee are as 

follows: 

Appointee Term Expiration 

David Meers Commissioner August 2019 
John R. Johnson August 2018 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION 100217-

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County Procedural 
Regulations, the County Mayor has the authority to make certain committee and board 
appointments; and 

WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a 1 year rotation 
term; and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following members of the 

TCCA LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE 

Appointee Term Expiration 

Harold Duff Commissioner June 2018 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Commission, meeting in 
regular session assembled this 2nd day of October 2017 hereby approves or acknowledges 
(as appropriate) the said appointments. 

COUNTY CHAIRMAN 
ATTEST: 

COUNTY CLERK 

COUNTY MAYOR 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION 100217-

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County Procedural 
Regulations, the County Mayor has the authority to make certain committee and board 
appointments; and 

WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a 3 year rotation 
term; and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following members of the 

LOUDON COUNTY TELLICO AREA SERVICE SYSTEM 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Appointee Term Expiration 

Roy Goddard June 2020 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Commission, meeting in 
regular session assembled this 2nd day of October 2017 hereby approves or acknowledges 
(as appropriate) the said appointments. 

COUNTY CHAIRMAN 
ATTEST: 

COUNTY CLERK 

COUNTY MAYOR 

The remaining members and their continuing expiration terms for said board or committee are as 

follows: 

Appointee Term Expiration 

Chip Miller June 2019 

James Brooks June 2018 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION 100217-

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County Procedural 
Regulations, the County Mayor has the authority to make certain committee and board 
appointments; and 

WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a 1 year rotation 
term; and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following members of the 

BUDGET COMMITTEE 

Appointee Term Expiration 

Henry Cullen 
Bill Satterfield 
David Meers 
Leo Bradshaw 

Commissioner 
Commissioner 
Commissioner 
Commissioner 

August 2018 
August 2018 
August 2018 
August 2018 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Commission, meeting in 
regular session assembled this 2nd day of October 2017 hereby approves or acknowledges 
(as appropriate) the said appointments. 

COUNTY CHAIRMAN 
ATTEST: 

COUNTY CLERK 

COUNTY MAYOR 

The remaining members and their continuing expiration terms for said board or committee are as 

follows: 

Appointee Term Expiration 

Appointee Buddy Bradshaw 
Appointee Tracy Blair 

County Mayor 
Director of Budgets 

N/A 
N/A 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION 100217-

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County Procedural 
Regulations, the County Mayor has the authority to make certain committee and board 
appointments; and 

WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a 1 year rotation 
term; and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following members of the 

CAPITAL PROJECTS COMMITTEE 

Appointee Term Expiration 

Matthew Tinker 
Van Shaver 
Kelly Brewster 
Steve Harrelson 
Susan Huskey 

Commissioner 
Commissioner 
Commissioner 
Commissioner 
Purchasing Director 

August 2018 
August 2018 
August 2018 
August 2018 
August 2018 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Commission, meeting in 
regular session assembled this 2nd day of October 2017 hereby approves or acknowledges 
(as appropriate) the said appointments. 

COUNTY CHAIRMAN 
ATTEST: 

COUNTY CLERK 

COUNTY MAYOR 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
RESOLUTION 100217-

RESOLUTION APPROVING OR ACKNOWLEDGING BOARD OR 
COMMITTEE APPOINTMENT BY COUNTY MAYOR 

WHEREAS, by statute, and/or intergovernmental agreement and/or County Procedural 
Regulations, the County Mayor has the authority to make certain committee and board 
appointments; and 

WHEREAS, appointments are necessary and/or desirable at this time with a 1 year rotation 
term; and 

WHEREAS, the County Mayor appoints the following members of the 

PURCHASING COMMITTEE 

Appointee Term Expiration 

Harold Duff 
Kelly Brewster 
Steve Harrelson 
Van Shaver 
Buddy Bradshaw 
Susan Huskey 

Commissioner 
Commissioner 
Commissioner 
Commissioner 
County Mayor 
Purchasing Director 

August 2018 
August 2018 
August 2018 
August 2018 
August 2018 
August 2018 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Loudon County Commission, meeting in 
regular session assembled this 2nd day of October 2017 hereby approves or acknowledges 
(as appropriate) the said appointments. 

COUNTY CHAIRMAN 
ATTEST: 

COUNTY CLERK 

COUNTY MAYOR 



RESOLUTION------

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE APPROXIMATELY 7.65 
ACRES, 16746 HWY. 11 E., LENOIR CITY, TN, LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 

011, PARCEL 037.00 IN THE 5TH LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT FROM R-1 
(SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) TO R-1 (SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL 

DISTRICT) WITH PUD (PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT OVERLAY) 2.5 
UNITS PER ACRE 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in the Loudon 
County newspaper, the News Herald on August 30, 2017 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee 
Code Annotated, § 13-7-1 0 5, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located at 16746 Hwy. 11 E., situated in the 5111 Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 011, 
Parcel 037.00 be rezoned from R-1 (Suburban Residential District) to R-1 (Suburban Residential 
District with PUD (Planned Unit Development Overlay) 2.5 units per acre density as shown on the 
attached map, said map being part of this Resolution. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: 10 

DISAPPROVED: Q 

p () /I(JfA It !lfrl&u 
ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
Dated: August 15, 2017 



ATTACHMENT TO RESOLUTION ____ _ 

REZONE APPROXIMATELY 7.65 ACRES FROM R-1 (SUBURBAN 
RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) TO R-1 (SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT) 
WITH PUD (PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT OVERLAY) 2.5 UNITS PER 
ACRE, 16746 HWY. 11 E., LENOIR CITY, TN, IN THE 5™ LEGISLATIVE 

DTSTRTC.T. 

Loudon County- Parcel: 037.00 Map 011 
, '- ~ -.......! / / / "'/ r-... ~ 1 <..,._ ~~ c. 

County: Loudon 
Owner: RENNICH JASON 
Address: HWY 11 E 167 46 
Parcel Number: 011 037.00 
Deeded Acreage: 7.65 
Calculated Acreage : 0 
Date of Imagery: 2015 

35 
8.5AC 

37 
7.65AC 

fiT ACe 



LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

RESOLUTION __ _ 

RESOLUTION ABANDONING OR RELEASING RIGHTS IN 
EASEMENTS AND HIGHWAY RIGHT-OF-WAY 

OF LOUDON COUNTY GOVERNMENT 

WHEREAS, Loudon County (the "County") is authorized to acquire and dispose of 

property for County purposes pursuant to Tenn. Code Ann. § 5-7-101; and 

WHEREAS, the Tennessee Valley Authority Act of 1933, 16 U.S.C. § 831 et seq., created 

the Tennessee Valley Authority ("TV A"), and gave it the power to acquire, operate, and maintain 

property for the purposes set forth therein, including to improve navigation and control the flood 

waters of the Tennessee River; and 

WHEREAS, the County, pursuant to and upon consideration expressed in TVA Contract 

No. TV-39548A, dated July 25, 1974, attached hereto as Exhibit 1, entered into an agreement with 

TV A to provide for the protection, relocation, or adjustment of or settlement for all roads, 

highways, and bridges wholly or partly within the County which were at risk of being closed or 

adversely affected by flood waters resulting from TVA's construction, operation, and maintenance 

ofthe Tellico Dam and Reservoir, as more fully described in Exhibit 1; and 

WHEREAS, TV A transferred and conveyed back to Loudon County certain roads, rights-

of-way, and easements, including the right-of-way, known as the "Davis School Road Project," 

consisting of a strip of land of varying width lying on each side of the centerline of Davis School 

Road in the First Civil District of the County, as more fully described in the Grant and Conveyance 

of Easements and Highway Rights of Way, recorded October 27, 1993, in the Register's Office of 

Loudon County, Tennessee, Book No. 209, beginning on page 116 and ending on page 125, and 

attached hereto as Exhibit 2; and 

1 



WHEREAS, the County has determined, based on the recommendation of the County 

Highway Superintendent, that it no longer needs the above identified right-of-way, as shown as a 

strip of land of varying width, from around 150 feet to around 160 feet, on the surveys attached 

hereto as Exhibit 3 and Exhibit 4, and wishes to abandon the right-of-way and release any rights 

in it to the current property owner(s), while reserving and retaining all other property rights 

conveyed to it by TV A, as identified in Exhibit 2. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Loudon County Board of 

Commissioners, in regular session assembled this __ day of , 201 7, that the 

County, remises, releases, and forever quitclaims any and all interest of the County in the above 

described right-of-way, as shown as a strip of land of varying width, from around 150 feet to 

around 160 feet, on the surveys attached hereto as Exhibit 3 and Exhibit 4, to the true and lawful 

owner(s) of the property over which the right-of-way lies. The County reserves and expressly 

retains all other rights, title, and interest conveyed to it by TV A in the Grant and Conveyance of 

Easements and Highway Rights of Way attached hereto as Exhibit 2. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, this resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 

welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST: 

APPROVED: 

Darlene M. Russell, County Clerk 

Rollen (Buddy) Bradshaw, Mayor 

Chairman, Loudon County, Tennessee 
Board of Commissioners 

2 



- . ,_, . :~ · 

·: ... ~.:·~_)· "' ·-

~, . . . 
·-~~ - . 

. . . 

·' .: : . .... 

·. · . . ·. 

. . . · .. · ,. 

t·~ , 

·: : . ·. '· 
• ' • I 

' , 1, : 

< ··-
·. •' .:-... 

~ ... . ( . .. 
' ·, . 

! .v · .. :. :' :.~~ . . ~ .; . . : ~ ·- -~.\,~ >.· ' .. ;::_ < ~~~<-:, . : . ·. :.- .: -~ .·· . :L·A N ... (:9 tJ <{f)'· ... . .... <: •• 
C~- TV·39548A · _;_ . ·. : . ,_ · :· 

.. ·· 
·: . . . ' . · ' ' I .• ~ . • 

_, . ·H,:::: 
" 

' - . : , . ,. '· I J.-; · ' 
c~-_ , .... ~- ,' ·- . ,"; ' 

~-

TEB~K!C v~ . -~ 
. ~ . 

.. .. . .AKD 

-vi·,...,.___. c~- - ,__._ . ::- . 
UVU~· UUUJ.~ J -~- .. ·, · ·. . 

.. - " :: llliiA%IliG 'f(t · . . .·•• } : ·( • • ,_ r·;!i :~t:· :·.:}-i 
BIGml.AY .ADJU'!rDWlrS .. . m.x:reo .RBSlmVOIIl .. ~- .. · · .. . . . · ·. ·." · · · . · · ' . : · 

. . . . · · ' .: .. · . · . ~ . :: f\}SlJ 
. ma. AGQiMBR'l', :.made 8Zl4 en~ into a8 c4 the ' ezs tL dq ··Gf ·.-: .. ~. >·1 ;·: 

~ , 1971>, by oml- 'I'Bi'JIItiJilla VALtllr Almlllll:m":,: :, :: ·:,.· 

(bere .:.U.d "WA")1 ~ C~CD created bJ' -aD ~ -~f' Ccm8re&S ~-- --.: ·. :· _.~ · >:'/· 
aa- the Teuneaan Vallq·Autbcrlt:r Act of 1933 .aa - -~dect ·. ~ .r.tJUJX!r comm:.j::~~: ·;>:_ " ·= ~' .. ; __ :=: .. :: 

• . . J . . • ; .. · ... . ·. ·, •' · 

. . II . . . . . -·. · :',: ... : : ; 

'l!Jml'mSSD-·(henina:tter -c~cl · ·Couut.v"). a. polit;J.cal. .subdiv1a1oa: of the-: st~-· .. h-: ·.':,' :._;<:· .. 
. . ' . . . ' . ; . . ~ 

•• • • • • • f ; i 

ot Tecnessee,,. ~='·~;oeiu. :by : and -t~. ita·· ·dl.lJq . authorlz.~id· rip:<esanta;~i~ea ·5.:_::.~::._: ::~r: ., ·: -~·; 

1~ .~slDraY comnrtm.OD and 1ta Cacnt:r eourt; · .. · · :· · ··>· -~ · ..... - ___ . ·[//·. . <· _ _;_ ~ r>>: 
. . . . . ~ 

. :; . ':; 
. ... ,. 

W I T N E S .S ·:a 'r H: . ·.: : . ·. ·. 
' . : ~~·:-~ ---- ~---..., ·-- · . ,,., ·,. 

,. .. . . . ~· : . ·_: . . . -: .. : . . . 
WHXRIAS~ - ·TVA; :pu.rBu.ant to the pow.rs ·ve&ted in it. by th4- Tennesee~·\,;:•~:. : :· · :· , : :;. 

• • : t ~. • • •• • • • .. 

val.:i.ey Autl:lorlty Act ·o:f ~933, as amended, is engssed. 1n tbe ~ructioD. of' ~ .. .. :/ /. · ; 
. . . . ' . 

•. ' <. 

the Tellico Dam an the Little Tennessee Rive.r at a· ~1 te lccsted at approxi• . ·. ~ . · · · : : 
' o • I ' ' .. . . 

'~ • • • I 

ll18taly river riiiJ.e·· 0 •. 4, the nonnal. 1!1.8Zi:mml rese:rVoir operating level. of '.dlich . ·' ' : : ·· :·: ·'~ 

will be at el.eva.tion 813 f'eet above mean sesr.-l.evel (~-iSL), . w1 th. the top of 

the spill~ gates at the dam to be at elevation 815 l·lSL; and 

: ._, · . .. ·. , .. 
_, ~ . 

- ·. I, 

.'-, '- · ··r ..... '. : . : . . ·._ ~ .. 
-··· 

EXHIBIT 1 

'' · , .. 
. ·' 



•t .,. 
. ;.:,, ,>- ~ 

' . \ ·-~ . .. .. 
,:_- . ;, .'i~-~~~" 

::. :. 

~.! ... 
~~·. (

- . 
-... ...:. ,.r, ":.. , 

.. ~ ~ 

·-· \ 

. . .,.. .. 
cs.:f.f ,- --C- J.tJ.7;-~-~:~ · , __ ... · .. _.,, _ _. _ :~> -~·:~,_ -. ' 0: 

-~ 
!• - ' 

. .. . . . . 41 . 

• •• 4 

' i 

_. :: =· . ·. , 

~ 

:~-.;~·:.I •,.. • • .· 
·-.l:. 

' ,- :' • • I - • ~ ! l 

. -
WHR'RIAS, the COilStNCtion, l!lainten.ance, and operation o:t saicl _dam _, _ 

and or the reservoir to b8 e:reated thereby v1ll tl.oOd or Close o:r otberviae ·_:, · -~ 

adve~ ~t- -certa.in :POXtiona ·of -publle roada;--hi~~< and :b,rt~ ·~t .-_· . ~~ . . ... 
' -': 

:• ... · . .-. ·.-.. ::_.:- -:: · -:. 

tile County; and ., /L .~ .. 
.. ~ - . 

: ._- ; _· ·/ 
:· · .. · ' · 

tmE.ZmASs Cal~ desires to agree .with 1VA ~ the pe~ - . -_ . . 
- . - . . . .:. -.-. - - . . . . - . - <>" : . . ..... _. . .. ~ :; :. :.r:,-~L - . ;,:,;:~ _, __ ; 

· · :f'ozmal'lCe ~ road; ~,. 3:J:lG b:rldge conatructioil, . relocaticn, . 3ttdfar ·.,-.:_·: ,- ''- .-.. · .. ·_ : -. : 

::·; ,_ . . · .. ~ .' '. i""_.:. -_ 
'lo.-t ....-......., - and "-4 A ....&a' 
~'!V--J -~ . .. 

·. ·:· 

Nai, 'bliHI!i'QBB~ 1D conaideratioll at the premuu 
. . ·. :·.· .. ~-~.=> ;_ _ ' . . - . -~ ·:i ; - .> 

. _mutual. covenants-aud -~ bere~;r set forth·~ - ~t · -~ mutual)~ agree4?:F~ ~-,;_ : 

... : . -~ :~.> 

~ <m4 bo- tbe ~· IB....to oa follDtnst • :C •. <; · .. ··. < i' > '(;;;;:.::· ;: > 
1. 'NA will pzoepa.re p.laaB frR all. projec:ta. deaigaated 1D e:zhibi~ :<::i-:.: :. ·~-- . ·7>-: 

'~ ·._... • :, ' < • • • ~ · ~.... ..... • • • • • ·' • _· •. • • • • :. ··: ·J,:_J:-~~·:(· <:.· .. · .. ;·:·.:· -~ ' . :~~ 
... : : ~~- · .All pl.aDII aDd specif'1c~ou.a shall be approc~ed · by eowrty ·-p.rior to. thtt-· ·,, ~/ ~~::: · :_ . ; : i:.~, 

_· ., :- - >.,' ;;_ -·. _.· : .• <:_-:/'_:·J: ___ _ ; _--~,<~. 

2. NA ~~ at.·· ita .am -~. -perfe:m o:r- eaus.; to .be perfo~d:,_:._~'(-< .- , 

t~ l'Oad and b1- ~C!CD8~QD work and/or prote.c:ti~ MJ~ ~rr ::_._. :. 
;,. 

and Bpec:if'ied · :f'~ pertonumce .by N A in_ tbe other sect1cms of th1a agreement 
: ·. .· ...... 

a.nQ 1n the descrlpti'Ve sebeUul.e which 1a atta.cbn hereto · sa emilrl.~ · A!l' tbs ·- '··-?}- _ 
' . . ~ :~~: : 

locstion _af -~ --'W')r)l.- Brld. ~uatments - being. · subs:taat,i~; aa sbo\m on. the~~-(: ... . ·--.. ·,. -
• • • ;·. : ' • . ' . ' .. • ' •• ·•• ·. ,· ',1., ." .. · ' 

· attached hereto a.e exhibit B~ 'NA shall alSo obta.Ui a.c.d.: prortdS :rigl\~ o-r · . ... __ ,. 
, . . . ' . . . . . 

WiW as speci1'1e4 in -said exhibit A for all projecta-·:: :~capt 3321·: 'NA ah&U-<:.::: ';<.- -·.-· 
' 

c~ce the wcn and a.c1Ju.stmenta to be perforMed by 'it hereunder 'lrlthin a 
... ··;· ) 

·: , 

reasonable time after the -execution ot tb1a ~ti- tmd eha.u prosecute 

such vrorlt to ca:lpl.etion With :reasc:m.sble dUigence, subject tO. ·nva:Uabllity · 

o:t fund3 for tbis :9urpose and the legal right to proceed with tba wrk. ,. 

- -2-

(• ·-; .. 

' ;_:;:' 
- ~~": 

. ~· :- . -· · :.~ ; _____ __ .:;_:_:;~~ - :: · "':;~ ~:r~\;:-~;::~:~{:_,~~~;:~: ; · _,_-.,;i)!-B?~-~'rF:_::. _ ~ -- ~-~ · :~ ... ;~-:: · ·\" ,. 



'{~l}f ~ :· 
~ - :-=-~~ ~ - - -

. _-:~~-- ~-- - · 
,,._ ... t. - . ~ 

' .. - ~ .-::. ::~_-:.:~ 

··-::- . 

' I~- .. :~~{':: 
I' ·! . ."•• 
·:·:' . -... _ . .: • 

- ·- : · • • "1- • 

··. -.... 

_·. ·-·" . ; . ;-~- ... 7·; 

l} j/ 
:. • · ' 
'M • • : • • 

.-..: ..... :-

. ~--. · .· 

' 
:: -, 
-~ -

., . ' ' • ) - · .1 

:-._ 

. ,. · :.~ - .·- ~ , : 
~ -!'!- ;;· -.:u:._)· 

•.: ., . 
· ~ ~\; ' ...... ,_. (_--';.·-_: ~;~~~:;~~. ; ~- · ;~:/:i~:, ·' .. c·.-<:~i~~::: . /:-. 

, ; .. 
3. WA am Cow1't7 agree to acqUire tbeil" MSPeCtiw PazotiCI1.8 of . . .. . 

.. - . .. ,- .: 
.. · 

rlshtia ot ~tor pzoject.a 3321 tm4 3322 prier to . ~· ot TeU'co ·, 

-::·.· 

ResC"'Iir to facUitate ~!em of then· pmjecta by the County at · 
.. I 

. .... · 
·.1 · : B01118 :Mure ~te. 1VA·.ril.l ~ &·.t~: cosmection to r9l.oc:ated 

T812M8aee State H~ 72 C11D the r1glrt; ·o~ 'ria7 acquired for proJect . ,3322 • . 
' \":· 

. \ 

J 

4. !·~ -~iu reacgnh.s tbat thetConatruction, ~' a:ad ·: .. : . . : , .. ·· .. :~·· ... 
. . . . . . . - . . ~ · . ., ·.' .;.~ 

~tion of' !ell 1~ Daa aD4 BaHrvou ,;,q haw· tba effect of' · ~ins ,amL .. : :<_ . ··: :~. \,; ;_:~~: 
. . . . . . . : i ' . . , ' .. ·. . . . ___ .: . . . ·_ < . .: . :\~ ~-:·:·-~ : : : .. ~·. 
complet~ de~ ·all . ailtb3a d!r.ec\.aoceu to a :publ.1c rae4 f:ooal caotaiA<_:: . . : ,,_.- .> 

... :·. ·. ,' . ·' . .. . . -~ '; . · . .. .-... ~·/~::- ·.' ·-i ~~t: ·l 
tncta ~ lJmd. loeatad nth1D the CCm:ltJ'. which vUl not bave dizect .. acceas--.· ! · · ~·:: ·. -~::>~~ 

• • . · .' , ~ · : ' I ~ • • , . ,.• ,. • ,, ' • , , • : ~:.-,..' , \', ·. · ,_: :'~ , · .- .~~: 

.. to ·81'17 ~the· %'OBda or s~icma (d roads to be ~ Ol:' · prorl4ed UDdao· ,, c · . •. :_~ i:.'< ~; ., 
. ' . . . . . -. . . . . . . . . . . : ' .' . ~:. · . 

· otU:r aect1cu ot th1a agreeaaaut. '!VA Mall, aa to ~ tl'a.c't of laD4 D1ch- ··:~ ,.-.~ .. ::·· ~- ··_ . . ~! 

i.a ·~ubject to loaa of aU .~ acceu to· a publlc ·l'Cad. u ~' ai~·-· j ;/~··: :'·.\)'P 
Ca) ~ a ~ial7 Z'OK to sen. such~~ ~ (b) ~ or ·~,:-, (<:··: ... :,· ~:~r. ~: : 

·. . . \. . . • • ·: . ~ • •• ,.: . . ' : .. ;\1• 

v1n aoquin 81ll:h t;ract ·a ~.. 1n tbe Dame ot the UUte5. statu 'ct Alle:rica; .:::: .. : ·.':·· .·: · · ... <;-:i 

~ed, bowetc, tba~ tba ~terDati~ : to .be adoptC ~· or a~ to ~·)·:·~:>·~ ~:~. <:~·,_.::~: 
- nab~~:~~~ shall b! ~ed ~luai~ by.:.'NA. izli~: : .. ~. :.~ ·. :;·~· f:: : :: ~: : :: ~· ·: 

' . - . · ~: ·. . . . - ~ · -. :_ ~ · · .. .- , _: . ~t ~· -

sot. diacntiaDJ provi4tdp. turthezo, that rrzq twtta:q road or :ro&M-. ecnatRcte.t · · · :._ ~ · ::·· 
. . . . . . • , ' ·· :· . . _; ·· , , : _ · ~~-~ · 

'aa4ez' alte'Ddive· (a) above wh1oll sene. mon th1J.D one PftlP*I't:.f ~ sball· _ · ·. ·: · :. :. ; ::,: 
. ~- ---· . . -.· . '-.~ ~f --.~ .· 

~ a parts ot tM Coaat7 :reed~ it being tba mt'ea.t ot the p&l'tiaa ::!: .... :, <. - ~: :~._;~ 
. . .· ., :'' . c: . ·. 

~· tct.iaJ7···J'OBCl.a Bel"9'ins ··:~ ClDI pJ'OpU'ty·owa· 8baU ncm bocc:arl a~· : .. ' · , - : <- :·_..·:.~.-. 
· . . . 

of' 'tbe Couat4 .. ~ !~ 'be ahall. be pnvate·ZO&dai tvtiu:f·:J'CJ8U WWs: at·. · .. -~. -::·::-.-: .> . .-. ·· .. ~ 
. - ~. . . . . . ... . ·• 

\ , ... . . .. 

the elate~ tM.. ·~iVA baa deteftdned necouuy to 'aerv& JID1'e than · .·:· .. ·:·<: ·:::: 
. · .,·.· 

oa »ZZPeJ toy amer are clUCr1bed ill · ahibita ;.. aZ1d B of· thill ~~ • ' ,: r, • .. ... . 
·.~ ..... . . 

edditicmal rcada; vhich -w a~ be deter!dned nece&&U'Y· Md ~ ahall. :·. <-..··. · .. ..:·.: ... 
'becom. part ot tbe C<Nzrt7 road qatem shall. COII!Pl1 with tM genenl. apecif'icac. 

:.-._. 

ticma far tertia:r7 ro8da ad out OD pegea 6. 8lld 7 1D ~bit A; .mld. prorlded 

turthG", tha~ 'NA abaU :baTe end hereby ro&CYOa tba right• at e.ey timo afte:r 

.· . 
.. 3-

'· · 

.. 

.. 
.. · 
... , ... -~:; ~ ·_' ::.~~ ~!-.~ · .~~-~-::· .!.·~i~{fiT·~:}~~-;-~ :-.r-" 

· \~ > : :~ . -i·:~ ~ :· .. ~· ;· ... ~;.:·.' . ~ - t:. \' 
· .·. 



' ' ~<f:.-~~::·· ~ ·. -~ 
::;"'5_~~l~~ . . c·~,-.~ ... 

: .. ~· 
·; c·· ·- . 
. • . ..: . ~ . .... -

; • . .-. 

·· •r~~~ :;L ~·; . ;:·.' · .':~;_~· . . -::;i;l \~~-f.~\~' :.·: .. ·: :: ,.: . -- . ~ . 

> . 

. - ~ r, c . ,)'. ' 
.. ... :·~. 

.. ; J 

'l - ~· ~ -:· _.-

the ~ ot !&ill~ · ~i~ ·.first~-~ 813 ~-~-mean . ~ \ ; 
_: _:: .. 

.... . 

sea leTel, to sell cr ~ ot arry such tract oz· tr&C'ta whieb:ma:J be :. :~ .. ·; _ -~:_· . · :. 
J • ~-= • . .. 

·:_.::-1 

• ' l 

.. . 
•' . 

~quired undU-aJ.temative (b) ahave~ · In seU1ng ell" disposing - ~ arq tract:,··;._: :i,- · ·._' ··.·· ·:: 

acquired~ al~tive (b} ab~, NA shall. .Nquize . tbe· ~ tbereo~-- :· '·:· :' :: )·--~·· 

.. .. , .. . . -~ prartae - ~- a public road huo said tract. , , . • . . ;. . • : ' ·: ,' •• i:,·r··. >5 ' 
· ::·-. .:·. -.· s. Rttectiw .aa a£ t~ date~ camplsticn ar aU · ~ecta-... (~t:'~--L~:/ .. · · ·~· :';·< ·' 

. < ' . ·. ! • • • ~ • -. • :.-~- • • ~ ·,: -~ : • ' _. -._ 

aet i"ortb ,. ~: abib1t ~- :~• fol" .. s.Ud upoa the ·c;qDiJii 
' .. · . ::.~l:~-~ : -- ,..:-~ ···_ . ·: ·:.. ~~:. -. . ' ·.· _. · ~:--' .' ·. . . -~ ~ · . _:;/--· ~ : .. .. -.. -: _.::- .. .. .. _:_ 

.· ..., :eemen;\i~ :.Jl&~ . ~·~: ·_.cQavlf3& ~ . •signs , .... qui~l a1ms 
·. ' . ~ .... • .. t _ ·-, . · - (>·:--~ _._ , ' ·.-:~~~ . . . . . . · -': ;. -

. . : ~-- ·._:: ;. 

. • ;._;: __ ·· -_.;·; :· :. -- ~ - ... _• _:: ·: . . ' .. _:··,.,·:f --)~_ -...- : .· . .-.: ~ --~:·?:·/~\? 

wb1.-ch :~· 8ad tba_. ~b]1·c mz;..y· have 111 rmd to azz:~ -~of rOad&·~ ~~ZJ,:::_.::- ;:•<:'· .. :, 
: .- -~- -~ - :- - - ; ~:: ~-- - - __ - -. _ · -· -. - - ~ -::_ -.• ~~ - :· - .-,::·.-. - .- -- · --~ - - -.. ;~ --? - . ·- : ~- : ;: :: ~; ::~~~_ .;,- \·~- ; -f~~~~\:~A.::-1-~:~_;::~.~~:_:~:t 
-.<·~:_.· :and bridges• ir.aC:JncHng· .. ~~· vithin .~. ec.mty,: ~asee, _Whi~ .if-,:;:_;,;:L:. :· .:/;:~ 
·· ,. -- --~ . . . . ~:·.r . ·.: . ~ ' . . ·- · .: _\· :~ . .. . . ·,.· -: .- ·, - -- : _ /:._(:~-):~-~:.~~~.'i.~~~:-~~;i-,:_;::·;·~\~t _ _r::: 
..... < 11e ~ ~-Jil5)sBL and v:t.tbiD tM reservoil'j:reateG by. ·!fell,ieo -~~:pr~ :·t::: ... : · 

.- • • .-.. • 4 - • .~H.~:·> . . . . . . :_-<::;. . . . . . . ·: : : .. -<~: <-~:J/'. _;.:: ·: <~: 
. · .·· · . Coun~ ~~· ;.twill, upm NA's ~.tam such fol'mal. .action-a1(1~>.-:~;:_ ,·i: ;;.-_ ' ;·• . 
. ~ •. : :· : ': - . . :r. > . . ... ··:. . : ... ' .... ; ... .: . ·:. ; ::;':-!;~~::·/::.~) ·,:;=:f:\:;. 

·• .. ··.: : lrJifW' be neceaaar.r or~ to~ the legal 'VBC&'tiCX'l and abanMN¥ut:. :.,: r. ;.,_~·;.:· ~·-, .. ·:_i ·'.-; 
· ·:.. . _ ~~- .·. · _ _ . . . _ _. . -:-'.· _ __ .... _ .. >:- ~::r:.\~; .~c~~-4·,.-=·-~:l.:~: 

' · · . ·~ arq po.rticrr. c4 88$.4 ~. ~-,. and brldseG which lie below elent1.C:Bl!~;_.:~,:- .-··. 0:':>':; 
• •• _· . ~ • ' .:~ _ ;:·~ ·· • •• • \ . • • : •• • - · _ ••• _·! • ' : ·':_· . • • '. -::._.-:~: .. ;·.\~(:·. : ~~ ,;.-- _<<~:·- -~_'.·: 

~ ~ MDL; 1n .onsu- tc>.::~ tbs i.ateres'tiB of tbri .~t County.', ~be''·<·'< ,~~,;_· .''; : _ ; . -.. <. 
' .I • : .,•, : ,- ;~ · · ·, ' :- . . ·. · _. • · , .. : ' . . .... : ~:::~ ~~(·,;·~ ·.; , ::: :- ' • 

. . agreeS that such ~- ldll ba talam ~to~ of~~ ~-~~:-~:s ·,-~·::> . 

. ··· .~~ .. :::;:~~=:::; =;~';)~l;::; : ::""~;; 
I . • - ' . tor in thi.a·.'aceaweub,. : and ·'to t.akG neceasary aetiEDd.n .. ~tsll': therewith· ~J;~:::: · .. : _..:.:. ;_~: 

- . .: :! ; , --_--. . • . - -- - :· - . . -. - ·• -; . ·.· { -~:- ~ ~~;:r~ :).> ~- \_--- -~~~ : 
whicl1 ma:r be re~a:blt;· ~ by· NAt, relating to the eacution Gn4 ": ... ·, >\: ;·: i; · :,, _,:_:~ -~· ... 

•' . -_ ... _. : ' ' -._ ·. ' ' . .· ...... ·: .. ·- .· · -.;;_ ;_-_.·.:;-:.\~::·;:.: .··.:: · 
·delivery to 'tVA Ol' tha .. tbited States ot America, in form sui tabla f.~ - reeorcliDg~ :r :·· .. ;, 

._ .... :-... ·. · ... - .-:1· .. . "•! 

ot any deeds, -·dno~ts-; reaoluticrn.s, or ot.ber i,nst:rumeata wbich:NA mB:3 eOn.:. ~. :":-~··\~; ~:; 
. . :' . . ·-· ,• - ' . . :_': .... · .: :; 

- . . . . •.: . .. ·' . . 't· 

aider necessary_ or ~ai.rabl& ·to carry out the above _~ al'l11 transfe~,. ::· _-: ::~··<-· 

or to ca.:r-ry ou.t any otbel". portions or pl"''Ti31oos of this agreftlellt;,. 

... 

. .. 

. ' . 1• ..... . . -. ~ -- • • ; ; ·- --~ -~- - ·: • ·~4- . 

.. . . ,. . .... ...... ., ,,: >.'·~~ . , •. :. :. ., ' 
-:I ; • ·.- . ••· : -~ . 

}~~ ·.··:~:!•: -:~;~:' ; • I . • _•t .· . .:. .-.: ·~' - .. ~--~ . ~ -:_ :_~ ':: · . .. . ~ 



· ... '. ~.: . '. 
~~~ ~ ~ 

., ... . 

,. }:; 

I ~ ' · • .... .. 

/. 

· .. 

. ' 

: ~· ' 

. ,:(: · 

.. 

. ' . . ~ . 

" ( ~ ..1"·· . ,\ (?·.~~~:. : · .. · ... .. _. . . 
., . 

:_: ~ .... ,· .... •,' : 
. ': ·' . 

. . ~ ·, ' 

6. Ca.mey :~~ releases ·T'IA and the United states at Amerlca -<·' ·.-:. ·- .. -· 
: ' 

·:f'rom azsy _and all. cla3M and causes of t1Cti.on Wich Count.Yt the~ , _. ::· · 
. . . . . . . . . ' . • . . .. ; · . _' .::.: r : . 

~c, e;:Jd/m: tbe :~- o.t ·~ Within the Coonty may ncM. or bere~ __ .·,·. ::_'·· .. · ':::' :· < ~ .; 
. . . , : .. ·. . I 

. ruwe· or 'assert ~t thiem.,. or either of. them, an:.ing out. ot'' tbe tJDod1,.Jlg~ , :.:~· ' . . . . ::: · .~,~ -: 
. • . • • . • . • • . •. ·: . . ·, ~ • · • • ~ :_. . .. . •. •. : • .• ,I. . ! ~· . .-. . ~- ~-- '. l~:· .. - :~'. - -~ 
or el naj "8 Of. or . ~ to;, or im:pa1l'meilt· or tba va.l..:De • uaabW t;y 1 .f!JZ! ;· ··. ·-. · · ~~. i'? .:· -:;-_;: · ·,/-::·· 

• ; ' • • ' • • • • ~ ~ • • ' ' ~ I •,\ • ,' • .:. ~ 

, . :~ ·ot» sey jjuhlio ~or caunt;, ~:~ ~~, or 1,~. -~ted::.st;.:~: .:,;:· .. >, <.·::· 
. · . . .. L . :: -;·:. · :·' . · • . • .., :: : · .. · . ·: . : · • . . , . . ··. • ·: '; .. • ! · .• ~ • , ~- . . .. ~·:: ;: : . : : , :~·_. , , ·,· :'.'.' . :::, ::~:~~+~~~;/' .\ · , . ;~.; .. 

wi~ the llmita of ' tb& ~J. wheN ·auch · fJO!'l!d1ng• ·~ clo8ing1: ,~, 01"·· .. · ·,_;. ·:\.1 :: . , ; ,. ·. ~.: ~·-< . . . :. . . ~ ~. r : · · .. . .. . ,_ ~ · . ·. . .... . · .. _.. .. . : ~ ..:~ .· .· .. ~ :··.?~ ... ;:_ .. ~ .. -.!~: ·---~ ~: 

·- i"P.':·iwmt 1a tba· l'eSalt ~at · 01" iS ej:lil!!fwl' ·to have· re&ulted trail tha ; Cons~f:~~~j.': ;~ ·' ': ·;<< 
. . •, . . : .·.' ·:"; :· ·.. . . . ~ - :. . ,· .·. :·. ~ :~· · . · · '· '.: .. ·- .. ~ :-,: -:::::'*.:~-~ ~~, : ·: ·:·~~ ·:~~ - ; j·.-
. tiOn •. maintitftance., ar opUat1cm at 'l'elllco Dam and~-; ·and~ ;: ;~r:·;~v - ::~· · " : · · : ~·. 

~~~-· . · _: ,~ ~..:~ .. ~,. ... - i~ ..;i~;- ~· ~~ .. -~.;.~~ · · ~~ ... ~~:: 2:...::S:\~~~;:i·:?z~~C;·:/k,_~ 
.._...~J. ·express.., · ~~- ~ v w.r..4.1, &&~ .. ~~ oz a .. ~ .. ·- IIQ' &llla.Uur , ... ,.~~ .. • ·, ~ _ ..•. J . • • • 

-·.;- . . . . . ·'::_: . . . . . . . . . . : - . . . '• ~,_·:< ,; . ·. ' - ;~ :-:dff;{'!?/.':~ .:·~ ·:.:~ 
~ BUit or esaae ~ act1.cm e.gaimrt iVA 01" the 1lll1te.cl Statea oZ ~ ~~::-c r,· ·, ··.i.'?-;:·<· "<> . :- : ... ;·: .. : ·.· .· . . .-. -;· . . . , . . . . . ·::· ·. -, .. ~ ; , ·:~ ··. -:: .. :·~n\·:>~: : .. ·.; ... ~' .. ·: 
based upciG 01!'. 81'1s1Dg ·out ·at 8IQ" such tl.nodtna, cl.odDg, amz..ap. or ·~- ·, .... · :· ·:, ·> .. · . · 

' •' •, ' ·. ' ' ·. • • ' • • • • ' • "~~ • · ~ . : \ ' • I.·, ?.~~~~:·?}l,''~ /·~,' ·;::.- ·~~ ·· , ~ ··~ 
mell'tJ;' prvvidita, ~ .. that not.bbg herein coutainsd sb&1i. be 'deeaid ·to. · : ~:· :.::,{J,:t~:·~.: :)/· .... .... \ 
'::-': • . ~ .. .. 

1 
• • · , , • • • •• • • • • • • • • ' ' ·.· ·. · ' •• • • • • '·> :.· 'r~' ·!~~l:~~il:;:;"_'', .\ ',1 • ~· 

appq·to or preelndli ·UJJ:f aatiCil b;r County to~ ecmpJSance .~· to = .. ··. : ~.~-, ~.< < · ··.<: · 
. . ... (:~· -~ . ·._ ' . : · . ... ··.· :·- ... _. ._. . _..r . . ·: .. ,.:-1·~~: :,, /~;~"" .. · ·~ - -~ . . · ... -~··\· 

· reccwer damawes grori.J2g ~ of' ncaeanpliance by 'NA. with a:t17 ext ita -:.: ·· ., .. : !:?:\ : ~ · : ... . .. :: 
.· ' . . . . . . . . .. ~ . . ·. . . ' . ·. ~ . . . ·:. ./ ·~ ; .. ' .. . .·.. _ ..... _.. . . .· . . . · .. -~:" ~~~~. :~<·:;l'. ; __ ' _;.·;~~-

·~ ana ag:ae __ ta ·b8re1n ~tained, or to eritarce or .protect ·ri(#lta. · .:.~;:·,r~ ~.',} < ... ... ·:: 
• • • .. • . ·i· - • ••. • ; • . • • • • •. • ~- • . . : . • ~ - . -~ ;j_ .. ~.- - .... _ . ;·iv·~.~ .. : .. : ~ ... -. · .. _. ....... -... 

~ rese~J. ~ fUrtlJer, that notlJ1na barein ~-~ be·.: >:-:/_-., .. :· · .::: ... 
' • ": , "~·:-..~ , • • I ., ' ', • . • . ' : ' . '••: .·~.-<~;\~;~~·~·::~ .. ~ :_ • .:: · ~·~~ 

· constraed as :lmpaaiq ~; c;ount;y.J.iabiiity tor negUgeut. acta ot ~A, Wbil.e<:'E ::.·. · .. _: ~-

~ · ··~ 02 
. lddch are.- ~'bT·'NA- under · thi.s .~ Bh.u bs .~d b;TNA.:-:'~[::.;:·, ··. ·:. 

·~· the period ~.~Um ~. ·ucept·pn>J~· l~-llQl~ ~~.~:, - · .; 
TVA w1ll ccc"ti.llufl to mAi.ntaizia: · .Afte_r. notificsticm by 'NA of the canpletian cit .- . .:-=> .·' :-: 

I ' ~ ~ ·~· .-: • 

, • . 

-5-· .. .. 

-:· - ' : . . , . . . . ·· :. ·, 

:. • .. :·:: ·:?~f~ ··:- ~,~ :: ·., .. ··.:~~: · ·: .:·-~ ::::.:<. 6:· ~ .·-,:~ · :. · . .... : · ~: · :-;:· · ·." ' · :_ · :~.~~ ~-~~!· ; .. :;' · . .-. 



~N}s~t: . :·:· 
. :.: . ~ . ' 

,, ; :.. ·. ( ~>.< .·· 
-I; 

- -... ~- ...... 
. ' . ( ·>. ·-

\. :·'. . 
,·, 

) 

" :F ·:~~-'~ 
.. ' 

' ' 

·' 
- ~ . . 

~ ',l : , . 

I " 
,, . 

-.--~- ~-:· ·-
... : · . ._. . .. -.. ,: : . ·, • . ..... ~ I' ." · ·.' ' .; 4 ·. : -: ~ : . I ' • ,. 

. ·. ·· - ···. 
·>.'·.:-! '•( 

.. .. \. 

·wrk on all or arq sectioQ of 8J1Y road, ~ ~ or bridge cons~on ~- _ .- · · · 
;.. · =· . 

-.;, ·. 
. th:ia ~t,_ except :projecis .J.OOl and UOl:, . and after inspecticn .. Bnd. ~ ~:J:.:·'"'· .. :::•.' 

: .: :. 

-- : · _. -tanee by tb&· CcuDty_.. -eomty aha.U :Open far pibiic iravel. ~-~ arid -~~ -. · ,. ! .. \? 
. . . . ·- . . . . _· . . . . . . .· -·: _,_--- -_ -. :: __ · -~ ~~-~~~; 

.:' · tbe •xpensa: and reSpcaaibiliq O:t maintenance. repair. and upkeep. o.t a.U sUCh ::. ·., .-': · ~. - : ._'i 

; -.· . _ ~'JaW_n-cy for -or an .. ac~ ol .tm:f laJa• l.tatJUl'Yt az damap to~ ~+;.;-. ~:;};'-· Y·;·.-.,--,.-:,:·-' · · . ' 

... 
. ' • 

nth respset to· cla:h!a resul.ti.Da f'ra!l dat1eieoo1~· -iD ~ioa. or. aeSi81i(~~~:<:; .::: -~- ~:-:!. 
l ~ ~ • • 't . . ·: ... .. :- .}:\ . . ' 

until. . cme ~- bu ~l"'!JBri f'1UII the date of accepW1cO. lJy cowt;y c:4· ~acli ~,-- _:r -

pmJect or t.mi~,~~ ; < <.·. • • . . . , J ··. · C ' , , j .. ,~, ; ,~'.' · · 
a · n iJl:··uzsderetood and~ that the l"8pl.'e881ltati:ns - Sctin8 ·:::· ~ · ';;:, .. , .. ;._,,,: 

.· .. _ .. . .-. - r:.; -.-. - _-_ _ · _ _ -· ... : -~--- _- ::;~:L::::- :D~:~:;:\X/.)/ 
for and on beha.1.tt of:··:tbl cwat1t are c1u:b' autbor1.md to e:DJeUW this SgreeWent:·:: .. ~;;;::/: :?: :: 

~.~ f'"tla - t.ue1n ~~: ' • ' ; ' , : .';;':\ 
~ r~t· .(1:1 dele~ta to Congreaa 0%'" .-rasiciimt.: :carmdaai~-; 

.. ···. '• ~ -~ ~o\ •.llh&U ba --- to -·~ .,..~ <4 tJ>is,\)·· ' . 
• beD&rtt·. tbat TJJJq aris8 -the~ but thiS prariaicm s1J8iii··.~ · 

. - . . 

nOt bet cans trued tO ·exten.t . to t.hi.s eoutract if m... with . a. Corpo:rat1an for ·. -·.• . . .. ; ~ 

its general. bena:f'1 t;,: -~; . . . . :. 

-6-

I . • _;; " 

... ·.·. 

't ' , 

. , . . · •·. · .. 
. / : , ;;o;-

. : ; • ;i-·. ·:.; ._: ·' 
.'-.. . ·= :: .. . : ' . · , . 1 

':~ J •• 
_:: :'./ 

. ,_, · .•. 
.... ... · . . ~-· . .... 



~::~-~:f;·~:~~l 
.. : -

.._; -::;··· ..... ·. 
::· ·' -

' · . 

:(··- .. · · . ·' 
'.; . ; . 

•;,- · 

~ 
\ , . 

: ' 

·.:- · 

:m 'W lfiM WlUt8BOit" • the parl.ies hereto haw cmaed tbia iilstNDent ·. "· · '·· . 

. -! 

to be e:xecuted by tbeiz MBpeCtive representatives thereunto~ 31ltllorl.zed :.:'. 

ns. . ot the dB\1 and· ~ first above written. 

.. :.._· 

·: ~ . 

~.::<·-: 

,: 
·'· 

( • 

~~ - :.: '-' 
.. .' -~ : ( ' : ' ·; . ''> ', . .. 

:•: . 

~: . . ~ 

~ 
'1~t~~h 
~ 

. ~ ~ .' 

'!.(' . _ ; 
.,H .i · 

. ' 
·:-' 

' ~ .. 'i 
; ... 

·~ ~ .. ~~·{. _: ; .. 
·-. ·· . .· .. · ,~ ,r ... / ' :W·~~l~ y:··.· . ... . . ,. ·.· .... 

' ~- · .:~Zo~ . ' ~ 
\•, ~~·-'"'""i'~~ c(.ii;i.~ 

i· . . .t · .· 

, . ... ... ,~ ~:,:-. ··,\-'.'>'\ · 1 ~"~Ccunt:y. 'l'Jmmtssee~ ·; 
J"''.., ') I I I i ~ . J \ 1, ) (') • ·, , • ' • ' , 

By 

. ' ·· ,, 
. . 

· .• ! · 

- · '· 
- -.. . 
-' ~ .. . . : :~· 

·. · . ... ..... 
. : :···:\.<~· ·,,,~~:~: ': . "" . :~ .. ~ -

./'~ ,/ 'i· i'!•~'::!':.::\ ·.. .. ,.,\ ... 
• ~ 1 , i . ,J . II .) :1 ),\ I · . 

.l ·. 

And r%F '" '.'IT! !SE{:;:s/ ql_s¢±C11_<A.f F'FR I<? • 

~ •/ . l \ . 
~ I) ' ·: •. 

.t,;;, ,· ' . - . _:.>~:.. .. 
. ( ' . .: ' ) ,.1 / '\ .. ' .: , ,,·. -~ 

;l\\ . .'t:;,,·.:·· \ .)'':• - . 
' ,_ \\ \ \ ·. · ... : ;..._~ :--~-:-;_-

-· · · 
.. r ·-;.·;1:.·:. 

· ·;· .. 
,; t: 

\' • ' 

··-· 

. :- -

.I .: 

.: ·_I 
., .... . 

. ... ·:,·. ·' 

··.- · 
. :·-. · ~ 

•i · .. ~ .- •. 

''):\?· •. ~~;~~!~ '~~·· .. 
,'- :• 

--.;' ·.• ~ 

• J '· · ·· ·.:: .;' •· '· · ,_' 
·) ~ . 

! '-;·: J :· .- ' ,. 
'. ··· .. ::,, \ 

~ --.... . .-. ':' \ • ' 

Approved · by TV A 
Board ·of Directors· 

JUL 2 51974 

ASSI~-~€RE~ARY 

.. 7-

. :.-;.;~ .. : :~-.-~ .. ·~ .. . 
~--

.. 
J,\ ... _.-.~: ·-

·'• . : ·.· · ~ 

' L 

~:.~:- ; _. 

., ' 

' ,· 
..:._· - · - - -·· - ., , . 

.... ,. _ • ol 

'{ .:~ .. · .: ·.- :·. , / 

• •, ; • , , ::,.~~: I 

'.' -· ,· 
:- . -: . _~· - _- : .'~ - ~~ .l" 5/~ 

. ,_. ·: .:·,·~ -·:·;., -: 
-:, 
, . .. . 

. ... lw ... ( , • • • .. - ~ -·. : .\; 
:.:. ..:.., .. .;·:· 

'' 

r_ ,-':, 
' :-- .. 

}·:~': .; ~··:::. ':}' ' 
·:~ . ~-- . • .::' -~... . .• :· :''l 

5('·• . 
J • . • \ 

· ; 

~ . -... \~~ {.~.r~:·:: 
. -.. ·· I . . - ~ ..- ,•_-

: •' • 

, , . 

'• . ~r~: ~~-~ ~- . --~. : ~-. : .. · ··~ ·-. 
· .. ' ' . ; ~ 

., . .. 
' ·- ~ . 

. ... 

.. ~- . . __ .. ~- ~ . 

r 
_. .. . ,, .. -... 

~ ·• ~ - · 
!·,_ · ·, . 

... . 
' : 

' · '-

', ~ .. 

, · ' ·. ·• ; ., 
:; . 



,: ·; ~ !-...... : : 

- -:.:~-:~1:;{_/ . . . ; 
; .. , .. 
>. .~ -. 

< ; ; . .. 
· r . ··::·· 

'' 

'. 

: · •'.:." ·· · 
. : .-

. ·~ . . . 

~· · ~ j 

.. , , ... 

,j ' • 

( ' ' ; . 
\. ' 

. • . I 

. ·:~ . .·. 

EXB'Il\U . A.'· 

\ ... -

I 

. ' 

' .. . .. . . ~ . .. ..; 

SCHEJil'LI AftACBlm M ~ FOBMIIG A PARr or All AGRm.mtrl
Bi',l'WJD 'I'KMSS&m VALLI« A1il!HO.RI'n:. Am), .WUDOll COUifn·~ . "rDNRSSim, 

m REGAim 'fO :aQAD· lmLOOA'fiOliS AND CONS~ . 
·. m ~ !lEI4J:CO :mssl:av.Olll AREA . 

.: ' ! . 

'.;· 

i 

:•., 

; 

, :t . . 

.· .. · . 

·-

. ~ . 

c . 

- ~ .• .. ·: 

.. ,. ,, 

.-

The wOrk ~ be ~~ - t~n. c.mtract .ball b:L ~.-L, :,<. :,::'~ 

J, l : -

~ ' . . . ·. . .. . . ·: 

~~ tba :foll.oV1D8 daeigDAted proJects·• ·WlnCh ah~ 
, ; . . . _· : .< ...... -::}··· ·". ;~--.... \~<·_: _;:> ~ :~:<:·::~/i;_ :, .. · .. _. · <<_~~A~ 

t . e:Jr:pSn88 o:t .!VAt ' .. :• -- .. -·· .... ·- . . ' ., .. ,. . · .. ' . . . <~ ~ · -:~ - ; ~- .. :· .. .. :\·~· ! _ ~ ....... . :· ~ -.. ~ .·~ ... >); 
, • .' - ~ . : • J • • 

;aro.j~ b4tglJla &t 'l'eDJJeasee. ~ 
. _ . Fort Laudoml Dam aa.d extencls 1l1 a 'WI88terq direc:tioDp .- .:.;.! '· •. , ~,,- _. ._ :,:( .- ~: · :·- .• ': -·.: 
' · ..;·:· : · c.roaa1Dg ·tbit. J.itt.JA Te~aee RiTV aawnstzeaa tJ:ooJa · :·.' .. _ ·.'.)_· . .. __ ::'{,)·:;-.;. ~ :· -<- -..:~ . . -'.' .. 

::;:~:::~ ~~;.~; :; 
. : I 

. - ' Tftlli'eo Dull ana ezlda appraximat84 l / 2 mile· soutl:Drest -:~ .. v ... --... : .. : .. ::,;'_: .. ~ . ' ;:·-" :·,._· 
.' . ~ .· ·- . . . · · ·, , · . . ~ · , .-,": t. , ; · ,- .=-s· · ) ~ ·"" -·., • · ,: . · "'.;' ·; . or i'eJ.l1co. l)aa;..· -!be ro .. ~ -shal.l:· taav. a minimum Yidtb <: . . ·, ;,:• . .- .· .r . ·: . .. - . .. .. ~: ·. . : , .. . . . . ~..., . . . . . r . ·.:. , .·:·. ·J ;;-. 1~ .. . ": : 1 . . ·· · ..: 

. .• '. of.-4o t.e1a eXolvli~ or ditcbea. The -~- ilhaJ.l.) -'.: .. 1<\ ';:-· '·> ·;.<<::·.- .. _. ·.:..: ,;, . 
:- .. consist of 8D aapbal:tic C1X1C1"8te ~ aa4(a. b1bm1DQUS ::' : .',;·.- .·.-- .· ;:'::;·: -:. :·_ . .- _.:_;_., _· .. _: ~~ 

_:-·;; · .. \ : COilaft:te base ··1::J.avi.Dg a minimnm v1.dth o£ 22 ~ Bad a . :::·-.:_ .. · ·-... "::· :;;:<,:: : · ··:< ~ ~·:_.')~ 
. ·.-.< _· · mjn1mpw: thiclmaae. td ~ i.Dcllea Oil a atab111z84 atcct base- /. · . . _. · .- .... ~;! ·> · '· .... ·· : (.' , :,~, 
' ··. - havi1lg a miDima: tbic:lmua ~ 8 incllu •. A bnap harlng· · _: · .... ·.:·:. <·~ · · '_ · ·. · · .-... < 

.. 

a m1n1!1!JW ·eJ.eu-~ viclth at 30 fHVshal.l. be ~r1 ... · ·. . · . .- ' :·-:.- ·. _-:-_·: ~ -: · · . ·::: 
.. . . ' . . .l -:: . . . ·.. . : . .-:· . ~ . \ ' 

s tn.cted across .tb&- IJ. ttle '.relmeasae _Blve.r .. ·: 1blt length . . . - · · · · · ·. : · : : : : · : . 

, ·· · ot tiWr proJectda "''Pf"ldAa~ ~.5 mll•<:i , , , ::.;,, .c ~-- , ; <c • ·, ) F , <~ 
\: . ~ 

' ' 

.. , 

·.· · ' . .. . ·, 

.. 

ProJect, 1l(ll.: .. ~ . ~co Par~ · ·.! ~.. '_.I. 
: :_. .. :.-·· . !· ~ , 

. . .~. . ·: 
l ·~ , • ~ • 

0 
• I 

Thill p:roJ~e-b-:beg1Ni .at the ~at· and .¢ ProJBet lOOk> ·:· . . _, .... :.-· ·.-.;·;_ ·,:· .. -.. :;·.'::- .. 
and e:xtiell.da- 1D a swtblr:r~ and :weater~ direction gen;..-:;·,· . ·. :. -':, : <-\ :-.. · ·:. · .. :··:·..i 

J . ' ·' · . . · . .. . ..... . , 
eralJT.~ tellico BeMnou; to- a · ecmn8ction- · ... : ·,-·,-; · : ··.,: - ~ .<·: .. ':: :· ; .~ , 

;d 1:4;~~ated. 'fanneases .. Higbwa';y 72 i1orth Of· ·Fork. Cnek;., ~: : . . . ··- ~ ... . :·_ -,-. . << >-:· ::: 
c~ .. Y:l.J.l:-'-be -maa to four exlating eoun~ roads ,_;.. · ·: . . _- . ,_·.- ~-~\: ·' ·_ ,c •• : .. · ,·:.,-,_ 

(~, .. - 0...-4 •··--' ·--.;.~ "'---~- -v...- __ ... ~. a-•-, .. .. . . - ., ,-.--.-.- .· .. . ·; ·- ·-< 
...... ~ . ... ~~-~,-'-\.oD&Q.AoAJ~S<-~"' - ~ '. ' . . . • ': . •. · ·.· 

Road-. ~ an4·--itla8e-ll. store Road);,· ibe :~.-shall. have \':':·- . : ···: \ .-.-: .. :· · · .. -<',: - ~ ~> 
am1nimnm -vidtb t4 4o teet 'exc.lnSive ·ot ditches.- The -''. '.:··. · ./·;-.: ,. : · ·:· .: . : ::· 
psvmt shall .~ist at an ·asphaltic conC.Hte surface -:. . _: . . · . . ·,- · ·. -. : ~:::: · · 
and a b1t\a1.noua concrete base havi.Dg a m1 n 1w:w width · -.· · · ·.· ,·. _ · ;< ,,·;~ 
of 22 t"eet and a min1mt!!ll thicklteaa of 4 inches 011 a · _. ,, . ·- : : -. ,· .·.:. c '· ' -

stahill..zed stoDit base -having a mj mlj!UJJl th1clmess of . . ' ; _:, ·. .; ~· ·--· 
8 inches .,. The' lensth at this project is a.pp1"0ld.Dla.tely · . , - · ' · 
9o5 mileao- .. .. 

. • 
. . . i: 

·'· 
' · 

. ~ - . ~ ' {. ·:·.: .. ~~: .. ·, ' ' ; ~ . ·' . ·J:·:" ·.. . ~ .. . • ... ,;•'". l o 
0 0

i • .. , ... ...... 
.. ·· · ;o ... .... - . 



-: ~~~¥-i~:-:.-- . ' 
,• . ' . ~ . 

' --.. ~(~ ~ :~ 

.. · ... :'r -~-~ . ( 
T . • • 

~ - = ' 

,:. 

. ::::.:. 

-. -: .. :-·. : 

. , 

_ .. , -

.. 
.·.' . ' ·: 

. ' -

·. • 
,. 

-~- ~ : _-.. 

... \: ~ 

- ~ -_ 

<;··.: ~ ~
.- - -- ~ -~ 

I • _,· 

.. 
.r\',. ,\ 

·::: : :-:~-:-'z;-:: ·--_ 
'·' : , ': : ..,•:;: . ~ -·'· .. 

' ., . , . 
. , :.· .; . . -·-. . . 

..- , _\ ': 

. ·. · . '.·;~-' ;; 
: ·,. 

~ . I' ··' · . . -
• : ', ·, ~ ' • ~ I '• :~\~·<f;}~ • -~ •, 
. . > . :-\:-(!,~_: 

. ~ ' ~ ; . '; ·-~ .. 

.. :.::. 

.. . 
. ·. · ... · . . . . l:--: ·,. .. , . 

•• !, . 

( ·,-. 
' ~ I : • • ~ 

'·· 
' : !·~ .: . 

- · - .: 
•• • J,• : .. 

'• .. . 

Project 3203 - River Boad a.t J.-xJ.ey Cemeter,' .- .. : 

· ' 

' \ ,. -
_: · ,. 

.. . 
,-

'lbis' project consi.ota of reconatrueti.Dg a 13ection of an , ._·_-·. -~ /:·: 
existing cow:ity road at a small~ approx:izlaately - ~ ·. :·-· . . 

,-._ 

1/ 2· ndia wat of Axley CezDstery-. The· roadwq shall have- c 

a m1 n1zmna wiclth of 26 feet exclusive of ditches with · . · . . . . '-~- _ 

,· .·~ 

-
,,_ 

. .. ·:-· ... 
... -.. .. 

4-i.nch: tlxic:krieaa ~ cruabed. atone surf&eil28 20 feet wide. --': :··· ., .·_:_.. _.\ _- .- ".::_.: _ 
· ~- :tengt.h -~ tbis project is ~tel;1 o.4 ~ .. . :-.. : · · . '.: ·_. ; ~ 

··::::2:·.=: : .. ::=~:::;: ! t; ... , ;\~~.~:;;,;;,: · / 
11· e:zi.&ting -~ road at a sma;u. bW-low west -~·/ ;: _~ 
esaea:- ·~· 95• -· The-~ shal,l, have: l\ Jldn1mrim 
b.~ 2a taet··excJuis 
kDua 

~ 
/, 

'' 

Project. k- ~ · S1nldng ~ }k)a,d· c! ; ': ' ... :; --·: · 
. i ·. -~ . • · :· : ~ . . . :. :· . 

• ·· ·; . ! • 

. T.bia l)l"'je_®. begi:Da llt proJect 32?].:· aad -,~ east1ra.rd.l$:< ./-:," :'-;:: __ .;:,:.l: . · _-· 'i :-· :" .. : ·/ 2,. 
al.ong. tbe•llDZ'th side O't Si'M:Ing Creek\to a. camet:tiao '·, t 1. ·: :; · ). - " ~:"'~- <:-; ; _:c: •. - .· : ~ ·: :~ 

. . ~ .... ·.:.\ .; ·. :~ · ·- ~" J '·~ -1 · , " . · · ,.,:~ .• vith temporazy Hipq 95 fb8 ~ al:aal.l have a I' · -· --... · -· ._, .. ,,_ . , . ~ '· ·. :' , · 
:. ' .. . • . . . . . . : . . .. ·: ..... ·~ :~· -;:..!~~~<f.t ~/ .. : . . : ....... ::·:~ .. , -~ 

w:Sn1mnm wiclt:ll·-ot 32·1'eet ewluabe or d1tcl2ea • . Tbe pave-.,-- .~- .. _:. · ~: : . \'- ti,., ... ... · ~ -:·>'t 
sJ;I.:U' CCilSiat c4 a bi~ surhce·· tloeatmant ~ .. - ... ~"~ -:- · ·. ·.)·.-:~:.:[; <,:-. .- 1 !·:_ . -~ ·.:· ; 

hari.Dg -a m1mmna -Y14th t4 24 feet ca a st.Bb!Hw.t atcine -<:''· ~·,_-~/-. ,· :~ ·- :~::·-(>-: _· · · · .7_::. --- --.1~\ 
. baae b.ariq· _a .Pinimum thic>mesa ot-a. i.UMes~;.- _.~; ]Aqth-_' _:, ·.:: . - ::::- ;:~:·<6<. _ _-' .. ·.:.--:··:;··; 
· of' tb1a ~ect 1a ~- 1 ~· llil.fia· · ,~ .: ·· ·· · ' ··, •· , .... ·· :·. · _.· ,·.:· .. · .·.- .-- ·. · 

· · , ;,s::c;x . .. ·.·. . \:: . ~/·· · '· \: · ·· ~. ~:;}:,~ ;:;, , > 
ProJect 32;21 .-. River~-~ Creek to Sinlr1ng -Creek ·:· .'·: .. : .. ~, _ _.·::_·,_,

1
-. ·--:.· .; ·:.: 

Tnis. ~~--~ M -~ tb& ~ aide of Ballltr Creek ~~--~ ~=- -.. _-.·: .:-:· .:_\: :·._-: : : . :·: /~-_ -.:~ ; :/ 
erleDda aJ..cmg tbe : ~ral. -~t.ioD ot ~· ¢sting road .. . . .. :. . ~ · .. ~:c:. : : _:-~:_: . ~, _. ; ·.:.-= .. ·, ~ 
to a.~ north··· of Binlrlng creek. : ·fba! :i'O&dliiq. sba.l.l;: ·_. ·-~ ·-:. - ~ . , · · --··;: ·. !· . .. :··· . · 

• • • ......... ,_ • • • . .... . 1~ ~~ · ·,-: • • • :·: ·: . - ~- - ·:. ;:~- : ·_-...._-: .r_, _ ~ .. 
h~:-a -JD:in1mum -.ri.ath of . ..u ~ exalus~ve p:t. ditches~ -. . _ . :·· ... , _ .. · ., ~-- - : · : ~-.::_• . .. _._ .-.- -- , _ 
m\..-. · _. ..... ,, u• ....Q. , , ''- ~--~ ---'"al.t ·· _._ ; ·-·-, . ··--.'·-:.-·.·,:: .. ··. -·.· · . 
.1.'- -' PlW1MIIe~ .... .-s.__,._,. C-Oil,& "' -~ .-a -·~~-~ ._}OW ie. ·· .· -:. ·-.• -- >·, .. , .; :..-r . :~:.-: ·~ '_. . ;.-. 
concrete <auri"8ce _:·lwrillg a uiio:iima widt.h: c4-· 24 feet ou·: 8. .. · · - . _- .-~ .. : .. :' ~ '.,~··:?~~-.-;· ... _.·_ ··:-- ·.~-':·- --~ 
stabiH ze4·,atone base h&v1na a minimum tbi.cknes•· ~ " . .- · .. . <.:": , ·-.- ~ ~ ;-~:r .. -.- . ,' .. '·: .. . ' 
8 

.: ;_ .. . . .. . . . . · . . : '. -~ ·: J . • .•• • • 

i.:lebea - ~ .-Bridges having a minimw cl&&r. ~-w1dt;h (1 . · · :.' · ·. ·:' ··. -<·:-:- : ~ - -. • :. -- · .· · 
~ - ... _ . . . . -':. ·. ·-·. } •.· : ~ =- '· · · . t ; · .. . - ' •' '\ 

of' 30 t eetk ahal.l be conat.ructed ·acroea-Balie.r Creek and .. -· ·.' •. · ' . .-·;:~.-::-'"·'\· .. .. · · - .-.- -. ·:-:: 
S1nldns Cl'eelt• : 'rhe brldgea· sb.B.u. be of ecm.6-ete or · .. .. , -. :~ : _:~ ; ~ :- · : :_; '·:_~~ -·>·::.--: · · -:· - ·_:. 
cone.rete·<8nd steel. eoastruetion With a concrete sub-n: --- · :·:· . · · -· -·: . .' >-:':· .::_ . -, · · --- ~' 
_stractureiaud deei3ned tor ll m:1n1wm live load. ot. BS:-20t ,"·: .. · · ·· _. :· . :·,".~>>'.:· \ · ··? 
in -~~.nth the l.atest edition of AAaB.O Speeificationa. : , ~·,:·.- >>---,.-~. :·.- ·: <·.· 
for HistMr\Y Bridges._. ·Tbs length of tbis, pl'Cijeet 1.:J approdcr:· · · · 
ma.t~l¥ 4. 5 mUea. 

-2-
_I. 

,_, '· ~ ~- :.<·: '.' .. ·: ·.-: ·. _;,-~ : ';'~ -->~-~:.}~·: . 
.. 

... .. .' ~ I_.!. . ~.~ .·• 
·.1 

-~ - )' 
~ ·.' ,.· .. · \ . . ... -1': · 



, ~·~~~}~~:·~--. •;. 

:'.~~{ .. . ; 
i o I 

· ~ 
-··, 

· .. 
• 4 ~-:-·:. · 

... 

·- : 

. \ .. ~ >:. . 
\ :· .-. 
. '{':." ;_' 

. . :. ·-- ~-

.:}\<·" 
- -~ . - • 4 . .. -. 
. ~ ~ :; ;: . 

:: ! r ; • .... 

. ~ - . 

.. ~- :. 

. r--

. ·\. 

·.' :,! 1· '_. : .•:_"! ._ .. _: : 

J, ~ ~-- • :::~ .': ~; ; ;:·,:.-~- -• 
; ~ \,.: .... : 

.. ··:·: ··.; : : ·',\:;:·~:-
• . • • • • , .>' , • . 

. -~::>: . .-·~< .. :??<;·;.! 
_,. . _ .. . . 

. .. ·• : 

!. ~ . .l· .• •• : :- ~>;\ :-·- ,. ;}·~~- ~ ... 
/ · <:~;/:: ~~·::if.:'; ·;•. 

, \ , . . : - _ _ . . 

·· n?}D 
··· ·: 

0 : i •' .. _ I' ~:~ ·· ,: • 

. =: :.'l :-~;;--.: .. ::!'· 
• ' ,· r' 

-,; ,_ 
• • I 
: ..:·- ~ . . 
• • I . • . ' , \ 

·, 
:<~- -:··.::: 

,• . : 

.. . ·(,)>~ - ; 
. . · .:· 

• · : : _; 1 .~ '~~,'f ' • I 

: , ~ ~; · . ~ - - ~~ :·~-1~;·~- -~~~ ---~ 
,\ _·: .. 

... . . ~ : ~ : 
.·. :.('. 

~ 

., . 

c .. · i .. ·. 
.. ... . 

.· 

; , 
. , . 

c ·,'. ,. 
• . I 

' 

, , ';,••', I; 

·., 
-~.: • • : !,.· . ' 

Proj&C'b 3222 - (lap Boad 
. ·,_ 

'• ., 
~ . ~ \ 

. I 

Thill proJed consiata of' llp6radj.ng the wd.3t.ing road . , ·. ~:.:, .. _. 
" 

" 

north ot ·U.S. ~ 4ll by. atraigbtening ~ aH ~useut .t' · · · ·. ::, · 
widen1ngi and pavina. · The roadvaiY shall·.have a minimum . ,· ... · ... ·.: ·~· >' ·~ · 
width c4 4o feet; exclns1~ of' ditches·. The pav;~ · · · · · ~ .. .· _. : ·:~+ · .·. 
shall conais:t .of' a l-1/4-incll a.aph&ltia coneret~i surface _.·-:_,: ... ': ··:, ... ··\ . , 

.having a :mini!!Ql!R ·'·vidth o:t 24 feet On a stab1li.zed · stone. :.· .,, , .. _;; .. ~;: ,': :~·': · ~- : · · /·. 
base hariDg :a Drln1mms·. thiclmesa or 8 incllea·~ 'nle J.e2)gtb · .. · :; . . . :.: :.. . . . . . ·. ·. 

; ·: 

F,' .' ' • •' • or th1a :prOJen. 1a ~teJ:y 1.3 ~~: "' · 

. .. . . . . . . ~;~; { .:·· .J.~~)~;_ -:; -<~t!t'Y?' ·f~~j 
sne:zoal. ·~ east oZ Dsvia "1:vr}f wboae. existi.r:lg -.: .-. ... "'' : ·.· · , ... , .. .... · ··. ·. -

-~/~·:.~~.:!~ :~·~< . ' 
·· .. . 

~ .:-· ... 

::.. ... .:]~:-.::= ~~= ~.;.;1:e :~r::.: : .:;~!'~J1:: :';:c:· · ·:.~: 
of ditc!laa .with 4-.iDch thickoeaa· 0~ Cl'U8l:lad ·frl:om tnU'f'acl..nS ... :··; ·: .:;-~ ~ ~- :- -·i;.;·~::: . . :~· . ,_,_ , .:.~ 
20 --- ~.a- -- ,ftft ..... 'h ~ ....... _ __ _._~ • .&:.. _.._ .. + ... , .... .. ......... _, _ .. ~ ' ... . , .. ,. 

·~~~ w~a.. ~ .....- ~.,.. ~ ~ .faHt"""'WV" A.oO ......,,.~~ :.~ .-. l ;.:~--f":·~.:.(,'":,~ · .: .·-· ' \ ·· . t : ~-= ~ 

o., .u.~_;": ·< : . . . . '; . . . . ·. . . ;·< ·;; ': ',: . '- :('t·t;;;· ;~~; ' .J:;}.; 
ProJecrb ~ . kaJ'gs4tal Cem0t4uy 'BD8icl :' ·:. F .; . . ·,: "·, ' . '. ;,_, ' .' '· · , . . ' ' · ' . · : . · ' . . ·.' 

~~.·~or caaa~ :·:~~-~'·, ')·' ' ~;!i~:f·;.::;~j 
frail :.pz'Odect 3221. (R1"1m" Boad • Bakar Creek to S1nkhlg .'. ··. ;_,_· . :· .. ,' :~ ·). ·'. ',.-.. ~ . .. . .-.. . -:'_: 
Cl"eell) .ar Baku! Creek to )brgee:tco caaeter,y vboae · ,.. . ·. ' ·.~ · · .... , .•.. , · · · · ·· 
ex1.s"td;q ·-aeeeaa rill be~ by'. !fellic:O Rese~·~ ·-•. ··,<-'.-· .. · .. ··-:.; ,. .. :+:'(~: -, _ .. : ':·-'·_..·· 
'!be ~ :8hali. b.lmt a mintsmm width of 26 f'ae't . ; .. .- ·: . . ··: -.:··:-< .· :'- ':::: 
--,~t -~ ·~•-~ow. ....... -.. I. 4--.1.. ._lo.a . . :~..-~ ... . .. , ,. t. UA.~ :ve -~u.· · """"~ · · w•\<lto& "tc>,L.U~oi.i4 ~cknasa · .of' crus~ . ·. -. : · .• '; ~ .. _, ' . . · . ·.-. 
stozle ~~ 20 f'eet vida • . ~~· at tb1a pl'Ojact - ~> ~ .~ :· .!. ~·:,:·.~ ~-. <··: ···:>.'·: 

Lo -;~. ~·5 ..ua .• • · · :· ·s "· ·· ·_, .i> 3t~· -· . ;,·. 
ProJ~_-:; .~~--~~ lcny ·Joaa · .. : · :··~ ·. : · :~:~ . ·. · -. · ·-~: --~ · · : =;_ ,:: .. · :··5·· . :./J::Y;~~f-.; _ ·j~:,·.,J\ 
Thia ~- .acnaiata ~ re~iq a BboZ't Beatiorl: · · -- '·.'· ·-.;;.: · :~: '.~._-; . · ··) ·v· · .·. 

t ..... _ .,.-.:...:..t ....... --~- ~ n--..lt t 1~ · -.in•---.-.·-- -~·.>:· ~ ·:: ... -- . ,; ~ -- ···<:· . ''; 0 ~.~.l.l.~~ ~~wu.w. ~vrry_ D\.IGU & ltll · Woe~"""111'0~.._,~ : -~: •. _;·· .. , l~ ' i'= •:/ '· . . ·· ~.::.:~ .:· . 
~...a+'- ._, .... ....,_.~ . m .......... 72 ma..- - .. ~ -~"" .,.........,. · . . ., .. ,.. . , . . ·- •·' , . . . ;, . 

. W.I.WI . ....._... .. .. ~- ~Cit.)' o ~ 'A~C\:1 ~ I.I.AY" · a ·· ,' '.·; ·: ' y '- ·· · · .. ' ' . • :.. : . . . : · .- :.~ · :.. .. . . ·_ · :.~·. ·: · 

m1mnmm· v.tdth~:ot" 28. feet em.luaive of ditcbe.a. with ~in.en'· <)~ .. ·· .. · · .. :~ ·- ~~{' :; · . . !': <· '·:~ 
. ·• .. ,,:· • · ,.. . . . ·= . .. · ·.·: : .. : ... '. : ' /' ' 

thic.maaa:iQf: :Cl'USbad· stoDe· BU:l"f'Bcl..ng .2Q. fee\ tii4e.;.. . ::.~ · .. .. . . : .. .-... · . .--:. .· ;_......: .. ·: 
~ or~·wa pzojeet is ~~tca.ly 0~ mile '•. ' . ... . · . . : . · ·,, ... ·:·.-: -- .. :. : . .. , 

'.c~·~:;:_ · .-.. ::::~:.;::::~ ·_: . :.. .. ;, .:: . : ~ -··;._ ·._,:·.,. : ·._ .. : .. :~~ : ·, <<~ ... >~- _._.·:: .\:-- .~ 
Pro3~ · 3318 ~· wat~ Lime Boad. ;- . .. -~. . . 

A section· dt W&tkin.s l..azle Road at the crossing c4 tbe 
eaat fork cd Cleat" Prong Creek will be reeonrtructed to 
a l!li.n.1.m\zm elevatioD o:t 819-... · Tl:le ro~ shol.l' have a 

-3 ..... 

.. 
' "l· 

. ·.. ~ - ., ·.\' :~::::=-·-' ' . . =:< ,' : . )~~ . ~· .·: : ·. -.:::\· . .. . ,! ->.~> · : .,· 
,,. .•'= 



. . - · ~~i! } ' 

:; ·. ::~ ~*- ~~ .. 
.· .. ... . 
:·: . .-... ·· ;.~~~ 

· : · ... 

:.. : 

;· 
··, --: · 

. _:! ~: 

. :·I 
. , ' .. , . ~. ' 
,-::: ·~ 

- ~: \ -c,.· 
·{>· .' ·: 

. · .. · .. 
·:·.~~: .... 

:··· .. ~-

. ···. , . 
·.; ~ -~:··-:. 

;··.:1·:•, 

.... , .. 

- •. 

· ..... . ; 

, ·· ... 
\· -=;~ ~ ., 

, .. 

·' · ' 

;· ~·. 
·: ........ 

. -.. 

--~; ; .. 

. ·.•:· .. . . 
• ' I -.'' , , 

'· 
., . :._· ... 

' ' ·,~}~t) ·:,· 
~-.:.\ : : 

. .: ~ ,·, ·.:· . 
•l' .. ~ .: 

. .. ~: .,:.';'_· . 
. .. ·{' 

,·· 
.. ·:·>. : ~ ·-> ·.\ 

~ . ; . . . . , ' . .. .. ~ .. 
~- ' . : ' 

~ _I, , • • -.-~ .- .... 

.. ·. ·.· .. ·_>~-:~ .... _: 

' . . ' 

.. 
· .. ' ' ~ 

· . .:.-

; ' J •• 

'· 

. .. , 
... ~ .. 

... ~ /-c ,., 
. .. ·.: · 

'·"'. .. ·:. 

•' 
( ·.> 

•'• 
H .. .. 

.. ,\, 

m1 nim~n· Width -of::2.8 feet= excl.uSive of ditches•: ~ 
pavOme.nt Sha.l.l:.~i.st of a bitumi.ncua. surface t reatment · 
haVing . a. xrlnimilm lridth .Of 20 ·:feet on a stabilized ·atone 
bas• .·~··. ~ .m!irlimm,,'.t.hiclmeia -of ·a' inches .. The length. 
. of' tll1a J#Qjec_t 1a ~ o.~ Jill.e . 

... 
: ·- · · 

4 

~~ ~ - ~ 

! 
•' ' . ' .. .. 

.. ; . :--
I 

-~ 
. · . I ... 

~ 
: : ~: 
'.'I 

.. ... ; :;!, . -.' :- . ., ' ~ 

. .... : ~ ; .l .. ... , .... -... _. _ - : 
:.:·;:;,_. . ·: :_,_. . ·_ ., -.. ~-; 

.... ~ .. (_:':- :_. 
: :.: 

Project·332J;· .. ~ .~ ~.l!gad -~ := -i- . . :r .· . .-' .- -. -~~: 

... 

·. ;· · . 

. ' . . . . 
~ ·: . . 

: -

• J ' ,l 

- ~-~~~~ - ;' - ~-~ 
' .. ~- .:: ; :·.-·.; 

by N A f0r.·.:t\:rtwr8 · eonatruic:tiozi.by the Coanti o:r a· road'' "· .. '! · · .. _, .. . : , .. ,.., ,c•-·~ "' 1'·' " ''"' ···' "' 

:SM1.C-:~l1· o.3 aua wast .-of ;elDca· 

,"-': ' --~ . 

. ~ 

· .; 

r72 
iool: 

~~,_:~ 
•,. i' ~ ~- • ~'~/~ ~:~t~~~- I~ , , ' 

: :' :~~ 

at 26 tee·tl ·ftl!liW~'ft of. dit411Ma.- nth·. 4-i:Dch th1 clcnfa8a,··:=-:··::··.: ;-. :· ... .. ". ':: '· .-~· .t.. · · > !: · 
~-~--... . ... . -- ---: .. _·. :-:-·-- - _---.,.--- ; -· .. ·. • · ., . , . ,_ . . · .. 
•app 

~ 

~~~tE:41Eh.~.;::.): ., / . • '' ' c'O/\ · ···· · : ·_-. 
apprax:i.mately 0~5 mila 'W'aat of. Cl.ea.r Prong CNekL • .. TbS. • ·. ·.· ·• .· •' ·: · -.~:.; ·. , .:'' . 

. · ~ · . 
.. :·.~ 

ro~ s-.u:.~. a m1n1mmn Width of 26· ~- exx':lns1ve. · ·.. ..· · :'-. :. ··'?_: · - ~ 
of d1 t cbes .. ·nth 4-.i.nch tlii clmesa o~ Cl"U.Slled stone · : · ; . . ; . · · .-.·:: · 
sttrf'scing· 2o · het .wide;;." . The iength of this Project 1s . ,,. · .. · 
~_._O.,J.5 mi.le o_. . ' 

' •: ' ... 

. ~-~- . : . .. 

-4-
.. ·· ·. 

•;, 

i · 

.. : :·-~·.>··:" 

\~~:~.:~-~~·-;~: ~;·:::.· , ._ ....... · 
·-··· .. - .~·.:·~. : • 

; ~:· .· . ~ •\ •; 

\'~-- ~'(~:~ -- -~: . 
·.' .. .. 

·:. _ _ · .. 
_:{ ·. : -

' · .... ~ ' 



: .~ ·. •\ 

-~'::". . . . ~ 
.. ' , . 

• • • _1 

,_ 

.. -)~ 
. . , ... ~ ,. ' 

. .. , · . ·~ • ~-~- • I ' ' . ,' 1 

'I • • ' ".) . ~ · : : • •• ";i •. 

·':' : ~? ,.c.'{ix:·" 

,. .. ;,:,~,::~11 ·. 
... 

: .. _· ~ ·::. /. :1,: .;f::-.:. 
. : .. ~ ': :~~ : ' ;::_~}-_::.-

,.: ~: 

.. : .: ',}::(<~:'/:.\. 
. -~-- :- ~; -;·,,_ : : 

.... . .. :·. ·' .... _, 

. •, ·, ,. ... ·;.'.'c .... ' 
'! (. · :' 

. ~. -
. ·~ . . : •·,· ·. ,. 

:- :·· 

... . ~. . -. ; : ·. 
·. ~ .. 

'• .: ~-;_,: :· ~-: <:;; ;9:: __ -l • 

' I ;~~· ":·"" .''.~ • • ... -- :- _ _, 

· .·'.:·· 
,i · . .;··J :--

'· .. ~ ·r .. 

. ' 

• c 

-- . . .. -. .' . .; .. 
( ·} · 

.,. 
c.· •' . 

, ... ' · :-

?r6j-ect '3391:· -~ -Wa.t.ki.na Road · .,. :' -;-

This pi'oject begtna a.t tha· Corinth Bcatl appro:rlmatel;1 ·',:- ,:: . _. ... :· ·-:·_ · "<.'-~ :· · .-. -::_·. ::_:::\ 
.0 .5 mila west o'f Cl..euo Prong Creek and e.xtenda· in n. · ._ ·:~· · . · ·:· .. : ·_. · ' ~- ~: :. · · .:::/: : . - ~ 
souther:cy: ·ana. .. -eute.r:cy directiOil _ta provide . accesa -~ · ' : :· ·_.-: . '; · .·. :: .. , · · :\ ,_._ ·. ~'- ):::··/·;: 
prope-rtii!B. ·'Whoae preai8nt l"Olite.-of access. lfill _be i:nu.n4a~d: · .. . ': -~ · . · · :. \. -.: ::: -~·::),' 
by ~~:.Reserroir. .. ~ ro~ shall. have- a minimilm: :.: ·. · --~-, ~ - ·· · -:::• · ·. :·,_ ,-:_---_; 

trtcith--ot --26 t.e:t.- exc.luaiva Of .ditches with ~inc.h:thiCJ..a.s· : · ·.;. : _ ·/~ : :·_: : <_~:.,::·_ .-'.\~~ 
of crusbed.. stone su.rfacil:ig 20 .faet. wide. The l.e~h o:r . · . · .. ·. · ·.· ·.· .. ·- -::.::: . ·. :~· 

. .. ' . . ...... -, ~· . . " . .· . . ':: " . . ·: . .. . . _.· .•> -:.'"· . - :~. tlilir pi'ojeet.· .ia a.ppl"'Xima........., 0.3 mile. .· . . . : , . . ·. .· .: ··. . . . ' :--··:. ·,·_, ._. . . . . ... . ·· -. . 

' ' _> ':' :_ :-.. -,·j:::_~·.<.·.-.:t~:y):::.~_:_ : :;. <- .·· ·' . · ._ ;·::~,-;;}::. ·,·: ':· 
P.roj~ ~ ~ -$mit.h ·f:emeter:r<~- .... -:. > ... 

·_. ': ·~-/ -~::~. _.:~- ~ . ~-. · . .. ::: ; ·-: _..-·.;: · ... )~~·-<:. 1 : .·-.. .. . -~ -- ·.:.-· 
.a·~:z~ut.a ·:C4 -~ en. exiati. 
1ih-.;at .)k,r.gsn~ -Ferey Ro&d· to . Smith;-' 
:istiq·. 8cce~J8. Will bs· -inimdated by ~ 
r.o!'::·._b,· roa4wa¥ s~ have a m1D1PlJI 

ueiu 
atOne 
~ftOt .' 

. : · . :·;. --. . _ _.,·; · ·._-,·., ___ . :-_-. _ .. , .. ··:: ·'. ·. ' -... . .. 

·:J?roJ•~ . a393 ... ri~ eeme-ter.r BDac1 .. · .. .-.:.- :_.:· ~, .. -: ---.. ~: 
. . :·~- . ~ ~· ~· . . . ~ ··,:.- _..:!· :· :_; ·: _. .,. 

8D -!til 
~ shall ~-- a m1 nimum Yidth o 
:·:Ot · d1 tdl.ea Yi t.h 4-:.inch · .thiclme 
~- 20 teet. nae~: ·. tt. l.sngt: 
a ~tely o.2 mUe. . . . . 
/{·':~- ·::-;r;:., .. ' . ;· . -· :· . .:-:·· " •'. · :: -.-~ 

~-- 'F 
This _p:'Qjeat :¢onaiats ot ccDIIt:ruetin8 -&A .aecesa road. -: · .. - - -- ~_. _ _.. :_ ·. ~; · ·:; .- · .·.;_, ,-:·:,::. 

[~~!€TJ£~~5~1~i~~;~-,::_;,·if~l1.}i}i, · · ~: 
surt&eina:20.- .:flltl1; vide•· T.bl·l.eDgth -of. tb:tS·' project .,_. __ :,:-.- ;c ,-.: .<~. ·. : "· ::·,---:: . .--:.-.·:- · . .-., .. .- _, .-.; 

::~s·::: :~:~ , :?,_~·~~ ';; ~( . _;_~ .: ;·. :,: :~~:,t,>~,.;.t:~: . J 
Thia proj ect ecuiata of' const.i-ueting an a.ece.as roa4 .. _J • • • •• • •• ;-'> . ' . ' . 
:from Tellico ParkwaiY to Bl.air Cemete:ry whose existing~' - ·. · '·_ / · ' · ; ··.- .· 
accesl!l will be im.md&ted by 'l'el.llco Rebervoir. The · · ~ 
~ shall have a ltlinbru:m width of 26 f'"e~t exelua iva-

·of ditehe.s .with 4-..ineh thickness. of crushed a tone 
surfacing 2 0 teet wide .. · Tho length of this project .· 

· 1,.s . a.pp:rox:Lma-~ 0.7 mil.elc.: 

·· ·.· 
- 5-: 

--~ ~:.:· ~ .·· '' ;.: -,,. :. ~ 

. . ,I_ ·:_ . ... ·· .. 



,· < .. ..... .. . ·. 
.:.~ ._/ ;- ~ ... . 

:.\ .,';-'''" 
· ' 

. ;·~ .. 

. ·; : . ~ . 
.,_ -=' .\- • ·~· ~ · .. ···· . . 

~ :t~·;._: .. ; .. 
. \ ~ ! ... L,' ' 

; 1: .~- . · . 
.. _~ ~~ \\ '. 
: ~- ~ - : ~,~~.' 

. · ~ ' 
::; .. ~-~ •' 

· ....... , .. 

, ... 

·., ·' 

.. ~ . . ·. 
i· .... ; .. :. : . '.• 

,; :·'1. 
.. , . ~ . _:;· :· ., .. : \ ...... · : __ ,: .. : ,·_ ... · .. (..... . ... ·.. , ... 

. ' .... . .•.' . 

.-
1 . , . :;''·". 

' 
.. . _ .. 

Project 3396 - COf'flnan-Burtoa Cemetery Road 

' 
.... : : 

.. 
.-·: 

'· 

:-i·":·, .... : ·. 
' ; . . 

: '• 

' ·- : 

This project conaiata of oonatrw:ti.Dg an access road ,:·· -.~ . -· . . ~· . ~ . ' .. : ;: 
frail Fork Creek Road approximately o.~. m.U.a south of ... · ·. · . ' .-· ~~-: · .:- -~ .>-
F~k ~ to eof'fman and Burton· Cemeteries 'WboM · · · ·,,, ·.:· · ·· · -~ i 

exiattng. acceaa .will ~ i rzundated by Telllco Heseno~. . .. , .. -_, : ,, _ , __ . , 
The roadvQ;,y' .sha.ll have a min1~lm width o:r 26 teet .-_ ·· .- . ·: _ . . ::·- · , .. . : _::- : ·. -

. exel.uaiTe· a£ diotches -with 4i.nCA thicknesa of erushe4. .. : .. :. · .· : _.,.. ,_ : ,··:: ·: .. _.:': 
stone surt~ing 20 feet wide. 'file ~ of this · : ·• ·:-- _ · -:: · .. :·: ::,, ·. · :-. . ~· - :<·. : ~; . :;; 
_._.."~ ~ ~ - - _:_...~.;...,..+_,_ l ' ~ _,,_~ -, . ,.;. .. . . ··: ' .: ... · ,_ .· .. ... : : ' .. . ' ;-" .. - :< ·. ·. 
~VU~-.. · .....- '.Qjf.Jr16~ •• ~- ~ ! , , • - I . . • . "'.! ...-:":: · .. · • .· ~l, .• · • • - ; ~"", r r~ ,.:- ~ •. -~; 

.·~. -·:~,~. : ~~· ~.-:.~;._ell • c-~-~: __ · •. _· :' ·',~; · .. :k:. ;if~i;~;;~+ ::-.-~-- ·:r~:~~r :!· ;-~ .. ; 
i.::-

; ... -.•;· -;- ... :·. Tbia -"eet. ~ og c:onatruct·h• .. -an acceu l'Oiid:' .;,'-'r<->·· . : ~ . ·- ,. ··.: : ·•· · , .. . : ~'~:· · : .. :', . ~~ ~ ·:::· :· .""~·· · . .... :- f .. ;-:-·, , _, ·. ·.:.· ..... . --. 
·"·· .,_ fraa project 3396 (~Cemetery :Boad) to· .- -· ~. ; '· ' , ",·.·,'' < .· ,- - .·.. .. ... . 

. . ·, >i~·: .. :· ~~-;~· Rwi..U eemate17 ·wbcae-enst.ing BCCMs vUl be immct~)?': :?/(::~~~e;_i :;i~ ;: ·> ~ .... ;'..:.-: 
. · .- :·:.' . by Tall1CQ Baaal"Vo:1z. ~ ~ shall. hzwe a m1nhmm ' .; '· . -· :' . - ~-:::- -: ·· '.' :·'· . ; .·· : 
· ·,,·::,·:.· vidtb· r4 26 ·fen .amJuaive of d:l:tcbea with 4-inch thicJmesa) - ~·. : .._ :<,'! . ~ -:-:~' _. ,._-,, .. : · 

. • i • . - ~ - • ~ •• • • • .• 

'· ,. 

~ ·~-=.-=:-:: : - - ~- ••. .. J _, - ' \ "~- ~-
. · · · ... - · · · Gtmeral. SRe<:i#caticma · '· • " . . ·, . . . ·. . ' - : . .' '.· . •.' - . ~ 

:w·,. - ~/;·· ·. . . ' . .• - ) ·- ~- . ~: :·: --· 

·.:; ::. ~· .:·. .. Arq }m)jeeta -~ ~ thia: ~ aDd. loc&teci -upat;re~B: : ::.f'r/·.'· : ./ .. ,:~{~·" 
· · · · · - · .. ·'·· . . ·.... ·-: :·. :·-' _. · ~ · ~-~:;~~;t0_:;;'::h: :r_ ~ 

· trcm !rellioo lll!lm .sbal.:l hue a minimum -~ a-t tba. e.mterllM ·~ tba · .. ·:,.~_:.~ .. ·,. . · ·. ·: 
, .· -.· ·, . ' .,:, · .··. . · .. r.'.::- .• -· .. :•,· ._ ~, .. ~,:_" ~ ' · .. ;\;'~- - ': ' :i 

f1nUheQ l'O~· ~- 82o 'fee\· Elobc'mt mean sea: ;J..evel. (exce:p:t. proj-ecrt.· 33].8)~.-~;, ! ~ _:_- :~:: __ .\•;' :. <.i ,. .. 
. ; . . . ·:... - . . . . . \ ~·- ':_ - . . . . . - . . -; ~ .:. ~.·-~..: :--_- ' . . . = --~ {: ~\" ._ j: 

Maja:r c1ra.1Dap -~· ·ahall. ccmaiat ·of ~ ar CODD1'8ta azul steel. ·::: ... : _·._ :._. :_· ·_, ,. ( .. ) . 

.•. brid;Joto c.-....-..- - ·- cul-~ SIMll ~ ~ ~"·':· ~··./ ·,. :, 
coDBist of pavect ~-~,~-- -~~ :f6riousr.eol'Z'llgeted metal -. ·t::;;;<·:.,· .. : • · i:•.: ._:. 

·.· .. ·~~.,~~~~if~~ =~ -· :~i~f~t.:·;,J~~,:"";:·:.> 
pipe ;c:u.lftl"U;~!-.!fba·.:.m1nimm · graded wicltll' ar 1"08dvvly· on ' azocy- tertia;ey r.oada · -. . -:.f ·,, ,: .· ·· :, ,;-. 

·~ . .· ·- ·-. .. :,,~- tf ~~t~_: · ;~ : . ~: -:f:~ ,·:~~ . . :' . . . . .. . . : .. - ·~· . ·~. -_. . .. ;:.1-t -·: :_::_ -_:- ~-· :~ .. : ';:-~·.->. 
to be trans~ to-~ ·,.C~ty- &ball. be · ~6 :teet. ~th the _Cl"WJbetl ato:w ,~ - ;;,. __ :::.(?:·.· . .-: '· ':.:,\_· · 

. . ·.· . . . . . '·.... . ·. . . : ' ·. -.. : ~·.: : . .. , ~ · · . .' ~- · . . .' ' : . . ~ · ... ~.:.:-· .:. ·. 
sur.faee to be 20 ~'b wide .. , . . .. ··- ... ':. ' .· .· :. , ·.· ' 

~ . . . .· . . . . : - . .. .. ;:·· ~: .. 

Arq _ ·roadS, -eans~d under ~- provisions -~- alternati~ .(a) . ~ - ··_-:::<: 
_, 

._ . 

. -
p~ 4 of · tbe ~ are· designated terti~ roaas.: · The conatructi= ' · 

- ; . 
of' any sUch tf!l"tiarY roada: shall be · perl'ttrmed by 'N A 1n the~ entirety end · · :· '· 

shU! incl.ud,e ~ P dra:ina.ga, :md a ~ra.s}?ed stoae- sur!" ace .. .., 

:; . ' ~ ·· . .. 
-6- · . 

~~ ·· . . , _,. ; .. ~· . ·',·:/}' ~. 7!~::·.-:--~;, :, ·~: ·;':.t __ v l ~ .-: : · : ._ , : i 
,f \ •' : • ~ ' I 

..::' ',· . ·._ ; , ·,. ~ I r' . , ' ,~ ;•, 

.. :.: ',-



. . -'1·/· ··-. 
( ·: .. : ... -...... 

. :: i ; ~ . ; . .. 

' ! , 

• ·.~· · ~· J. 

~ 

: . -•.:.:::: ·. .. , .. 

.. ··. ·',. 

- .~.;~~>:.-
. .'/' .. 

..... } ·' .: .. 
l.' ; 

.... I • 

. . 

·:·. 

I I ' , 

. ' . . 
.·. :_( ._,_.·. 

' · . 

- · . •\ 

' .:;.. .. ·. 
,·, \ . ,.,. . , _ 

· ,. 0 • 

!. ·, 

. ... - . 
. . ' •. 

The f'ol..l.awin8 spec:i:t1ca.t10D.a abal.l. s:wJ:i to all proj ects cOn- . . .. .. . 

strw:ted under this ccmtraet. Slopes in earth cuts Bhal.l not be ~ ·. ' · ·.'. . .. : ,. ·. ·. 

t~ l. on 1-1/2.. slopes in rock~ ~be sucll as in tbe jud{OMn:t of '· ·, · ~·- ~ 
·.· ... 

'NA.and County vi,ll: stand ~ta.ctor:UyO< Dzlbanlmtent slopes shal.i not l>e . :-._: 

ste&pu than .1. on ~--i/2~ Slopes· on. sectipns ·at embanJments .. acrose the ·, -~ ·- o:. . .- . . _:::- • .. ;'::::. - ~ 

reservoir s~~bo ~- ey.: !NA._azld:-sball ~ such_ aa, · ·1~ -~. --;~~-:·: ~ !;~\·'<·: ·.:· · '}·:;.-:: 
. -~ . • 7. . • • .. • • : . • • • • . • • •· • . ... • ·.: : . • • • : • • : . '. ' ,. • .· ~· · ·· • .-' :· ..... ': - . . • ·,' .: ·: ::.-.: : :)·.~_, · . < .'·:. ~ .· ... . _._; -:~_.:.~ 

cif'"!LVAt, '. a:rQ. 8'tahle .t1Dder· eaidiu.ona .. at i.ntt.mdt~ .f'.J.ood1ng~-.; ~ Di~''¢ <:·.~·, ,:·' ,~-:· ;;-.;. <? · 
. :.>' . . . ',: . . . . . . ' . : ·_ .. ·. . . . ·:/ ... . . ·: ~):-.: ~~~:< · .. ::<:-,::' ,, :·> 
all road& shall .be .V..ahaped ~ sball. baVe=·a m1ninnnp; -wilit;h of. 4- feR Qll --~· : ._ .: .' · .. .-~<. -. ·.·, ;. ·: 

~,aul ~ mi:BmW • ~ ~'i -~ .· : ... ·· ·•;. • ·.. . . . ·. ) . : • . • •· . ''\~·~.)· ' ': ) /; ';,: :t:t·;: , ·~\;; 
, ... __ ,_, RmbJnmt. tiect1oDa an aD1' - »rr~ect .. CQQ&~ under_this ca:rtnct: ,t . _,, ,;;, :·~ :· ;< :, ·~ 

:'·/ .· ·. . : . .' .·. . . \ . . ·. . . ,._ .. _." . . ·. . .. _:: ·J.:-:~'( ·; · ;.~:~~:·:·:· .. -~- ;:·: ':-:; 

wbicJl· are 'belotr_· el.evat1on Sl-5 teo\ abOve mea ·~ level., and.. vb.ich. in tbe-· · t'_c: . · ·· _'·;·: : :~ . >';·;, 

jt.- .~ NA re~ pm8ctim 'Que tA. _.ion ~· ~· . ~• ~~:~ ~ : ' ;:.:;(.x'f::<<'f: 
proteateCl by plwng .a:toc& :renttmeDt Oil. tbe aJ.ope:e,.. . · . ~ --.. .. ' :--c-- :· : .· .· -. ·) . :. - ,._,_.·'.' ., -. -~ 

;tj:'·. · . TIA 4hau pUCe ····~ ._._, or Pre~m.ated'•~ ".i\i;\, ;:E':\~i~ 
timbe "gu.a.rd pasta, apaeed l2.-l/2 -teet on . cim~. (Cil" at TVA'iJ ·optiou ~Jteel:. ·;~.'._-; _--,_.:,(: · ·· : · :~ .>~ 

. . . . . . .. ·. . . . . ·;.·.· .. . . :. ·:··: .. ; ~ _. . _ __. - :·/1~:- . .-··-: ; . 
be_.,.~) an -~cma.:pf ·proj~ .·iDmadSatelt" adj~. to>o:l": C:rossLtlg·_•:-/:.-' ..:_. :_:·: - ~·.; 

·the .laka <:1-e&tecl ~ Te,;,~·-=Dam 8124 at aifT: -~·~ou ~~ffA-- .--/<<· ~-- ~: -~ .·;}iJf 

~· , .. /~ · . • . . . . .... .. . ' . ' ·:<":~, -~ :tg·;:;y,,: ~ 
PBviDa :'or c:iuahed ·stone aurlaciDg ah&U.. be ccnat'l"W:'te4 sa dtaac:rtb6d:: ;·_.~: . . ;-.... · L 

.. _;' /! . '· ., . . . · .. -···{':.::>,>·: . :_ . . .. " . :-. . ·:, .' ', '. : ·/ ;_ ·· . : ' . .' : . ' :' . • ·: . :.~ . -;:: ..-?<-.' ~?:<~:- :; :> '·-.,· 
on':tb&-' l)rojecta-~ .1..1..mtied·.,llz!:NiD .. . on tertiary ro8d8 . ~ -s:t;(Jne'. ab.rlll. ~;~ _:.:~:1 ;':>!-:i .. :.; :· ~ : . .; ' . .. ~ 

. ·= .. ·· . : .:'. ·~ :.:~:7. ~ ... ::~ : ~·;" .. :;-' ' ·.. ·. .·· ,: .:·. '. . .· .: . : -~_ .. , .. ~ >_ • : ' . :· ··.~!';_·~~;~~-:·i .. (;;.~ - ~ ·:. ~:. ~?~ 

appl.1ed _at t~ -nrl.nimum -~· ·O:t 6oo toDs-l)el' -mil& ~p, ·-~ s~~:~ <~:_-::.< i~;::::_;::<,-_ ;.-· .. :.~ .:;. 

properly' and at ~--~~-~--rate ot 4-inch tbi~:~ ·-,~ ~~ - -~ch- ar&· :{ :' ~--:~-. ·-::' \ : : ~- -- ~ -~:::; 
. . .. : ·'. :· . , :: ~-;:. '\:,:: .-: 

'" - ·... . .. /· -..:_ . ' . . . .-: !.~ : .. '. ;- ~;_--·. ,' ]'. 
. . 

to be transfansd to tba cOunty. · 

Rights Of W8iY' DOt preaentli ~by the Cou:nty _imd ns~aa.ry f~- .: · ,. ·. ·-· -~' 

con..wtrueti.ng any proJe<:ta, except that portion ~ projeet 3321 ~g outaidG 

,• ' -7- ., ·· 

\ .. ~. · --~~-- ~ :... . ... .. ' ·. _-. ·-;·'-.. <·.: .. . l · r ·. 
:,.... • J~ ..... . . ·. .. ~ : . . ' 

. .. ,'; ... ,. 
. · .. : . . . ·:'. .. ' 

l : ~ · 

' ' ., 
· ' · · 

~ · .... - ~· ... 



~~~~> 
.~- ·~=::r..r.J: .. 

• .·.·-~-.. 
_ ..... 
'':' -- ~ 

·-· · 

. -~ . :· 
... ;~·: ; ~--: -~-· 

· . r· 

·;_; :{{ :.~<_'-
. \ · . 

, · .... ::. 

.:... .; · . -... . . ..... .. ·. : 

~ : ._ 

.. • .. · 
· ."''I, 

-. 

. = " ' .. ! ; . 

, .. 

( ·-· - ... . 
' ' 

. ' . ~ ·: '(~ 

.' 

-·:-
... ;... · t J' · ' 

-:i-
, .. 

• • -- ~~· ~ '" w . 

/ . . . . ' 

obtained by NA Vi~ eoat ot the Cotmey~ and af'ter eanpletion -ot tbe , .. . ~,~'/. --=·· -> ·~ /~ 
'/.- ' \_.I , 

construction wwk theaa rights of Vtty'., .except tor projects 1001 and um.' // .. ·· .. ' . 
. -- ·_ :-- _. , -. -: . · . _-.. ,., ... 

wi1i be transferied· to too CQ!lnty; provided,- hOWver* that r1gt.t:a- ~:Jnta.v . ~ . . . . 

' 
·.:..,: 

:for tertiary roads .. ~ only ODe· property~ m8\Y be Ob~, ~ tba· ·; ! 

•.. . · · 
, . . I' ·. :_ . : . . ~ •. . '. •• · .. ' . ' .:.. ~-

name of or tranaterred to the said property owner • . Tile m1nimum Vi~ of _·;,, ._,· · .. ~·· ·: :·':_.); 

' ·,: . - .· . . ' ·. :·. . . . .'·.· ; ... ·. . ·. · .. -. ~- (_·~,:. :·:'/;_:~~~ 
ri8;\'1U· of WtW for projecta. described berein shall be- 60 feet_. ,except· tor ., ,, · .. :_: · : < •:_·: ':':,;./ 

. - ~ ~ ··. : ' . .•·. :;-. : 

~-.;,~- far t.Vti&lT..:.~_':~~~ -~ - -~. feeto. .- . ... '· . . < ·.{~;::/;-. : · .: ·.::>\?\, .. 
. )· .;J:;_~· · 'l'\TA··~. cozm~:-~- of sppzv;dmate~ ,4o-f'oqt, 
. . . . . ';. . . .. -· .\- ._.:.. . . - ... - ~-.::~:t/:: - .-.:··. -: . 

·, ,.. ... 
.' . 

.. · ···' ' :'· 

·-:,: Earth c::ut.. im4'-t1ll sJ.apaa anc1 otl:ler d1a1Rlrbed areas shall be· :: ·~- '.- .!, . · ,;.>,,:. · ·~,:; ·' :-' . . . ' ·, . ' . ·::-.·:_;.~· · :: j :: .. ~ . ;,::.::.~· 
seedild -8114 mnlcbect :aDd· ~u be ma1rrt.a1necJ uzrtU a satuf~ growth :·:·L·".!.. ~- ·': t._;· ·. _/:,:;<.:· ~ 
. ~.. :. : ·. ·.· .. :.~ : . . . . ·. ,). . . :·' - .> ':: · .. '. ;~;:•i.::"~~); 

of grass is. aeeurect.: .. ,·Thue·· geas shall be preae:rntd·,;. ~,· .. protec-ted,..;;·. •::.,; 
;: ·· 

... 
·• · .. . "; ~-. 

. : ·~- ::ry·:·· 
·>: _;·'j _".'' ~~- .. . :· · . ' . . r ... "· 

:., ~ ·: : : \::·. :.:. . ; : .~. '· :. : ·· . ·' 0: '/;: - / 
. --. ' • .. . .. ··. ·· . . 

.. .... ·._· ·-. .. ~· 

..~· .. _-:: 

: :::: ,, >'- ' 
--

.:-. . .:::.·._ ... 

. . ~.-:.. . : 

·' .... 

-8- ',.'I .·:": 

:!." 

-, . 
. ·. 

· ... :: :; 
·, . . ·. : :_. .· -. . . 

.··1 • ,1. 



.. ··· 
-~ ;;.r. " ; ; • 

-; ;,~~~D~-· ~ .. ,_ ., /~-----~~~ 
\. : . . ' 

( .. ,, 
' · . 

4 .. . ,, ' •' · 

_: ·:;_;_ 

t' ··: 

.. .. 
-- · 

, . 

mzymRas~ tba ~saee.Va.l.lq Autbority (hereinattar ·called 'WA") ·_, ___ ·':·.:·::· _: . ·:< 
is engaged in the· ccnatruction ~Tellico Dam and :eB:servoir, ~ -ccnstrW>. :·f: __ .· .:\. :~ .,--'. 

. :. . , .. 

.... _- tion,_ ma1.atenance., ~- Opvat.1an 'oi which Will !J.oo,d~ ·_ cloa•; o: 
· -;~ .. ~ .· . . . : . . . . . . . . . . . : •, . ' ..... 
:~- :.;· :,:,. · . -· · ·- .adYUrs~ e.Uect .certain~ ·ar pn bl1c- :roadsp·· hipcq_a·, ~ - &:1 

:~:/····· .··· ..• • •• ~ n=~:Nl.::~~;:~~·•~··~• :: ;1iN-·;:'} (J :~); 
J1213p ·and tbe ~ Cmm1saicm ~the- rel..6cat~, . repl&N;we~. or. (_i~·->-: :··._:. ~_· , . :C 
.. : 0 --, ' • • , ' ' ' : t . • 

0

0 0 ', ·? .. ~:: :~ ... ..... 0 

~· ~ . · : . ~· • • P ' • • ~;, ; :;<--~'-~·~1(~;.-~·:.:;;~,: ·,:: -~·;:· ~ 
-~ ~ tbe aaicl c::wat:t :roaaa anc1 bridges ~ YiU be -~~. o:r:<:·.··;-'i~· · :~ ... :·- · · ; 
. - ~ . . . . . . . · ..... _ . _--- _-· ;,· :~ ... ;·o:_~~:?V~i:~ -- - < __ .. _·:,.: .:~ 
damaged by said reser.voir-• and b.lm! subud.tted to tltts r:::.our.t; a proposed :- _. · :--,~ .':;,,. ·: .. ; ·; 

. . . ' . . , . .. .... : _. ; .. :.·. :: ·· .. -- :. .. : . :_:_. .'·.··.-.=;. ~ ; ~;~~:~-. :~:·~·~·.·: : ·<. ~ r· : :· ~· . .' :~- ~~ 
·~t bet11een iVA and eaanty-, prortdiDs fllr, amcag ather t.Mcp~ ~ - 1: ~(;~ :-:·;!. . _·< -· ._._-:,·. 

-: ~ ·;·. . . -_ .-... . : . -~ - . . . - . '_ ,_. . : f _:.:: .. ;·;_ ~-~)p:: _· .--.. ;: : .-::~-~.:; 
re:u.aation~ ~ QZ" ~of, .. ~~ tor- all-~•- '•' -.···.-: ·"· .. . · . _- . ,~.--. 

. ,·_. . . . . . ·.. . •' . ; - . . ~ .. . -: . . -~--- . . . ·. ·-:~·;·:.<·_ .. :~;·ffj~1~,;~~ · ·.> -~ · :.- . ::~:~ 
· ~J and bric!gea .. _.iJl tJ2& coantY -wbieb.ldll be af.f'ect.od 'tW'li1Alico Daza ;<Jf'{ ,_ :·· · · . ·:_; 

·..,a .--~~ au. ,~-~.BG- tl>a~;~ ;- .,<:· · ·<'~f[h ·,_·. ' ,:,i 
, . . . . . WliiB1Ua, 1 t beixJg · tbe a_pi n1 on ot th:la Cau:rh that 1 ~ ·is· ~ the · · ;i.-';- _·;~ · .: t . :· .-- -
beat 1nteren d eo:~ .tQ .ent.u. into said. aseaeenent;. -~ that -~, ~~~1~\Lf;i.· :· : , - : - _._ ;~·-:· : ;: .. ~;-

• ' , I , '• ,1:·• :' .. ~ · .-.... -·. t ... · · , '\, 

era.tiowJ. f'l.ow1ng ''tio ·<;ount;r ·u:ndru a aiel. :~,tgiaement · ~ fUll,. fa.i>.:""·:a.M-~ .. ~~~_<' -. : · .. ; _: 
•• :'.'\ • • . . ... ~-.· •• • • • •• • • •• : : .' • • •• • •• • • • • • • • • j •• - ~~:.~· ~ : :: . : • • : • .',~.-~\:·?~·J.:~_ ·:: ·:: .. :· ~- : ~ ··: ·/. : 

· ' WliCLtbat tbe· CfJ"p81lllat1Ca·•theftin ·~Gd. iJJ jus-t - ~DBat.ion:· .for · tlMJ~~~"i·~~-';>t c:C/-;ii_<:·~ · .: · .·.: . 
...;_ . ...... _--.:.':" . : ·. ~~.:: .~~ ... :.~ - :- · ;_-· ·. . . '· ... ··:· .. · ~ · .. ··. · .. · · -~ - ... ~.:- ... :.·. -·~ . ·.· ~ :~:; ·-~~~~"; =,~_·;~. ;-~ -' > ·=- _·· . . · 
p~ taam ~by ·-rzri~- tm4 .thili Court beins of ths-apd m em. that ·: ~a.W.'- agreement~-,-:-~-.. ~::· . ·.' .. ·-. i 

~ .. ·. 

. .. 

,_ .. 

: =-~:. 

• . .. -_.... . . . - .<_,(:.· .. . : . . (<_-~._ - ; -..... ·· _ ~:'H· ,:· ._, ·: -:; · · --~ 
ruvnld be ellterecl 1nto by . eounw; . . . . . -·· . ;' .. ··... .. . . . ' : . . :_ : ' .. 

. . • . - ' . '. • ·.- . .. . • ·.; . :~.· ' . . : •. ·-j 

r • . 

: ·'.i. ·.: IIa~, '''H&aerou, BK n ~~ that 1ih8 CoUrrty Court-of ~ . ; . ... 
\ ~- :: ~-.- .-- ~.: .. " 

· : .: ~ · -:- . : :. ;~-~ 
j 

. Couz~ey, in sesaioa.- '~ assembled, be:rebj' ·t1nds and dscl.al'es it to be ·- -_- . 
' 

advi.aallle and for the best interest of Comlty that it en:ter into tbe ~ · _. 
. . · .. · 

.meat between 'NA and Inwim County :providing for the piotecttant- . l"f!l.oeation~- - ~ 

'· ~ . 

:')}:.::_ ·,:: .·:./:. ,-:.: .. ~ -:~:::~< ___ ,., ..._ :· ~~ -..... >.·-,;_-: __ ~ _,. -::.;;·, ·;·.( <~· ·: -- .~ · - :.,:::~ ,_. ·.~· ~ •!: ' I . ~)~ ,' 



: . .. :~~(~;:.. ~ 
. .. ·:: ·· . ·., 

11 •• -~ • • 

.. -::-~·;: . 

• ' · :' 

. .. , 
· · .' -: ,

··" ··· ::-
~· : \~ .. - :.~ 

• / . I "'' 

.:=""· .... _; : :_· .. 

.:::. ___ ~ -.<~- ~ .. : 

.. ·.-.• 't: 

.... _ 

,. 

. '· 

' ~; 

.-, 

:- .~ _ .. ' ::;. : · 

~~.: . . 
I 

\.. •I 
( '' · I t " 

~n .. , 
·: . 

.-. . .·, .· 

or· a.djua~ af or aettJ...,.t. fo.l' all roads, h1glDnlr;ya, aod bridaea vbollJ' ' . . 
. ' ' 

or ~ within tb&. Count¥ lllbi.Ch vill be closed o:r adveraeq a.ffeeted by ·: 

. Tellico Dam and ~ir, llbicll · agx eement ·baa been diaeuased . arid; con.siderecl . . . 

e.t ·this aeas4lu ot tbe Court, end tbi:J OXU't does bare b)> enter into such . : . ·'i 

agreement; and .. 
- - -~ 

,..:. 

.~ - ' 

BB rl! 1n~ ~.that ·the·'~ -';h&ve~ i.·· S PR~ ·on;·:_ . 
~-.... · _ .. · · -· -· - -... - · _:· · -· r . · r_ _ ·:·:· .. :1. _-. F. - ::-:-_ ... -.;f 

J\lage·.-~ the Cmrrt~( ._Cau't ~- -~cn Camt:f,. .. -'J!ermessee:;,, be• ;m4 be·!·bere'b;Y· a <·i .. · 1~_ :: · _ ... • •. • • •• :.·-: 

"" . ":-·::_;._ .. .. ' -~;. ·.·. .. ': . ·~-- ':·. -~- ;- ~ - ~~ --.: · : .... _ :·- ·. ~ :- : ·ii~ -:~ .. :-.. ; ~:~, -_,: J : ~:):~·~:~ ~:~-~ 
authorized .and dbeeted.far:· SDCt on behalf!:ot. this .Cc:lurb. end for: · ·&na :<m ·behaU:':·~ · -: '·:\.c..·+: ~;_f· : .. . 

. :.- '. '' . ' ·.· . ; ::·> " .' ; ' . . . ' . . . ·'. ' . (··_ :~\ ::·· .. ·.'. :: ·:·:'; ;\.-:.;::;:._{_(. ~~-~~ \~·-. :.~; 
of Ccarrt:; ~~- ·said agreement and .aell'Vtq:' it to.1"fAJ and ._,_,~--~· - · :;_- ·. _ . _: ·. :· ' : · ~~:- ::~~~· · . · ~·- <. ··:> ,; .;· 

. ' •. ' [.~:t< . .. · . _.;· . ' • 'j, ~ r ~ . •: · .. -·. • . ~~~ -~ ~~~ --· · : : : .. ~ -!~:i·:l ;:~:--: ~;:;:: 

.· .. ·,... ' mr 17 lt1JII'fRBS ~ •.. tllat a caw .ot B&id ,ag:reem;en'b 8~ be < :· .. ~ .' ·+ ' .. ,• ·:_. .';.,_< · .. <~ 

- tn - + a .~~ thta ~ - ~ thta +ts~;,~lii(' ·:~~·r.u: : 
witb .. a. c:op.y a£ aa.i..&t·(~t .attacbed tbue~, - ~- Spread ·upo!l tbo• ·m:i:mitea . · .- ,~ :;; , ._., .. · ·.·· · . .. :.:: 

>· .' 

t~ . ~Clark or the eount;y .- .·. ,:.:. ,.. .. ~ , -:· . 
. . :·.:' . - - - -~- · :': ,. . . .. 

. .. . 

'•.l ~ • . - ' • .. . i :,: . . . 

Court. or WudDn ~»- Tenn.esaee~ bel"ebJ" .~ ~-the ~- 81:14 fo~ :~\t-' ·· .' ::'> -:-·/ . ' _, .. _~ .. _ ~: --": ·_. ' . ' . . . . .. .. :·: ~ -~<~-~~- ~--- :-..... _:_ -.... _; 
going· ia a true ~·;-~ .. ·copy ot a reaol.JitioD dul.y" pre~d:s,;:~-redr. :.llU.~. ;.-:t:_ · ,.·· :,·,: . .-'· :~' ;. :·: · - - ~ 

~~ I>T • ?;?:~~.·Ff Oz.l 0 "''T_- ·,.. a~·~-~ - t·~ ,; ,<n 'r;'; ', 

Couney Coa:rt Qt. '1~1~ Cowt:1,.. ~aaee i· dllly_ callad 'aDd lleJ.4 .a;, Wbi~- ·a _ •• -:·,:.:_--_· .' ~ .. :. · ' .. '/-: 
.. . :~· ":.o,~ -.:'. 'tL .. :. _ . -~:: · . · . , ~. •. , ~ .... . . . : '~· : : · ::' . · : . . ;~·.':· __ ... 
~ uaa pJo"eSen~ --~ _the · · /ff · dtq·ot ·' · ~-·-:· · :~~: 1974;~. ;- · · · : ·\ · ' .: .· :.::_: .. ::·. : _,~ 

. :. . -e i~> < .:' : .< ; 
> c;~ - ~ . . ,., 

.· <.· .· . ~~-- - ·· .... 
'. . Cle · . . ·. 1· <1 I I~/~'·::, . ·•· .. 

,r~:: · . : .. -, . :_·· .. 
-2-: 

, .. 
.. " ,, · _;-_.- ~.:.i ··~: ~ ~, .. :·. . ~ ·:~t · ·. 

. . _:._: ~- , I 

., J · ::~ . '. i ·, '· ·,_ 

'\-:<,( . ',. ' ,., 
. <lj,' ( !; _. , , ( ,:; ' 

... ~i>><> ::· · .. .. '·· :·: ' ; :~·.: l:~~;<·r- ,:0,;:·\~ J~ 
~·. 1 

•:- · 
. (. ·.·· · 

-·. 
' · 

'u • ·: : . " · 



Prepared by Tellico Reservoir 
Conveyance Pursuant 

116 
Tennessee Valley Authority 
Knoxville, Tennessee 37902 to Contract No. TV-39548A 
fYIAP '15 PAR-CEL N M 

Person or Agency Responsible 
for payment o:f Taxes f D~ 

llame~J.rm ~ 
Addxees£1/er too..d 
Lcil~ 1 w. 81rJ7f 

GRANT AND CONVEYANCE 

OF EASEMENTS AND 

HIGHWAY RIGHTS OF WAY 

FROM 

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

AND 

TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY 

TO 

LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

THIS GRANT AND CONVEYANCE, made and entered into by and between the 

United States of America acting herein by and through the Tennessee Valley 

Authority, a corporation created by and existing under an act of Congresa 

known aa the Tennessee Valley Authority Act of 1933, as amended, which 

authori~es it to act in the name of and as agent for the United State• of 

America, as Grantor, and Loudon County, Tennessee, a political subdivision of 

the State of Tennessee, aa Grantee; 

~ ! ! .!!. ! !' ! ! ! != 

That pursuant to and for and upon the considerations expressed in 

an agreement between Tennessee Valley Authority and Loudon County, Tennessee, 

identified by Tennessee Valley Authority's Contract No. TV-39548A, dated 

July 25, 1974, relating to highway adjustments due to the construction and 

operation of Tellico Dam and Reservoir, but aubject to any exceptions or 

reservation• hereinafter contained, and further subject to said contract, the 

Grantor does hereby remise, release, grant, transfer, convey, and forever 

qui tclaim unto the Grantee easements and right& of way for highway purposes, 

together with the roads, highways, bridges, and appurtenances located 

thereon, including the perpetual right to enter upon and clear, level, fill, 

drain, pave, build, erect, maintain, repair, aod rebuild roads and highways, 

ineluding appurtenances on, over, across, or under the ground embraced within 

the easements and rights of way herein granted and conveyed. 

1 . -~2309. 01 

L... ....... ~ 

EXHIBIT 2 



r-:- ~ 
_...., 

The lands affected by the easements and rights of way herein 

granted and conveyed are located in the County of Loudon, State of Tennessee, 

and are more particularly described as follows: 

Project 

65-3216 
65-3217 
65-3292 
65-3322 
65-3323 

65-3324 

65-3391 

SUMMARY 

Description 

County Road West of Tennessee Highway 95 
Sinking Creak Road 
Blalock-Smith Road 
Davia School Road 
Frontage Road North of Relocated State Highway 72 

Near Davia School Road 
Frontage Road South of Relocated State Highway 72 

Near Corinth Road 
Watkins Road 

TELLICO PROJECT 
COUNTY ROAD 'WEST OF TENNESSEE HIGHWAY 95 

PROJECT 65-3216 

A strip of land of varying width lying on each side of the centerline of 
County Road West of Tennessee Highway 95 in the Third Civil District of 
Loudon County, Tennessee, beginning at a point on the centerline identified 
as survey station 3 + 00, said point being 140.67 feet N. 17° 57' 40" E. of 
Tennessee State plane coordinate N. 505,526.86, E. 21 522,887.27 and extending 
to aurvey station 26 + 51.5 1 said point being 457.03 feet s. 40° 02' 30" E. 
of Tennessee State plane coordinate N. 504 1 578.51, E. 21 523 1 191.81 1 a 
distance of 2351.5 feet; said atrip containing 7.05 acres, more or lea&, aa 
shown on a TVA drawing recorded in the office of the ~egister of Loudon 
County, Tenneaaee 1 a1 follows: 

Drawing 

65BR5-3216R/W-l 

CaLiiiE!t 
tbt J'gg' 

e 

~ 
~ 

'7 

Fa;,, 01te 

9·2· 83 

The above-described easement and right of way being located over fee land and 
upon eaaements and rights of way acquired by the United States of America aa 
ehowu in instruments filed in the office of the Register of Loudon County, 
Tennessee, as follows: 

PEE TRACTS 

Recorded Deed 
~ Grantor/Owner Instrument Date Book Page 

tELR-123 Verlin R. Bright 1 ~ Deed 3-4-68 87 181 
TELB.-140 Lenoir City Company, et al. Declaration 

of Taking 5-21-75 120 378 
Judgmeot 10-7-75 121 875 

TELR-142 Minnie Bivens Deed 12-2-67 86 325 

EASEMENTS AND RIGHTS OF WAY 

Recorded Deed 
Tract Grantor/Owner Instrument Date Book Page 

TELCR-137 Henry Mizell, ~ • Easement 12-5-74 119 188 
TELCR-138 Shirley Gravea Easement 2-12-75 119 574 
TELCR-139 Paul Malone, ~ Easement 2-12-75 119 577 

2 X52309.01 

~ .\.~. · . 
·;r~ 

117 



TELCR-140 

TEl..CR-141 
TI.LCR-142 

Verlin R. Bright, ~ Declaration 
of Taking 
Judgment 

Joe Vineyard, ~ Easement 
Albert Joe Bell, et al . Declaration 

of Taking 
Judgment 

TELLICO RESERVOIR 
SINKING CREEK ROAD 

PROJECT 65-3217 

4-25-75 
4-25-75 

11-21-75 

11-4-75 
3-31-76 

120 
120 
122 

122 
123 

143 
148 
401 

243 
774 

118 

A strip of land of varying width lying on each side of the centerline of 
Sinking Creek Road in the Third Civil District of Loudon County, Tennessee, 
beginning at a point on the centerline identified as survey station 
10 + 44.86, said point being 380.14 feet S. 85° 49' 2011 W. of Tennessee State 
plane coordinate N. 477,932.26, E. 21 525,736.34 and e~tending to survey 
station 87 + 27.7, said point being 498.72 feet N. 61 19' 20" E. of 
Tennessee State plane coordinate N. 478,935.54, E. 2,530,821.73, a distance 
of 7682.84 feet; said strip containing 19.5 acres, more or less, as shown 
on TVA drawings recorded in the office of the Register of Loudon County, 
Tennessee, as follows: 

Drawing 

65HR5-3216R/W-l 
65HR5-3217R/w-l 

a 
8 

~ 
~ 

97 
91 

filinCj D~11!' 

9-t-83 
9·2· f3 

The above-described easement and right of way being located over fee land and 
upon easements and rights of way acquired by the United States of America as 
shown in instruments filed in the office of the Register of Loudon County, 
Tennessee, as follows: 

FEE TRACTS 

Recorded Deed 
Tract Grantor Instrument Date Book Page 

'IELR-614 H. C. Greenway, et al. Deed 10-30-70 100 298 
TELR-615 William Tell Beeler, et ux. Deed 12-17-70 101 26 
TELR-616 Walter Heat_on, et al. Deed 4-26-71 102 269 

EASEMENTS AND RIGHTS OF WAY 

Recorded Deed 
Tract Grantor Instrument ~ Book Page 

TELCR-146 B. C. Greenvay, Jr., Easement 3-24-76 123 665 
et al. 

TELCR-147 William Tell Beeler, Easement 5-7-76 124 2.26 
et ux. 

TELCR-148 Walter Heaton,~ Easement 4-13-76 123 925 
T'ELCR-149 Joseph Erskin Blanken&hip, 

et al. Easement 7-13-76 125 52 
TELCR-150 Paul Bailey, ~ Easement 5-4-76 124 187 
'IELCR-151 Kenneth E. Byrd, ~ Eaaement 4-2-76 123 808 
TELCR-204 Paul Bailey, ~ Easement 5-4-76 124 187 

3 X52309.01 

~ '-i ~ 



r-:- ~ 

TELLICO RESERVOIR 
BLALOCK-SMITH ROAD 

PROJEI;l' 65-3292 

~ 

A strip of land of varying width lying on each side of the centerline of 
Blalock Smith Road in the Third Civil District of Loudon County, Tennessee, 
beginning at a point on the centerline identified as survey station 
5 + 10.99, said point being 236.78 feet S. 86° 30' 10" W. of Tennessee State 
plane coordinate N. 494 1 617.45, E. 2,524,957.94 and extending to survey 
station 26 + 82.12 1 said point being 388.36 feet N. 40° 51' 50" E. of 
Tenoeasee State plane coordinate N. 495,788.91, E. 21 525,807.59, a distance 
of 2171.13 feet; said strip containing 3.8 acres, more or less, as shown on 
a TVA drawing recorded in the office of the Register of Loudon County, 
Teonesaee, aa follows: 

QJUo.d 

- ~ - -~- -

Drawing Plat 1: 
.s.l.i..U 
~ F'ilioq D•tl' 

65HR5-3217R/W-1 B 97 9-Z-83 

The above-described easement and right of way being located upon easements 
and righta of way acquired by the United States of America aa shown in 
instrument• filed in the office of the Register of Loudon County, Tennessee, 
ae follows: 

Tract 

'IELCR-182 
TEI..CB.-183 
'IELCR-184 

EASEMENTS AND RICBTS OF WAY 

Grantor Instrument 

James W. Hammontree, et ux. Easement 
Benjamin F. H~ard 1 e~ Easement 

. Veola Carter, et al.--- Easement 

TELLICO RESERVOIR 
DAVIS SCHOOL ROAD 

PROJECT 65-3322 

Recorded Deed 
Date 

6-8-76 
8-17-76 
1-10-71 

8-23-77 

Boolt Page 

124 
125 
127 

130 

647 
528 
169,175 
180,185 
190,195 
200,205 
210 
67 

A strip of land of varying width lying on each aide of the centerline of 
Davis School Road in the First Civil Diatrict of Loudon County, Tennessee, 
beginning at a point on the centerline identified as survey station 
17 + 59.87, aeid point being 186.56 feet s. 66° 52' 50" 'W. of Tennessee State 
plane coordinate N. 480 1989.95, E. 2,500,045.79 and extending to survey 
station 29 + 40. Then continuing from survey station 31 + 99.2 and extending 
to survey station 100 + 01.97, said point being 611.27 feet N. 60° 30' OO" E. 
of Tennessee State plane coordinate N. 484,212.04, E. 21 506 1 603.36, a 
diatance of 7982.9 feet; said strip containing 26.6 acres, more or less, as 
shown on TVA drawings recorded in the office of the Register of Loudon 
County, Tennessee, as follows: 

Drawing 

65HR5-3217R/W-2 
65RR5-3322R/w-l 

<d.hl1!..d 
,,.., Jlggl 

8 
a 

~ 
97 

102 

filing D:att! 

9·Z -83 
9- z. 8 3 

The above-described easement and right of way being located upon easements 
aod rights of way acquired by the United States of America as shown in 
instruments filed in the office of the Register of Loudon County, Tennessee, 
as follows: 

4 X52309.01 

119 



.~. 
~~ 

EASEMENTS AND RIGHTS OF WAY 120 
Reco~ded Deed 

Tract Grantor/Owner Instrument Date Book Page 

TELCR-188 Ivan s. Worley, ~ Easement 2-20-76 123 303 
!ELCR-189 Dollie Irene Giles Pruett, 

et al. Easement 5-7-76 124 231 
TELCR-190 Alger F. Wnkina, ~ Easement 4-22-76 124 43 
TELCR-191 Edith Shubert Easement 7-29-76 125 300 
!ELCR-196 Patricia Glass, et vir Easement 9-2-76 125 724 
TELCR-197 Elli& Goebel, et ux. Easement 9-2-76 125 721 
TELCR-198 Charles R. Cathcart, ~ Easement 11-20-76 126 665 
TELCR-199 Freeman C. Kirkland, ~ Easement 4-13-77 128 333 
TELCR-205 Clyde W. Porter, ~ Easement 12-20-76 126 923 
TELCR-206 Walter Wells, et ux. Easement 12-3-76 126 757 
TELCR-207 John R. RBIIIsey 1 ~ Declaration 

of Taking 5-13-77 128 748 
Judgx~~ent 9-14-77 130 403 

TELCR.-208 Clarence Freedman Allison, 
et ux. Eaaement 3-25-77 128 59 

TELCR-209 Freeman C. Kirkland, ~ Easement 1-25-77 127 368 
TELCR-210 John A. Tuck, et ux. Easement 3-25-77 128 63 

TELLICO RESERVOIR 
FRONTAGE ROAD NORTH OF RELOCATED STATE HIGffioiAY 72 

NEAR DAVIS SCHOOL ROAD 
PROJECT 65-332.3 

A strip of land of varying width lying on each aide of the centerline of the 
Frontage Road North of Relocated State Highway 72 Near Davia Sebool Road in 
tbe Firat Civil District of Loudon County, Tennessee, beginning at a point on 
the centerline identified aa •urvey •tation 3 + 50, more or leas, and 
extending to survey station 10 + 00, mo~e or leas, said point located at 
Tennessee State plane coordinate N. 480,178.86, E. 2,501,592.06, a distance 
of 650 feet, more or less; said strip containing o.g acre, more or less, a1 
sbowu on a TVA drawing recorded in the office of the Register of Loudon 
County., Tennessee, as follows: 

Drawing ~ rilin~ D.1il' 

65RR5-3322R/W-l B IOl 9·1·83 

The above-described easement and right of way being located over Yee land and 
upon easements and rights of way acquired by the United States of America aa 
shown in inatrumenta filed in the office of the Register of Loudon County, 
Tennessee, as followa: 

Fee Tract 

Recorded Deed 
Tract Grantor Instrument Date Book Page 

TELSR-40 Ivan s. Worley,~ Deed 2-20-76 123 303 

EASEMENTS AND RIGHTS OP WAY 

Recorded Deed 
Tract Grantor Instru'IDent Date Book Page 

TELCR-171 Alger P. Watkina, 
et ux. Easement 5-9-75 120 272 

TELCi-172 J • ~ ki Dl, .!.!...!!!..:.. Easement 5-9-75 120 263 

5 X52309.01 

" • l I ~ ~ t. 



"' 
,....., ·,;. ....., .. ,:_ 

TELLICO RESERVOIR 
FRONTAGE ROAD SOUTH OF ' RELOCATED STATE HIGHWAY 72 

NEAR CORINTH ROAD 
PROJECT 65-3324 

A strip of land of varying width lying on each side of the centerline of the 
Frontage Road South of Relocated State Highway 72 Near Corinth Road in the 
First Civil District of Loudon County, Tennessee, beginning at a point on the 
centerline of Side Road Right at survey station 8 + 36.03 and extending to a 
point where the centerline of Side Road Right intersects the centerline of 
project 65-3324 at survey station 0 + 00 of said project; thence following 
the centerline of project 65-3324 from survey station 0 + 00 and extending 
to survey station 8 + SO, a total distance of 1036.03 feet, more or less, as 
shown on a TVA drawing recorded in the office of the Register of Loudon 
County, Tennessee, ae follows: 

Drawing 
~binf+ 

E h~k ~ Filing Orie 

65HR5-3324R/W-l B lOt 9·Z· 83 

The above-described easement and right of way being located upon easements 
and rights of way acquired by the United States of America as shown in 
instruments filed in the office of the Register of Loudon County, Tennessee, 
as follows: 

Tract 

TELCR-174 

Tl!l.CR.-175 

EASEMENTS AND RIGHTS OF WAY 

Grantor/Owner Instrument 

Walter Galyon, ~ Declaration 
of ' Taking 
Judgment 

Hiwassee Land Company Easement 

TELLICO RESERVOIR 
WATKINS ROAD 

PROJECT .65-3391 

Recorded Deed 
Date Book Page 

9-S-75 121 535 
5-7-76 124 218 
1-5-76 122 703 

A strip of land of varying width lying on each aide of the centerline of 
Watkins Road in the First Civil District of Loudon County, Tennessee, 
beginning at a point on the centerline identified as survey station 2 + 70 
and extending to survey station 15 + 48.6, a distance of 1278.6 feet; said 
strip containing 2.09 acres, more or less, as shown on a TVA drawing recorded 
in the office of the Register of Loudon County, Tennessee, aa follows: 

Cablilft SliM 
Drawing U a l: De 1 '!!!!= Fil:"3 Oatr 

6SHRS-3324R/w-l a 102 ,-z-&3 

The above-described easement and right of way being located upon an easement 
and right of way acquired by the United States of America as shown in an 
instrument filed in the office of the Register of Loudon County, Tennessee, 
as follows: 

EASEMENT AND RIGHT OF WAY 

Recorded Deed 
Tract Grantor Instrument Date Book Page 

TE.LCR-181 Birdie Presley, ~ Easement 2-18-76 123 272 

The above-described easements and rights of way are granted and 

conveyed subject to outstanding rights in Grantor, acting by and through the 

~. -· 
·~· · 
_....___ - _ .. 

6 X52309.0l 121 



1 22 
Tennessee Valley Authority, and in third parties for road and utility 

easements, and to rights for private access to the highway by abutting 

property owners as specified in the various instruments listed herein. The 

Grantor expressly reserves the right for itself and its assigns ~o locate or 

relocate and maintain future transmission lines and other facilities over or 

under the highway easements and rights of way herein granted and conveyed and 

further reserves the right to flood with the waters of Tellico Reservoir such 

portions of the lands covered by the easements and rights of way hereinabove 

granted and conveyed as will be flooded when said waters are at elevation 

820.0 mean sea level at the dam. 

STATE OF TENNESSEE, LOUOOHJOUNTY REGISTER'S OffiCE 
TliiS IHSmUMEHT REC£JVED AT Jr.: lt.ocK L M, OF. THLf2:Z. DAY oF {):1.,9 93 
DUlY "'llflffi A!D i IR£0 1M SAID DFFICf "J;;)o;;;!/J9Pifl. il6 
AHD N6~ IH BOOK . GE STATf TAX AID S 

~.Jl.R.. 'lfO.i?! REGISTER 

7 X52309.01 

~ ~ __, 



r:-:- ,........, _..,.:~ ·~ · . . ,· . . . . . l 
- -·· · .- ... ....__ _,.·;. 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the said easements and rights of way unto the 

Grantee and unto ita successors and assigns forever. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Tennessee Valley Authority, acting herein 

aa legal agent of the United States of America, and being duly authorized so 

to do, has caused this instrument to be signed, sealed, attested, and 

delivered in the name of the United States of America by ita duly authorized 

to be hereunto affixed on this the ~~day officers, and its corporate seal 

of~ 1 19~ 
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 
By Tennessee Valley Authority 
Ita Legs l Agent 

,--ntfT/,"*.-.!:1l 

By A~~ ii· 
li! - •I 
·• . - , ,~cretary --.... General Manager 
~~-C;l\1~. ,,.. liU- , ',..c I LT,!J 
'M \r .. ···~~'\ l ~h) , -~ .. : .t-~.:Y-:· ::';~:q;r 1,\ ~~ · 

,. · .\V,r; ~ t!!/..l(Q, . .;:.,.\-\, 
. "" . 4 .,u::-; --~~,.~ 

~>:. -· •.'::1-Q' .~-i1.~ 
STATE~\it'~:nfriftssEB) 

. ' )SS 
COUNTY OF KNOX ) 

~ 
OGC 

On the / ¢_ day of /JJ_/~./--.1- 1 19.8. personally appeared 
before meW. F. Willie and Hele~me personally known, who being 
by me duly sworn, did aay that they are General Manager and ~aistant 
Secretary, respectively, of the TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY, a corporation; 
that the seal affixed to the foregoing instrument ia the corporate seal of 
the Tennessee Valley Authority, and that said instrument was signed, sealed, 
and delivered in behalf of said corporation by authority of ita Board of 
Directors and as legal agent for the UNITED STATES OF AMERICA; and said 
W. F. Willis and Helens. Drummer acknowledged said instrument to be the free 
act and deed of the UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, aa principal, and the Tennessee 
Valley Authority, aa ita agent. 

WITNESS my hand and official seal at Knoxville, Tennessee, the day 
and year aforesaid. 

My cOIIIIIIiuion expires: 1ojt7/8 3 

8 

L04."':tb ~~ .. ,.mol. Notary ulllic ~ 

. :~:)~ __ .:~~:·:!-; :· ... 
.-··-¢· •• •· :..4. ···.()· 
:- .· ~\· .. 

J. ':· ~... ~ \-..'..: 
~ -l: Q ~ •"i ::--.. 
.: ra: __. 0 '•1';'.::-

. ;:'....... "" \"'- ....... ... -:;'f. ·.. . \\~ .:'::-,." :·,., 
:, ' ·., l· ,• '}1 •. 

· .... ~Oii;;u;~~~ ... -·~-~ .· 
. - '"41~·4L~ •. ..: . 

X52309.0l 

123 



124 
LOUDON CODNTY, TENNESSEE TELLICO RESERVOIR 

TRACTS AFFECTED B~ HIGHWAY RIGHTS OF WAY 
CONVEYED PURSUANT TO CONTRACT NO. TV-39548A 

Project. 

65-3216 
County Road West Of 
Tennessee Highway 95 

65-3217 
Sinking Creek Road 

65-3292 
Blalock-Smith Road 

65-3322 
Davis School Road 

, 

Easement Over 
Reservoir Tract 

TELR-123 
TELR-140 
TELR-142 

TELR-614 
TELR-615 
TELR-616 

Right of Way 
Tree t Convei!.!! 

TELCR-137 
TELCR-138 
TELCR-139 
TELCR-140 
TELCR-141 
TELCR-142 

TELCR-146 
TELCR-147 
TELCR-148 
TELCR-149 
TELCR-150 
TELCR-151 
TELCit-204 

TELC1H82 
TELCR-183 
TELCR-184 

TBLCR-188 
TELCR-189 
TELCR-190 

. TELCR-191 
TELCR-196 
TELCR-197 
TELCR-198 
TELCR-199 
TELCR-205 
TELCR-206 
TELCR-207 
TELCR-208 
TELCR-209 
TELCR-210 

I 

... ..._,.. 
~Jff. i .: ,- ·- i ~ 

!_creage 

0.2 
0.5 
0.05 
3.1 
0.1 
0.2 
2.5 
0.2 
0.2 

1.3 
1.2 
3.0 
1.7 
1.3 
1.1 
7.2 
0.1 
0.4 
1.0 

2.2 
0.8 
0.8 

2.3 
1.6 
1.5 
3.2 
0.5 
4.8 
3.5 
0.9 
5.6 
0.8 
o.s 
0.9 
0.1 
0.4 

X52309.01 

1..-J 



,...... 

Project 

65-3323 
Frontage Road North 
Of Relocated State 
Highway 72 Near 
Davi~ School Road 

65-3324 
Frontage Road South 
Of Relocated State 
Highway 72 At Corinth 
Road 

65-3391 
Watkins Road 

I 

~ 

Easement Over 
Reservoir Tract 

!light of Way 
Trac.t Conveyed 

TELCR-171 
TELCR-172 

TELCR-174 
Parcel No. 1 
Parcel No. 2 

TELCR-175 

,. 

TELCR-181 

~ 

--, 

Acreage 

0.1 
0.7 

0.4 
0.1 
1.4 

2.09 

~ ·~·. 
~ ·_.._ __ ~ 

X52309.01 

125 



Ot;O~ 

8 

~-....------_., __ .~ 

O?J ~ 
~t{M-.;to-.l.~':ll21 \" 

~ 02} ;OD~:l 
~M-3o-..l.l'19'~ \"' 

::) 0 f40'1X 

j_ 'r:) 0 -; ,l. 



' N-

j 
7££0 

: ~-

d' / s/ u 
I 
\ 

~:::·= 
\ 

.. 

' 

I 
I 

I 
I 
/ 

I .~:-.:y 

I 
1 !AO 

---- A ~ 140 . 80 
R"' 5 / 5 . 51 ' 

CH ~~N21 02 ' 5 1"E 
140.45 ' 

N22 '1\0' 47"1: 
71.35. 

PARCEL 202 . 01 
MCQUEEN 

08329/PGJBB 
SB9'39 ' 32 "E 

712./9' 

EXHIBIT 4 

1 ,...-: q (; + / -· c. . \ _; _.. / ;\ c"' H··--. E- c 
\_} ~ .. ) 

' 
_/"' 

~ 

/ 

,//. 

/ , ... 

/// 

.. / 

... 
/ 

.. /·· 
,/ ... 

/ 

/ 
)// 

/ 
s 0 . 

/~· / · , 
/- .... .)"0 

0. 

l 
ruJAU t 

LOCATJONMJ 

/ 

/ 

/ 

// 

,/ / 

.· 
/_ ..... ~-

// 

_/ .. " 

/ 

... 
,,;/ .. 

/ 

' 'v / 
/ 

A=90 . 39' 
R=177 . 65 ' 

CH=NO 34'55"E 
89 . 42 ' 

..,. ...... -
/ / 

~"' / ~~ / 0~ r;o":! 
~---

~------~:;/ __ ... --,, ·,, __ 

SHED ·-~, 

-,., 

' ...... ,, 

/ 

'1-
~ -::, 

I' 

.. 

/ 
/ 

/ 
~o1.1sE. 

,;~----· ----

~.,.. / .. , ..... ~ .... --------
,_.t,f\ · ... ---

PJ\'7,; 

/ 
/ 

.~ ... ~· I 

\ I 
I 
I 

I.:, 
\ -·, 

' C) 
Q'\. ofJ..,.. 

/ .... 

/ 

' 
"'<(; 10 

10 ' :-1. 'V '?c., 
~ Q-()~ / ~~ ~ 

'· ~0 
~ .... --

\ \.'~"~ _......- ..--'"'v·· 

0~~~- _....... .... 
'? .··... / 0 / ·<-1, (,'\. 

' ;::;~ ....... «-~ 

/ 

/ 

/ 
/ 

/ ~
\S•()~ 

/ c.; 

/ 

'\.-\ -i6~ " ,J~ / '60 ....... ~ ..... \ 
c.,<:i ./ '- ,.a 

/.-\ () 0 

.-<~..,.. 
/ / ()~ 

_, / ~-Q' 
O" _.. ' 

/ . 

/ 

"/ .•. / 

~J:> / :.._"<:,.() 
"<::) /. ~-4~ 

/ c..<::) // 
,/ 

/ 

/ 

/ 

/ 

/ 

,/ 

.· 
I 
~- i 

'-----~· 

/ > ~(;::::;:::::::::~ : ;;::::-~:::. ' 

PARCEL 204 
BETHEL METHODIST CHURCH 

DB101/PG196 ~-· \ ~ ..... . ~ / 
.. <" \ • IJl ~ / 0 \ . 

tf\ \• I ~ \P 

............. ~.-1!?>~ . ' Ci- \1\ 
....- .... .-....- ~ • A'O C.: 
_... su1 

/ .. 
.A/\ I ,_,. 

. i''' \ \ '& _.../ t \ \. ~ .. 
. 0' \ \ 

'" .,_.., 0 .,. 
6 / 
? /\ 
.:g \ 

/ 
... 

/ 
,--- N2o' ·5o · 33 ·w 

/ . 63 . 92 ' 

\ 

GENER AL INFORMATION: 

1) Iron rods at all corners unless otller w1 sc 
2) Data relat1ve to ex1st1ng ut1l1ties shou : 

relied upon Without vertflcation from th E 
ut1l1ty having JUr1sdiCt1on . 

3) This property 1s suhject to any and all r 
covenants. cond1tions. pJann1ng comm1ss ic 
rlght - of - 1-1ays anr.l all easements . t f any , 
1""'\ nl'"'\n o n r., 



A 

Local Taxes 
- -. -- --------

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

0 E G H 

~ --- ---~------------- ---·---- -- -!------ - ______ _L ___ --- ____ L -- ------- - -----
General Fund 141 : i 1 

21i8i~n.J E9_2_ -_- -~- -~- -~~ =----· ~-~;=·~-:=iin7-iiils-_=-_:_:~ ·.:.::-il!:t7-2ols -:::: ;_~ ~: _:~;;~-;;-v7,( ~:=~·- -~ _-. :r;~-~~_o_!! ___ =-1c::__-::_J~;;v_E_,~d= __-_- __ ~::_ -~= ~~-_ 
_ _ _ _ . .. !. O_r_ig~ ~-~!_l:l_u_dg~~- ; ,~':_ll-~d_mc!lts . _ ~~1~!1~ ~d Du~g~t . ,~m~n.dm<:~_ls_ .. i ..!~m_t::~ ~~d Du~gc~ ~ _ _ _ __ ' __ _ 

--=-------------- -~-;___ --- ------- .. - - - -- --! -------· --~- -----·--·-----.: r 
·--:- ~-=--T- ----

___ ?.~~.?_q_ ~----- ----: __::: ____ .Q_L_:-- : _ _J.§iz.~!J.--- _:~_ I 
10 __ _ Cmmtp Prom:rlv Taxes -- "j 

-- -T 9,6si:67o: o · ----------- ~.!_!9, , _CJ!!f5_'!_t__P~~p_c_!!Y_:f~::< _ ____ _ 
40120 1 •Trustee's Collections Prior Year ···-- ---- - ··· --- ----~----ws.oooi- ----------0----

t4 _ ________ ______ ,_, :D>!_al !:;o__I!!'..!Y..!'.!.Ofl.~~ty __ !!'.x_c,~ -

15 

BOE Approved Sop 14, 2017 
Budgot Commlttoo Sop 18, 2017 
County Commission Oct 2, 2017 

· · · . -· , Tcm,;;rl' i'rcmeri~ Ta~cs -

40:1 ~~; Clerk .and "'!!ls~e(_! Col[~ti~-;;;i>;Tc;! Y~ar ---
401401 Interest and Penalty 

· 4oi6:l~f:~~i · PnY._r;,_~!i"0:i.i~~ of !..:~cs - T~i~ .(~y~~- ~-

Cmmtv l.ocal Option Taxe:c 

4021_(/ , l,_oc~l Op! ~On S!llesJax 
40275 : Mixed Drink Tax 

.\•taltllary J.acal 1'oxes 

40320 . : B~~ E_l(~ i ~c_:r_ax _ _ 
40350 . ' Interstate Telecommunications Tax ---- - ------ ---··- . 

I 

____ -~-:~-=--~~_}~~~IQ~---- __ 9_. 

- - - 3,ooo! 

__ ~.ooo _ 

' .. - -···- --· -· 

--- ---~---_ - --=--:: i}-S.oaoc·----
3_~.Q_o_() ! -

324,6451 

. 494,645 1 - _i ____ . -·- --- -~·! ·- ----~--· 

3,150,000 
4,5001 

3 . 1 ~4 .5_fl_Q i 

0 , 

0 

0 

0 
0 1 

0 1 

ol 
o · 

01 

205,000 . 0 ! 205,000 --- _1 __ _ 

I 

3,000 : 
-~-=-:= !-=:_: --~ ~.8_9:::=~: .-

I 
-- ].000 ___ __ ____ ---·o-j ----

3,00(/_. 

- _1_35,0()Q_ . 
-~5.000 . 
324,645 

49~.6_4_5 . 

3,15o.ooo 1 

4,500 . 

. 3 , 154.~00 1 

-_ i -- ------
-- ciT _______ --Jl?_§qQ' ____________ _ 

-- H j~u~~ , -----'-. ---. 
. -- ==§!.-

I ----- - -- ----~----- --. --·--,-
0 I 3.15o.ooo i. -
o I 4.5oo : 

I 

I 

_____ 1 __ _ 

,---

Pago 1 



A 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D E 

__ ! __ ---- ------· -----
' 

G H 

--- -- --- _j __ 
---------------- -- -· . 

~~p_r_o~~ -- _: __ - ~_-! __ :_~-~--~-~~--~~~[~ -L ... ~_ ~;d_o-~c:_-dc:t-_- ------ -~~-~=-! 

------ i-----

-- ;---
1,_199 ~ ' ! -

- ------------ - r - ~:~clucariou Ci.a~ges 
L ____________ , ____ _ 

43542! ·Contract for Instruct ional Services' with Other LE,\'s 
--~ -~-- ~~~~ 4fs-70 ! _! ~~·~•ip~~frp!" i~divid.;;, ·s~h~~~-~:- ---- ·- -- ___________ _ 

43581 , Community Service Fees-Children 

-- _ (); 
o. 
o· 

_A111cndcd B_u~gct -~ 

·-----· · ·· _______ j_ -------~~ 
! ------ --
1 

______ _Q_,_ ----- - ___ l.l29._ ___ _ () j___ 
Oi 

1 , !?~ ---- ------ --
0 0 ' 0 

I 
I 

0 1 
--~:r----

0_1---

_ 1 ,_ 1~--
.---

0 ~.199 

----------- - -- ---- -- ------ ----- ---- .! 

-----------1-
0 ------ -~ r ------- ---~0-- ------

_ __ q_ _ --~~-.:_~:_~ _(l_ L_ _ _()_ _____ - ---
0 

_______ o __ 
0 0 _Q_J __ o -

--- --- -- 43583: :riii -Crimin~iBockg~o-;md ·f.~;;- 01 o o . o I 0 

------------- -=r::_=_- --- _:::.:::_ --- ~~---
_ !otol Ed~_oti~_!l_ ~horgcs 

Nonrecurring Items 
83 __________ _i4530 !_ . Sale ~f g_qu_ipE_l~L _____ _ 
84 44570-CSH • ·Contributions and Gif\s 

85 

BOE Approvod Sop 14, 2017 
Budget Commlttoo Sop 1B, 2017 
County Commission Oct 2, 2017 

··-- --- -- - - - -----· --- ---
0 ' 

----- i-- - - o. 0 , 0 ' 

I 
oi --r--
-oi--·r. 

______ I 
0 

- ___ ~?,. _____ - _ _ _,_'-:__-:__~~~~~ 
0 - ~---

---Q!- -------: ---

Pago2 



A 

I General Fund 141 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

0 E 

---------·- ---·- ···------ ---------. . - 9/i}i[fo! i!.! :02 
------·- ~ 

--- L.! ___ - .. . - ~017~~1_!1 _ _ 2Jl!I-2DI_!I_c __ _ ~\f!pr_o..-:~<1- _ 
; O_rigi~a l_ Budget ~~m~~l!'.'!~f~_: __ A~tcn_d~d ~u~g~t 

,\'tote Educatiou Funds 

465 11 'Basic Education Program --· ___ ___ _ __ 2_!).~~.()_C!Q : _ .... .. o. _______ _l()_.~~,QQQ. . 
- .. --- 46515 ;· : E..;.Jy-Chiidho-;;-dEducatio~ _ 805.412~- 0 _805.41'2_ 

-·· 4652oi-:S~ho~i F~od Scrvi~c · _().' . o . _ Q . 
-- ---4655oi · oriv~r Educ~tion _____ ........ ______ __!l!_ ______ o ': __________ Q. 

·· -- .. - - 4659ol· ;·oilier St;i~"Ed:;;.;i·i~-;, f"u"n"ds · . ~.~~7 , o . 5~.1,6~ 
46S90~LEAPT I Othc~ State Ed·u~atio~ F~~ds- LEAPS Gra~l .. 232,000 : .. <J. , 232,000 

G 

P!!JI'!!!~'! 
Amcndmcnts . - -- . -· 

-- 4-6590-f.R:c!· rji;;-~iJxRcs.;u~c Ccnt~r · · - · - · .... - 29.611-. o 29.6-11 
-- 46s9o-iCi:lnlc;;,ct"c"c;;;-~;;-.ii~ily- - -- -· - - --------------=:--- ----o:- --- _ o __________ -- -o·---- -

4G590-READi : R~~d-to Be p_;;~dy 1 __ ... ~:2: 0 . . 0 . . 
46590-READLESl ;Re~d~~ B~ R~~dy -___ _ .. ____ .... ··- ------ ··· .. __ . _. -------· _ ():.. 0 Q__ _ 
---~46_?.2_o}.A~J.:~r~~~~.- -·· ·-- o: o . _Q 

46590-SIC! iStudentlndustry Certifications . . . - .. --·"§~ 0 0 
4659o~v"R i i v;,c-~li~nal R.chabi litati~-;; sc~iccs o1 o o 

-· ---46-591i-;Co~i~.U~cisch"a~lllcalth- ··· ---------··---------- - ··-=:_·y~~~------- ·---o·-- .... 16o.ooo 

465921 i"r~c;;ctC~nn~~tTv ity --- -- ... ! __ _ ___ ..Q: o o 
______ -46594[ifi~Y-~~!!~i G~!l t~~ ~------~~----~~------~~- ____ . ~L- __ __ _____ __Q! __ . _ ____ _Q_ __________________ g_ __ 

466 101 1 Career Ladder Program !.Q~.O_OO · 0 108.000 
4664()! . V~~ati.;nal Eq;;ipmc~l Ol 0 0 

'I 

i ' Tot~ l State Education Fl!_n~s ~_2,195,42?. ' 22,195,497 

114 ./6800 i I OtherS/ale Revenues 
0 ' 

I ,-
H 

-·-- ~~P~!.~c!. __ -· 
A.mendcd n_u~gcl 

,---

.!> - ~ · 0 ' 
;----..:;I·:.:.IO;:.;O:.:;.O:..:O:.:O.:..i ____ ..;;0:...,-' ___ I:.:.·:..:IOO=,O:.:OO::....,. _____ .....:...:,._ ___ _;;I.:.;. I:.:;O,;;O,:.:OOO:::·:...;· , . __ ·-· -----

1 i 

. -·- ··--- · ........ 46840i"i Alcoholic Beverage Ta~ 

-- ·--468511 isU.t.; R.c;;c~uc Sha;ing-T.v:A· 
--~---~----- . -- ---·-- - -- - - · 

I! 

BOE Approvod Sop 14, 2017 
Budgol Commlltoo Sop 18, 2017 
County Commission Oct 2, 2011 

·- ----_l.IQO:OoO. ___ - --- --· - ·o~------iJOo.QqO~ _ ----- --- .. -or 
r 

- 449.883 I" 23,295,497 ; 0 23,295.497 

1.100.000 

23,745,380 : 
·· -, ---
' 

Pago3 



A IEl 
,_.!. -- - ----- ----- ___ .!.. __ 

~ ;~-~~~.L~m~-~r_-=~i=~~-
....! . i"" 
Jl! . ---·--·-- --------.ill __ i6980~~_1) , __ Otllcr §!"tc Grants 
E _ --~-6J~! ! _ S'!_f~ Schools 
~ _ . _______ ---~6990:_, 9tl_lc~S~"!C__R=-vcnue 

~ -
~ . _ _ _ Totol 

_ill ---- ------- - -----·-·---- -· ... -
~ 47000 _ .. _ _ _ -·- _ Fo:_dcral Govcr~mcn! 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

C D E 

____ _ _!_ ----- ·---·-
0 1 

0 . - 01--

o_ 

0 
___ Q 

0 

~ -- - -- --- - . . 
~ :1!_!00 ------------·-· Fedcro/71mmg/r State ___ ___________ .. __________ __ ·----- ---------------
~ ___ 4~1_ !! :. Ug>A~khool LunchProgrom O• 0 · 
t1E _ .'!?)_t~ ' !B_':C_okf•s! ot ____ 0_ 1

_ 

~ -------- ------_i!_!~ ~~Q~Q_thcr__ _ __ ____ 0 . ________ _Q_ ______ _ 

0 
0 
0 

0 · 

0 
0 
0 
0 ~ . _ _ ___ . '!?!4.~ . Spe~iol Educotion- Gr"!'_l'! to .S!>tcs _ 0· 0 

~ ... ____ .'!7~~! .. : ~~~ci~ _Ed_~o:_ati?f! : Pics~_oo!J:f_isi}_C::!Js_l __ --· _ _ _-!_ .. . _g_1 --· _ ___ ()_ : .. 0 
~ ___ _ 47147;_:safe ond _D_I)Js:r:r~_c_l!o~~~·~e _G!._on__t_Cfi!Jc;_!y) _________ _; _______ _J_~.()_()_Q ! _ _______ Q: _. ___ -~Q~)i6o ' 
~ 47590:5~_!\P : :ot!'_cr Federal Througl_t Sta~e ~NAP _Grn~~-- 0 ! 0 0 ' 

~ ----- --·- .. . . - . ... . --·--
~ _ - -·-··--- -----·- _I.<?.!~tF_o:_d~~'!.IJ:hr~cl!.S_l•te ._ _ ____ ____ __ __ ----· +- --·- -- ~3-~,QO~ [ _____ ____ _ ()_ : ______ _ 

~ - -·---·--- ----------- .. - --

_p3,1!_00_ 

G H 

:-:- :-p_!;;p_os~i-~~J.~~~-_f__;,~~~~~- -. --~=-~-~=== 
Amendments l Amended Budget 

- . - ~~ - _i - - - --- -

10.0~-~ JO 000: 1
1

LCBOE: 1: ·· '- 0 REAO Gr.Jnl. EJ<pcnscs -
O_l In 71100. _ 
0 I 0 . 

. !. 
10,0001 

- -- ·) 
10,000 

i 
-~T-- ---- ·- --- ~ 

o I o -or·---·--- o 
j r · _ _. ______ o 
o I __ J~.Q_pSJ . ----- --or--· o · 

------,---

_i _ _ _ 

~ f7__6Q!J. _ . .. _ ___ __ . Direcl Federal Ucvem1c _ 
~ __________ 4_?_6_~~ : _~t_O_~t;:__Jtci'!'_b.'!_r~"-'~ ___ . 

~ -· 

- ;-----6"'6"-,o:..:o;.:o.,.. -----'0'-:...' ___ ......;6;.:6.:.:.o;.:oo;:_ ______ -..:o_,i_-· ____ .,:6;.:6·:.::o:::oo::...._ _ =:~_:_ ,=· ==== 
; 

~ _ ;_-.:otnl Direct Fcdcrnl_!tevenue 

~ --------- ------· -· 
~ :r~t>! Feder". I ~o~~~~"-'!'!.1 __ 
147 ' ' 

BOE Approvod Sop 14, 2017 
Budget Committoo Sop 18, 2017 
County Commission Oct 2, 2017 

. 66,~~~ ~~- - 0 

199,000i 0 

. 6§,000 

199,000 

O! 
--- _[.__ 

O i 

66,ooii : ----- ---
1 

199,000 

Pago4 



A 

48610 1 Donations 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

0 E 

Origin•] Bu~cct Amendments 

_i_ 
O! 0 

F G H 

J" 
Propos~tJ___ ____ . -- - -- - ___ _ 

An_1cn~~ ~udg~t __ Amendments .. . . 

. LCBOE: 

---- - - - --486lo-ALT!To~~;ii~,;;---AI~,:,ati~",;"sch~~~ - ------- " ""()[" -- - ---0 ---- --
____ o _ _ 

0 

0 

2, 150 Instructional Supplies 
----~~--,-000 donation. 

- __ - --~~o;s}t :~"-~~iio~s- _B~ldg~; -[n}r!tn_"sition oi -- --- o 
0 LCBOE: 

_________ §_ AltcmaUveSd!oof. 
154 ------~0-C~I! : .. J:!!?~tLo~: C::!"!'~ Bra~~2 ... __ -- - -- - -- _Q1 __ _____ _ __ Q_ ___ --------- 0 
155 48610-CHRI lDonations -Christmas _() ' _____ " -- _o_ :_"" 0 

· 486io~c[/ 1 o~n~tia"ns - ·cL - · 
-486lo~FA."M :-;o~n~tions - FAM 

""""""486i0-FRCI-: Donations ---FRC--
4S6io-i.:ci.·P: "i i:J~~ations- LCA 
4s~-Lc~t_: ~.£>E;l;i.ni - !-Cgf 

48610-MUSIC ' ' Donations- MUSIC 
· · 41i6io:NMS I : o~;;;ii~-;,s- N~.ih Middi.;-Sch~ol · 
--~ -!!!~_g~R"ii i-' Do~E.!i~nL~!L _ - - - .. 

··--- ------- 9 0 

-- ----- - -- --- - _ __ ():_ ___ - __ _ o ---- --
o! o 

0 
_Q__ 

o _ 
o · 

----- -- -- 0 ~t!ror 
l·~J!- 1 __ __________ _?~() disadvantaged ramlllcs. 

o . - -- - .c.· ~9F.::::::=====:\-I 
0 I ----- _() LCBOE: 
0 1 0 Music donation. 

0 - ~~ ~ --------638 
"--- ___ o_: 0 i 

---- ---- (); ------ _Q~~-- --- ----- - -- " 0 . 
o: 0 

0 5,250 I 5,250 LCBOE: 

___ Q____ g[ ----~-~~~~--~=-· -0 .. Robotk:s donauon, 

o: 0 . 

-- ------- -~------·- _____ __ Q; ___ ------- -~-_Q·~--- - -
48610-SHOEI 'Donations- SHOE ___ _() : _0 ! 0 0 i 0 '----_-__ -:_~ _-_-_...J_ 
"_4~1Qji/~: - : :o_o~i~~s ." suP o; 0 0 0 I ~- .: -=~ ·_:--_§" 
~S.61_E:~.§!:Ul?.C>n~i_on_s :WSF ____ __ - --------- ------ -------- -- --'------.::0;...' ____ ....::.o_,i_- _____ --.:::o...,-_____ ......:::o~i_-______ _:0:...;; 

I 

,---

I. 

__ -~__:_ ____ i_ : _Io!~~!~~~~s.9_ro_u.p_s 
i. ----- -- -- --:--------------..Clj- ______ __Q_ t- ----------------()_ - "---- -- _l_j,~~ ~- ________ ___!~.~---_:___:_;:== 

I . .. : .. -- ·--- - -

! . -- ~~ ~- !~ -· . -- - ! . -- · Fl.MS Insurance check. 

-- ----_-_-:_--_ili90.i_i Q!hE. - --------- - ---- --- ---------------- -- o~- --- ---- :g· :~=------·---:- 2. ----- -- -- -o i -------o ~rz"o-~;;:: 10 

-- 49700-INSI !Insurance Recovery ----- :Q i __ ~_-_ ·:~_" ____ o_ !___ _ ___ Q_I - 6739 ·"' · 6,739'--------' 

BOE Approvod Sop 14, 2017 
Budgot Commltt.oo Sop 18, 2017 
County Commission Oct 2, 2017 

- -- ---- 49soo!il'~~~.r~~ ~~ -- --- ---- o: or o ------- ·--ol· - o-~- ------------------ '"""" --------;----...:..;-----..:..:-----..:,_----..:..:-1 ____ .......::..., 
I 

4s1 :9lo 1 - --37;6oJ,.iil :-- --- --- ~---
· ·· -----~- -· -··--·--- - ·---··· ---------. ---

1 . 

l ; :r~·,;(" Othc; S~urcc o , 0 0 i . ----- """""ii. -- """" 
·: ;·- ··-- - - .. 

! ····- ·-···-·- ------------; ··-·· - -·- ------ - ---·· -··-·-· -- i """ - ··-·- -r .. 

0 37,121,511 : - - 4in,9ui I · 37,603,421 

i 
i i 

--- - ---- -··'" ---- "" """"'")- "" "" '"" -----------

i; 

PagoS 



---- --- ---·--- -·-
;~_~u_ca!_!on _ 

·---····--···-··--!. : ______ _ 
. i Instruction 

_ ----·-·~- ~ Regular /nstructimr Program ______ ----· 

. ·--- - __ 2_07:RET~_!;Q;_~.E_<!_icaii~'!!!'.IJ!'C _ ·-·-·-- .. 
208 : -Dental Insurance 

· - 268-coaRA.-:riENI : o~;;-;,;t~nsu~nec 
____ - ~~~- 2a8:_Riil':~f:i:.:: o~-;;u;if~~~~ . 

210 i 1Uncmplo)I!Tlcnt Compensation 
- · - ·· z-io-i'vi.S i i une;.,Ri~y;;,~~[c~~pensat;;,-;, 

-~.:_ ---=~--~ .ii~[j E-;;,ploy_ir Me~~~-- __ -~-- ___ : __ _ 
212-READI 'Employer Medicare· READ to be Ready 

231 ... _ ~.!i~,:\o:@sii~p}~y~r ~_.,~;~~e-: _R£,\6.~ be ~·E.~Y. · 
232 _________ ;!12-S~_RE i 1 EmpJ.c?ycrM_c:c:JicE_~ __ . -- -· --· -·--· · ·· 
233 212-TLN I iEm loverMcdicare 

BOE Approved Sop 14, 2017 
BudgotCommfttooSop 18,2017 
County Commlssfon Oct 2, 2017 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D E 

I 
-- - -~----· ----------·-· --· -- ----·· · -- - --

·. _ 1_017~018 . ·--~-2.()!1:~--:._··- ~~p_!o~_c! ... 

~r_igir~;~! . ~~~g~t _ : __ _!\_~~_!I,~ 'E.£~~~ ! .. ~\~t~r_lc_d_c~ _!ludgct 
' . --·-- ------·- ·-·-------~--- --------- .. 

G H 

. -+--- -------------- ---- ------
-~r~lljJ_!C~ - _ _ -~!:~ll.E~!i __ ·------ .. _______ _ 

A'!lC!'~~tcnt_~ 'i An__~cn~~d I:J~gc;_~ 
i 

. - -~-,- -~-:: --~ -~~~ ·:· ··. 
·- ----' ---- ____ ____________ _,_ 

Oi 
0 ! 

_ _2._ ;_______ o . o I ·--· - ·- ·· _Q_ ___ _ o , --··a-··· .. -- - -·- ·a l·· 0 

Pago 6 



-------------- -- ---F!f~~~~;g~-j~~- ~n~~-~~~-~Progr_~-"~ - -- -

BOE Approvod Sop 14, 2017 
Budgot Commlttoo Sop 18, 2017 
County Commission Oct 2, 2011 

I. 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

0 E 

.. -·----· ____________ J__ _ ____ • I ! .... . _ ·- _Qt ·- -- ---oi _____ _ _____ cii __ _ 

G H 



A 

-- __ j _:...._ ___ --- --· -

----~- - - - -·---- ----}-:. ______ -
A_c_so_I!.~ .. U~tu~~-cr. _ ------:-~--------- _ 

- -
·-·-- ___ !,\'ncciul Educatirm Prm:rum 

.. __ I!.~ ·- .:r.~~cr_s_ 
_116::._V~ . : '[c~~r~ 

___ . __ _!_1Jj_ f'!!'5•r La~_<!_<>fY.rog~a.'!'.. _____ _ _ _ 
1281 :Homebound Teachers 

_ 1ft}~ i~i£~i-~-~-A;sis~~ls 
163-VR, 1 Educational Assistants 
-~JI:Ii~' ~p_c~~fi..P:a~,E(oSf~ -- -

1891 IOthcrSo1:u-ics & Wages 
---i9:S i : ccnificd-S~bsti.tutc Teachers 

---: !9i !'!:BO"!!:<::c:.n!!i_c{S~b;;iwt~Tc~ci;~~ --
__ .f_QU - ~-o£!a~ ~ccur!ty 

. 2()_1-VR: __ ~c;_ial Se<;!!_ri~y __ _ 
--~~ : .. s_~a!~ ~~i!.«:_~cnt 

204-VR r !State Retirement 
_:1_05 :~'fi~f!s l _ .!!~P~~~ -;;,;_d ~ep~~~~~t In;ura~~~ _. 

206 i Life Insurance 
206-RET-Lif. ' . Life ln~;;;:;;ec 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D E G H 

i__ 

.... ·· - - --- ___ 2Q.17-2~-- - . _ .~Q!1:2..~ .. ; __ !~~P_!!l_!!d __ • . ____ l_'_r~~<>_~!!_tl__ - ---~op_'!_S..£d. _____ _ 
_ _! Q~igi!lal Bu~gc~- ~ _A'!'c~~EI~nts : ___ A_m.£~U~<1:U~~g~t __ : ~mcn~!l!~!lC~ - ·--i ,~!!lc_nd~-~ !J.u~g~~-

-- ·--- - -------· ----- - J:4)s:84/ - - 0-·----- i:418.84I-- ·- 0+ -- --- _ ,8~~ LCBOE: 

q_, 0 0 ~6.S50 ! - ~~.SS_~ . VR Grant expenses. 

-- ~.QQO . 0 _ _________ 4,000 __ _ 0 1 
-· --~•0-~- . 

23,000 _ 0 . 23.~0 " 0 l 23,_()_0_0 ·.,_. ___ ====! 
316,()90: o ~ ~ -~.oo_g ___ o ! 316,0Q.O 

_ -------- -- - _Q_ _ 0 -------- _______ _il . 4Q,OQ_O_f____ -~.000 _ 
1~7.QOQ . () !~.Q.QO_• o _! 167,ooo . 
40,g_OO I 0 _ 40,0Q_O _ 0_[ _ 4(_),(_)00 . 

; 5,000 : 0 5,000 0 ! --- - _____ ,S_.Q.Q() __ --
--T---· ·:·i6.o0iii~---- --· ·a···------ -_ fft.~OO ~-- -- .. oj· 2s;.ooo 

!24,!)60.: () . _1_~4.9_6_o_ . 0 I _ - ~-~~_. 2_6()_ ___ _ 
______ 0. ' ... ________ _() _____ __o___ _ _ _?.3~~ ]- _ ~.~~~ .. 

181.75J o _18_1.751_ .. o I 181.75_! . .. __ 
Oi 0 · 0 3,500 . 3,2_00 ~---

G6o i _() . ________ ... 66o _ ·a__i- _______ 66o r 

------------~-- .... .!!.~.!s.C~-~- g: 8.4!.8 o,. _ -:-~)~ --- ·:- :____ 
1,511_ o 1,511____ o ! 1,51_! __ 

i Oi 0 0 26J I 263 I 
------------- ------ --- -------346.ss4r--- -------- ·-a· -~-~~~l~~:S!~-y--- ··- -- · ·-o;-- ------- - -.}~~&~~:-_--- --------

·' 3,7j o: (J r' _ 3,7_?() oi ___ 3_.:?_5_o ; _____ _ 

... _ ____ _ ____ _ -.:1.Q6:VB,Li_!:~ ~~;~~ 
207 , I Mcdieollnsuroncc 

2oi:Rt,'i)1io) JM~~~ lns~uE~c~ 

BOE Approved Sop 14, 2017 
Budgot Commlttoo Sop 18, 2017 
County Commission Oct 2, 2017 

~]_:'1/'lt_ .. c~dical I_I!~u'o~cc:_ _ 
208 : ·Dental Insurance - . ·-· . ... - . -- - -· 

2(_)8:1tl'!:[}_gJ'! j .. I?£nt~Ll11_S_ll~anCC 
_ 2..Q8-VRL . P..E_n~al.!'!s.!'..~n_c_c .. 

. ____ 2_~~ · j £nlp_~oxc.'..!.\1.~dic'!_l'c 
212-VRI iEmploycr Medicare 

. jfs:vRJ ii;;,vcl - -
_ ~9~ i ,pther Co!'(!~c_ted ~crviccs 

429! ;Instructional Su2p1ics 
__ ~ 725 :~ : ~P.~:i!~lliJ~~~~-~-quip_r:J_cnt 

________ (_) ~ _o__________ o 12.oi:i I . _ ___ g_.on ·- ---------
I7.o.<Jo r_ o 1~.oo_o : .. ·o ! 1_7,Q(JO 
4,3001 _o_ __ - --- . 4,_300 . 0 i' -- _4.~0() 
-- ·ai o . _______ o____ 6o1 ______ _ G.OJ ... _____________ _ 

2 9-:225-i ------- - o-;--- ·· ·--~9.22~ ------a:·· _2 2.2:1_5 _ __ _ 
· .. ·or · ---o·· o 1,26o 1 . !d6o _ __ _ 

----------- ~----- ~~5:c;Ji~----- -----~ :- · -=-~~.~q~·- ;::_ ----~ /---- 14~~6; ·----- · ,---
81,752; ~ : ~I.7_52_ : o I ~_1.'!_5_2 · 

lo3.5oo! o 1 o3,5oo , o i 1 o3,5oo , 

_, 

~ - J 
~.049,157 109,937 I -- - - ,. - ---

' 

o· 

PsgoB 



A 

'; --- ····· -----
Jl - -- -

__ _____ _. .: Jlocalioual Educaliou Program ·-

116· : rc~<;_h_c:~~ _ 
! ~ 7 • : <::a!C!'J.'?~_dcr Program 

_______ !EL . Educational Ass_i~'!"~' -
195 : Ccnificd Substitute Teachers 

. -JJ.~ [ ' ~~-{::<;..rt i-ii~d_ s·ubstitut~ 'reachers 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

0 E 

~2.300 0 70J.~Q!J . 
6,000 . . 0 . . ~.QQ.<> ·-

-~-~q4. -- _ _____ _()_ _ _____ - }_0,404 -
5,7q() : 0 ' - _?. ,7!}0 : 

_Jo,ooo: Q .. . _ _ __ _1~.o_qQ . 

G 

l'!~P~_C:!! 
,~mt::!Jd_n~ e!J~S 

H 

i. ___ _ ·--~~P_!?~_cl_ 
! _ Amcn~cd Budget 

o i - _702,30!}_ . 
- _§,00!> . 

20,404 - -~.fcla :·· ------ - --
Jo.qoq 

_'!§J!.~± - - -----~----------~E.~---____ __ 1P.! .. -Soci'!l Security ___________________________ _ 46,154 
- 66,3~2 :---- -204 1 1 State Rctircmcnl 

205-RET--=Yis t' < e;;;ii~y~; and Dependent Insurance 
---- ·- -- 2o6f ~ D-fc-lns"urancc -·- -- - - ·- -- - -· · 

-- -. - --- -- -£66-:REr :iJii' l!-if~ -i~s_-;;;;;-~£c 

208-RET-DEN, iDcnlallnsurancc 
- - --_-- ~ l~i:j~!'i-Pioxc~cdicar~ .. _ _ _ 

336.: ~ Maintenance and Repair Scrviccs~Equipmcnt 
--3~i-;J~v~~~~~:- ~- - . . ---- --------

66,332 0 -- c;~.~2 

! 7~ -_a_____ 17~ ' - - j_73 __ 
~. S_?_o~ _____ 0_____ 2,550 , 0 I ______ -~-~50 

400 ' 0 --------400·;-- --- -------6 :---- 400 

m.1so a 13~z~5o • _6_1 __ n7.1s_Q,.-r:-=,-:-----.-l 
-- - -- .- ------- ~-~.O.Q , __ .- 0 5,400 0 i 5, 

___ 8_10; 0 i ---- -----sio_____ 0 ;----- ------- 8 i(J~ ::~~== 

_1.0,_7_94! _ 0 l0,7~4 : 0 I 10,7_21_ fnslllJctlonalsuppllcs . 

. _ _6.,3_()Q !___ 0 . -~-~0-- 0_! . -- ~.300 
4,oop :_ _______ --o·· _ ~.q_oo · o 1 4,!>.Q() '-_ ------' 

o. o o 500 I ~-0__() ___ ___ _ 

-------------- --------- ----'-------- .IQQ: _______ -:_~ ; _________ ) oo ··- o I "'"..-:-==-----. 
75,386 • ____ o_:_ _ 75,386 t5rit') f-

_______ -~~Gas<J!inc ____ _______ _ 
429 1 'Instructional Supplies 

· - - 79oi i Oth~; Equlpm~nt 
___________ 7?0-cl'~: j~,:c~~q~i~~~nt ___ _ 

BOE Approvod Sop 14, 2017 
Budgot Comm/ttoo Sop 18, 2017 
County Commission Oct 2, 2017 

.... . ·- . -
_ T~t:~I ,Y!!_c~io~~l ~ducation Progr:~m _ . 

6o,6_oo[' o 6o.o2!J ~ · _ a i,. 
__ ___ ---:-------..:.0.:..· ____ .....:,o ______ .....:.0-:•- ___ .:.;12::5:.:;,0::0;.:0-:I~---~==:.J_-----,---LI 

l,I60,553 ' o _ _ ~·'-~q.~sJ _ 
. -·- --- ----- __ __ ! ·- - · 

25,941,627 ' 
' ii i ________ i5:94i:G.i7'-

12_s,ooo I 
·· -338.59oi 

1,285,5S_3 

26,280,217 : 

Paga 9 



_ _; ' SuP.f~.~r~ ~~.-:v~~!_ 
, I 

. :'Health .~~-,·ict:!i ·-

1 05-CSH , Supervisor/Director 
. _j ij_:· :~cdit:aJ:f.~;_s~n~cl . 

189-CSH! , Other Salaries & Wages 
--2o·l:· i Socia'l&~;;-r;;y · - -

2o1~csii ;·;s~i~i s~.~;;(y 
___ - --io4 .:' si~i. R~t;;;;~ent _____ _ 

___ ) _04:.Qi!f1 .§t~ R~tircm~J!l 
... _205:R!;!·\'IS !_ .. E!l1P!<>Y•• ~-~ J?cptf1dtn! Insurance . 
.... .. ___ l q6 :_L,_ife lnsur.!!!!_<;_<;_ __ .. 

~O~:~SJ! L Life !~su_r'!!'_c~ .. 
20!i·~ET·I,!f:!_ ' q[e ln~Ur_!!n£_e 

..... ~OJ. ~_Medic~ lnsu;:once ____ _ 
207-CSH : Mcdicollnsuronce 

i o!! !1?-~~~~"'i~~~-
- _______ _l~_<;;_SH i_ c!>."!'tollnsuronce_ ... 

20~:~T-D!_;N : pe~!o_ljnsu_r~c.<: .. _ 
___ 2fl• . E_mployer .~c_!ijc:l£e 

-~Jl-CSH i_!.~e!EY.~ Medica.t:,e ___ ........................ . 
355 , :Travel 

. 35?:~_i:(;l):~,Yel 
.... _ __ 399 ~ :.Q!!'!'r:..<;;.<l.'.'.l!'!."~.9~!"L~e~ . 
_ 3?_2-fS.f:l. : .. ()_l!t"_C~!'_t!octe~e.'-"_ices 
_ _ __ j _! 3_: i_[)~g~o_~.<!. ~)edic_!!l_!iupp~_s 

.. ______ '!}~9_ff~ -~P.plics _______ .. 
499-CSH i Other Supplies & Materials 

. . .. . 524 ' : ~~-S~~ice/St~fr DcVcl~p;,~nt 
367 · · .524-csii i ! 1~-S~rvi;;e/Starf o_-;;~~~~pmcnt __________ __ 
368 ............. ---·"'i35:§Fn!:'e~Iili)"i~ii.;;-~;;t -- ... -

369 ' ' 

BOE Approvod Sop 14, 2017 
Budgot Commlttoo Sop 18, 2017 
County Commission Oct 2, 2017 

: <Totalllcaltb Services 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D E F G H 

·- -· ---- - ·----·--·· ----
...... . J.I!!1~<!.~~- .... ___ _20_1_7~Ql.ll .......... !~P.r.~: ....... I'!.O.P..~C<! _I?!PP.~~~-- .. _;_ ·--··-· ----

An~~nd_c.!ll!_i!.dg~ Orig~n::a~. D~dg~t . -- ~~~~~~~n_cnts .f\!".~.n~-~~- !J-~g~_t__;_ .. !~ n.!CIJ~f!l~I!!S 

51,226 0 . .. .. ...?!,~~- .. 
243,500 0 . ~4~.~0() . 
64,693 · _() __ , ---------~~.693 __ ... 

... -15.o97r- o 15.~! 
. 7,23_6: .. .. 0 . . _ _!.~~ ' 

- - .. -----~083 : ________ _() ___ . --- __ ;2,:1.~~ - -----· 
6,9291 0 . 6,929 

...... !02: .. -- 0 102 
- __ l.~~!- _____ ....Q...: _____ _:.=..~·~:..:.L§t 

354 j 0 354 
- 3251 0 . -~21 ' 
~~.@9.: - _____ _()_, _____ , __ - '!_4,QQ~ ....... 

_ J!.~!J ' 0 11,211 1 

2.4oo1 · - a·;·-· · ~~.4oo ; ~ 

-~77 ; :_ ... - ·-- __ .Q_ .. _________ l?.?.. ..... 
432 · 

3,5_3l 
1,692 : ... ~oo ! 

_l .~Q.O ; 

- ... __ _2.!@ ' ... 
5_09! .. 

0 
~ -· ·- -- -- --· 

0. • 
0 i l,692 

--- --···--0-,- ---·---- 400 ~-·-··- ·-

0 . ..... ::.:-=: i.~"Q_: 
. -- 9 ... --·- --~-!Q.O.. . 

0 ' ---- --- . ....2Q9_. __ _ 
1.?_Q0 i 0 -- 4,_?_o_tl ~. 

___ _ !_.ooo: .. ___ _ __ .Q.._ ·-·--· .. __ .......!_,ooo . __ . 
7,193 1 

6oo i· 
0 
0 

~-l~:l_ ~ 
. 6Q9.. 

.... ------- .. -- ..... 6 .7_8?_; _________ Q _________ _c;,7!!?...,_ ........... 
o, 0 0 

! 
5J 1,J05i" 0 511,105 ' 

(u,ll<l) i 
o . 

(~2A<I~l i ···- ·---·-or· 
... t I .Sj~,j ~ 
____ ,9_ j .. 

(2,46S) j 
o ' 
0 j· 

-(I•J:ill' __ _ 
. ' i) i 

--~~-l.4~_ !,, ===~===! 
l ~.(J!I 7_i . 
_5.416 .. 

-~~.083 ......... - ....... _. ---
- _4,'!_6_~ . - ---

102 ' 

.. ... J .§~ . . ... -- ---
160 . 

. ~2~_ .. - ....... · ·----
..... ...0 .1 ........... _....i_4,000 ............... ' __ _ 
(4 ,031)! .. ?.lSD_ 

0 1 
(Jt))l --or- ..... 

O i 
. t:1,;5) i_ 

o i 
2,700 i 

---~_§_I 
_4.QO() j_ 

01 
__ o_ , 

l7,70Q j 
o : 

__ 5_.illL 
7,924 i 

- j 
or 

. ~.4oo_-
347 . "432' ____ ----

--- ·- - . --- .. 
. 3.~!_ ..... 

.... ..!..267 -~-----.. -'--
. '!.00_1 __ 

'!.50() _ 
9,100 

-- - "'";j.i_qg_ : ~-~-:.~~ -. ---
4.900 ' 
J,oO-Q_ ~_:_--_ -~- - ---

24,89l 
600 

_ll.Qii_ii_~~------ ... , __ _ 
7,924 . 

511,105 ; 

PJJgo10 



.. ; Other Student Smmort 
117' ; Career Ladder Program 
'i2ii' ;G~id;~~ p~-;.so·n~cl- -

·--· ----- -- · l-6i;· iclerieal P~r~oMcl ·- ·-· -- -----· ··- · 

189-f.P,C:_; 9~r:s;·I~d~~ &\vases 

. __ _lQ!,_~~c~l Sc~~!Y._. ·-·--· _ -·-· 
201-FRC 'Social Security 

. _ j~ ~ ;~i_at<;_~~~~~~j;,~l 
1Q4-F~:- ·State Rctircmcn! __ ·-·· ________ _ 

_ 205-RET-Vl~ t . E.!"P~YE.<;.an~ Dcpcndentlnsur~nc;e 
206 < Life Insurance 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D E F 

-- ----·· ....... -------. ·- - ---- ----- ----------

G 

__ _2_(!1_2:2!'_1~ -·--· . }!1_17_-20!.8 _ _,_ ___ ~~p_roved _______ Pr~pos_ed_ 

_ _Qric!!!!'l~u~get _ . Am~_!!~~£~~- . __ J~IE_n~~d_ D.E.~C~!.._ ~ Amendments 

-- ----- ------------ -- --- ---i . 

---- -----
?.QO_QI 0 . _ _ _3_,p<JQ_ • 

Gn,~l.!J.:_ . _______ ()__: _____ _§22!Q_ - · 
L~5.7_l5 _ o _ J!?.~: 

l5 . 19~ . 0 . --~~ . 
__ 5_[.~~:. - ________ _p_ ________ ..?J..~L - - . 

1,561 0 ·-- ~.~(51 
~:-:-i~.~~~ ;. 0 ]6.~~3 __ _ 

2,492 1 0 2.492 
- ·---- --- 1(!2,- --------::p:~=-~:~~:-:-=.l~ :----

--1-

o ; _3_,351 _ _ _!> ________________ J..m . 
-----~~() . ·- ·-- _____ O_' ___ _ ___ 4~·---_i.ili\.:~!':1!£::~ i.:ifu!~;.;;:anc~- --~ __oJ 

. .. _ 207 '. , )'lledical !l)suran~_c 
207-RET_-M_g~? l [Mo:d_iE'!Ilns_ll!.anec_. 

208 1 i Dcntallnsuranec 

~oii-~T-~~~~~'t?"!'.~oll!lsur~~~~ 

I4~.~Q!J I 
01 

0 ··-- - 14},50!> ; 
.9 .. • - ·- ·- _ 0 

_ §.~Q : ______ _Q _L.._ -- ____ §.200 - -··-. 
432 . 0 _ 43_2 : 

212! ' Employer Medicare 11 ,~2_6 _ _ Q.: ____ _ !1_.2.2.6_ ·-· 
. _ _____ jg:f.Rc:_: _~P.!.ClY.iMediea~e :._ ___ _ _ __:: ____ ---------····--· 366 0 · 366 

322 , Evaluation and Testing ---·--'i~:QooT -- --·- ---- 0-_ --·--:=-2~C!QO ~-

- . . . _'jl5 f ~T!;vel - --~~ · _ ~ ~::·___ . . __ 50.QL. . _ _ __ _o_ :_ --·- _ _ _____ 50Q • 
392 __ ·--·- ·------~~J_, InScryiec!S_!!fTDevclop_!!!c!'l_ ___ _________ ---···- ·--·-- -·- --· 4,500 ; 0 4,500 
393 79!!_-SJ_\r:._E;_ ; o_th_cr~quip~ei't __ ---·-· a;-- -----0~--------r; -·-

BOE Approved Sop 14, 2017 
Budgot Commlttoo Sop 18, 2017 
County Commission Oct 2, 2017 

l: 
_ I,17~,!?I . . 

1 

--- _o__; _______ !.l7'!,!122 _____ _ 

0 
0 

0 
0 
o _ 

H 

- -·--- ·· --···· ---···- -- -
r~~(!!)Scd ------ ---·----- __ _ 

Amcndcd_IJudgc!_ 

3,0_00 __ 
637,510 

· - S_?, 7 7_.5 ~~:~unds to 73300 -

_ 9_ pc:rstate . 
- ·- _______ _5.j.~_2_ 

... _ll_ ,'-::_-::-__ -=----====' 
- _ Z§,6~~ . 

- __ _!)_ _______ _ ____ _ _ 
102 . 

__3.l~!. 
480 - - ----------- ----

. 143.~0Q _ _ ... . 
o . 

___ ___ _ 6.~0 _ _ _ 

432 

11,_99~ . - -

- - -- -----00 - LCBOE: 
--·----- sari! Schools grant 

_ _?_C!Q_ expenses. 
. ______ _j,500 

21,320 

Pago 11 



Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A 

: ; Regular /n.'ilructinll Program 

10~ ;- ~e!!rvisor/J::)ir~_r:_ ___ _ 
117 i , Career Widder Program 
1-29;" ; i:fb".;~i3~~ -~--- - -
!§i:-: s~~ta_ry <•C-- --:--· -

_189-T_l,)'l: : Oth~-~~'!!"~&J"agcs 

D E F G 

_- ~o:_ij~~!~:_:_~-~ _ioi~~-018 ~~==-~~P.P.!ovcd_-_::_-~ __ _- _. !'!~P.~~~ _ 
9rigi.nal_ D~dgct~ ,~mc_!ldl!!~_nt:S _ A_~C:'!~~-~-Budg~l : !\~cn~_1_1~nf:5 

296,_188_-
4,000 

__ 47~,50_9. : --

0 2~~._188 

. 0 __ _'!.()_QO_ -

- ---- _()_~- --- _.'!7~._5_0_()_ ·--- - ·---
283,400 0 -- 283,40Q ·-

o- o o 

H 

- ~~P.~!Yd ·---· ·· ----- --- -' ---
- ~1_1_1_1!~~-ed Uu~gct 

296,1_88 . 
4 ,_0~l0 

- _ 4]~.~QO __ 
283,400 

0 

__ ~<!l.!_22£i~.l Security_ -------- __ ---·--- ____ _ -- - ·-------- ?.~-~~ -- . ------ _Q ___ ------y~.?.~? -~-- - --- ___ 6_~-~§.~,-- ----- -- --
0 201-TLN i Social Security 

-- 204: 'S(;IC icti;c-;cnt -- ----. --~--------· 
204-TLN l ·Stale Retirement 

2o5~RE:!':.':{I_§ ji ~P~Y£~~j)ipc;;<!~~~ i~s~r;;,c~e: 
. . _ . _ 2_q~L : ~if~J-~~.\;lr~~!? . 

0 . 0 0 
98,461 0 ' . 98,4_6_L 

. . - - -·- Q~ ------ ____ ___Q_ --- ______ _Q_ . 
465 . 0 

4.2_4_8 0 4 .~:'!_8 __ 

~8.461 . 
0 

465 

_ 2Q_6_:R£T: _!ef£ :_; Life lnsu~ncc __ _ - ---- --. ).~Q: - _____ ()__ -- __________ ),.z2()_ _ 
4.~~~ . 

_ _!_,~<! .. 
208,9~~ . -

~.QOO _ , __ 
-- _1!,_5_0_Q_,_ 

3.~1Q 

15.3~0 

2.Q.7 _ · ~c_d [c'!l lp~urilll£c_ 
207-RET-MED! 1 Medical Insurance 

__ _ _ _ : ~~ii~U_iicmatl'!iur""c-'- . 
208-REF-DEN' iDcntallnsurancc 

·-,---. 2Q8.298 --.- g__: __ -- - ____ 2_Q~.9_9._8 
S,OO_D · 0 1 5,_()00 
8,500 -- ____ Q ·----- __ 8,500 ____ _ 

-- -- -i~l_DC o J..6la . 
- - 21i l ' (;";..;Rioy~r- M;,-d;;,;;,~ 

_ _il_~-iL}L[i;ppJoyE. M~j~~!:~ ---- o . 
15,36_QI_ _ __ ()_ . 15,360 

-- ---- - -- - -- -- -- Q ~ ____ ___ Q_~_ --- ____ :::: __ l 
3551 !Travel 

~5~_-!EA"Ji' t_,;.~~j : iiE!\P_to b~ ~iady _ 
422-READ I Food Supplies- READ to be Read)' 

_ _ _422-R£.A~I~:-~t~.;-{s~ppli~~-~-_!tg_~Q" !~~ _i~~~Y-:- =--~ . 
_13_2~!l~LJ I,j~~ry J3.2.~~~~ia_ · _Eaton E!emc!!(ary s,~2_ol 
_4~2-FLM :_:_!,ibrary J3.~~~~i~_!:<>_n f.:o_~;~doun ~ddle S!'_llll_Ol_ 
432-GBS ' :Library Books/Media- Greenback School 
432:HPS: iiil,;;,.y B~-;;-k;irv!~;;:- Highla~dP~-rk -EI;,;-,~ntary Scho~l 

-- 4:i2-"LES;-tL ib;ary Bo~k;/M~dla _-L~udon Elc~~~tary Scho~l - _ . __ _ 
- --- 432-Iiis:-- iii;;:uY il~~ks/Mcdia- ~:;;-.;d-;,~-iiiShScho.;i-- --- --

432:NMsi 'iib;a-;y -&,~i<-;/Mcdi; : N~nl; Middi~S~h;;ol 
427 - 432-PESi i Libr~l)' B~oi:;/M~di;- Phii~dcij,'hG Elc;;;~~uuy School 
428 ·----------- - 432-SES !- iiib;;;y B~oksJM~ia ·Steck~~ El~;:,cnt;ry -&h~--- -

-- s24 i-'i;;:s~-rvT~~Siarrii~~~~p;;;~~t · -- =~~-:=: _______ _ 
_ _224-EES i _ ;~--s~;;,:(~{~;;-ff o_;;Y.~2EEi_.;_;,_t : _!l~t_llrl_ Element'!!"}' Sch"~'---- . 

524-FLM I . In-Service/Staff Development - Fon Loudoun Middle School ' 
524-oasi : ~~-se;;;icdsi;.-rr o.~~Iop;,.;~ni : C;; •• ~"ba~k s~h;;~l · ·· · - · 
524:1-il's: : rn:s-;;-~;~~5-,;n-J:i~~cioE;,.;;nt- Hig!,i;;;;d P; rk'Ei;;m_" schooi -

17,00<! ' 0 17,<>qo 17,000 -
0 - __ Q ._ 0 ' 
01 0 : 0 0 ' 
o• - -_:~· i ·::::-· ---- ::: __ j _: o[ ___ _ 

8,76_8 : . 0 I ___ __1!,7_6! __ . 0 !- 8,76_8 . __ ----
----- ~~97 ______ __ _ ___i!___: _____ _ __ '!..§!!7_.____ _ _ __ <!L _'!.697 _________ ___ _ 

0 

_ _o_. -- -- ----- ---
0 

8,448 ' ______ o __ ·_________ _ 8,448 __ -· o
0
_1 8.448 . 1 

·4.6~r - __ Q; __ -· i-6_~ :_ ---4;;-s- r·-- ------
....2_.§_<1_6 _ 0 i ___ _,5,606 .. 0 1 ___ _:_:()_Q_~ ~~E~tlMS 

2.536 ~ --- --o :-- .)!.5~~. --- 0 ;--- :-- 9,~J.6 equlpmcnt&POI!nc. 

8,69~ : 0 8.696 : (·1.~·15) i . .'!.)51_ 
- - --- _] .~2§__ __ Q_~ _____ ______ 2.526 j - __ q [___ -.... ___ _].~~§__ ______ ____ __ _ 

3,5Q9 0 _3.5_~<! . 0 I - -_3.~ . -- ---
I~.OOQ ! a_:_ I],QQO_ _ . 0 -j 12,QQ_O . • --· _ _ _ _ 
J .. SOO[ ____ -·- ___ Q. ; _ _ ____ S.~Q()_ :________ . __ o_j_- -~ ·50Q __ 
_ s.Joo : o ~.l_QO . o i s.~QSJ ' 

_J 3,3SJOI -- Q_____ _L3,3Q_O . 0 I IJ,_l_QO --- ---- ~:~~~-- --+-- -{~~; - ----- --· ~+------- }:~~~ !. --------524-LESfi ln·S~icc/Staff Devclop~~.;t-" La~d~;Ekmentary s~j,-;;.;J-- ---
524:LHS: ;·1;,-s~-;:.-i-cdsi-;;ITo~~~Ioi;;;;nt:Lo~d~~iiigh S-~h~ol - -

524:NMSi . 1~-s~;.,iccisl:rlfi);;~Ioi~cnt :N~rth Middl~ Scl;~~i · 
- -S24-PEsi- : ln-S~rvicdStarri)~~clapmcni --Phii.-dclphia Elc;;;:s~I;~~~--

6,[oo!"" o :· --~_-§.!QQ ·- -- o 1 - 6.Joo -:- =.=.=== 
--------~,7so , ___________ _Q _________ -~·!.5.9....: __ ------· 545! -· ... ~~ "--- ______ __ _ 

6,4_oq, o 6,4oo -- - -o-r 6,4ao 

BOE Approved Sop 14, 2017 
Budgot Committ.oo Sop 18, 2017 
County Commission Oct 2, 2017 

S24-REA-Di-:-ln-S~;.,iccis~iTDc~~~op;,.;cnt : READ to-be Rc-;;dy . 

-~i4#ADLES ; __ i J;;:s~~;_,"dslaff ocv~I~~~t : l!f~Q !.<!j,_~:g~~y~ --
524-sEs i , In-Service/Staff Development· Stcekcc Elementary School 

_5i~ 1- ~ Q.[i;"_i 9~s~- - _- ~ - - -
-~~;_t_~~r_59~e_~~----- ------------- -- -·-. -

0 [_ ____ Q ,_ 0 o r 0 
___________ Q,_ ______________ Q_:____ _ ___ o_. ______ o r o . 

4,600 1 

o· 
0 1 

o · 

4,60_Q_ ' 
0 
0 : 

-- ---o r · ------ --4:6oo __________ _ - -~ r:· --·-- ~ .. - ---
I 

r~.uonl i. . T 1,615,~_71 

Pago 12 



BOE Approvod Sop 14, 2017 
Budgot Commltt.oo Sop 1B, 2017 
County Commission Oct 2, 2017 

A IB C 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

0 E F G 

I 
ii!:E~otl ·-_:r_-_z.Q!c.z_()_~! -~ ~~~- i"~P.r~~~d" ..::::-.i.~~- !'•Er:;;~{_-_ -' __ .!i -

oric~n~! !!u~g~~ ~ ~~-~-~~'.1!~-~l~- ~- ~~_m_e!_l~C_d _!!~-~get A_I!IC~~mcn!~ 

27,433 0 ·------ 27.43~ .:. ... --,:<>aor o 1_.ooo . 
-2iii.oooi - Q. 218.ooo , 

i 

.9_) 
o j 

o j 
o : --~?.~.P.Q i ~ o s7.3oo ' 

_I 1!_,~64_ · ·- -. -~~~.Q:- ------· )s:964 ;-- -- ----------- ·-o·!- -
. P.7.7!__! () _ .. ____ 27,773 

2o3 , ___ _ ..9 _______ -----~- 2o3 ____ .. 
-- I ~~iiQI- 0 1,2_()9 . 

385 0 -· ~8_5 ____ . 
~~.8oo : __________ o ___________ .?i.!l_QO_: ___ _ 

-~-?0_() ' 0 ~-~!l() 
2,2_001 --- _0 . - ~·200_' 

863 ' 0 ___ .!!§L: ____ _ 
4~435'" - 0 _4.~~5_ ! -

o !" 
O • 

---! - · 

Oi 
o ' 
ci l 
ii i 

. ' 
O i 
• f 

__ 9 i __ 

o : 

H 

-~-l_?pOS~-- . _ _! . 

•\,~_cn~cd Budget 

. 2~.433 - ··----- -----
I.O_Q() 

21_8,000 
57.300 

""""18.964 ·- -------·. 

02.1:1n ; _ 
----· 20~ _ : ___________ ---

1,2go 

_ _3~5 .... 
54.!_()9 _ ______ ---

_ _3 • .2_90 . - - '- -
_2.?00 ! 

~----
~.43~ 

21 .65,0 ' 0 . 2!.§50 __ 
_ _() i _____ ____ __ <L_ ______ --- _ 0·-'-· 

0_1 _21_.~0. . 

0_1.- -- - -----·· .Q. __ 
01 o . o · 0 l 0 I 

... _ --~49.·12~: .... ..... ________ !!_ _______ '!_4_!l,t~ __ . ·----~40._1_()_6_ ________ ·· · - --

Pago 13 



A 

.. - -·-·· ----- . - .. 
r Vocational/Mucalion Program 

_ i05C~p_c~isor/Di~~-o_r_ ______ _ 
162; , Clerical Personnel . --- - . - --- --- ---- - ··-

__ 201 :_' Social Sccurj_ty __________ _ 
204 1 State Retirement 

205-RET:v!S' -; ~P~Y~ _;;;;_{ocpc!'dcntins~rnncc 
_______ ____ __ lQ§~_: Life ~~~!~!'£• __ __ __ _ 

206-RET-LIF · i Life Insurance 
· - -io1 1 I Mcdi~i i;;5~~anc~-
io7-RET-MEi> i :M~i~~l lnsura~c~- -

---- -- 2os r ··DcnuTi;;~;,.ancc - - -- ----
2_08-REF-@{ ;_!icnta.l !!!~~r~_i-- --

- ___ 212: : Empl_c>y_c:_r:_~~~""' ______ _ 
355 i . Travel 

--_5~! 1};;-~~~ i~tsi~riDcvci;p_~~':' . 

- . : : r~;h,oiol;; -
-To5~i Supcrvisor!Oi~ctor __ __ - ---- --- -· 

l.J7j :~;;-_i,_!,;l~·d_c~ P-~~g;_.,_~ ~ _ 
_ _ _______ !_2_Q ! __ ~fllp_u~r:_P~sr~mm~~-- _ 

20 I :Social Security 
2'0~ I- ~~~_:iir:!_i~~;;;CJl! 

-~Q_6_ : _ : !,i.f£_!n_!_U!_~~ _____ _ 
207 • ' Medical lnsuroncc 

?g~ j : !?£!i~1~s:~r~-~·- --
--~L :EmEI_~Y_<:_I'_~dicarc _____ _ 

_ ?5~ 1.' !!'~c_t_<;:2!'_1!~c_tj-:ity - --- -
350-IC! 1Intcmcl Connectivity 

35s !· ,·;:;~v~r ··- -- · ·-
-- - 399:-i othc~-c~;;;~~~;;is-crviccs 

47t i · s~it-;-v;;,~ --- - -

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D E 
______ ____ ! __ 

- ~()_!?~~!!_~ -- -- ' - -~!?~2_(1_!1!. __ -
O~ig~~-~-1 ~~-~Gc:! . i A ~!_cn_d~cE~ _ 

. 2~-~~ ~-- 0 
3JI.?_!!O 0 

- ____ ?_.!i;!.: __ -- 0 

- !Q.785 : 0 
- - ____ j _()2 ; 0 . 
_____ J_~L _______ _____ o _ 

~~0 : o_ 
__ 1_4,2Q_I _ 0 

0 1 _______ () 
- --- ----7ooi - --- o . 
-- ---~'14_o C 

_ __ _!.!)_?_!:_ ____ _ 
2,000 : 
3.ooi:i ~-

27.~0~ 1 -
-- ____ _2_~--- -

0 

-~~ -~ _<f!. -
0 
0 1 

__ () _ 

F G 

I 
··· ·- -- ---- ------ ---~ ------ -- ... --! 

---·---------- ·--·-·-- - - --- ! ---
. -~P.r~rovcd ____ __ !'.!~P_!)_S~- r 

Amc~dc~ -~!-1-~g~!J _ . !~"!!7"c!'!l_c!!.~ ] 

- ~-~_2i_l- -
- ~·9!fl_ -

__ _1.~ -----
___ ! 0,7_85 -

l_!g ·-
360 ' 
200 

_tj,2()L 
_____ o_, __ 

700 

-~40 , __ --
- __ !&?.! ---

- -- ~-0.~ 
3,000 : 

_ 1 ~5,s~_6 i 

i 
o_, 
o; 

_() ,_ 
O l 
·a I 
oi 
(j ! 

o! 
O! or 
ol 
O ' 
0 
i:i l 

__ _L 

0 \ 

?5,()1!0 ' 0 , ??,080. :. ·- 0 1 

_2,1_4_2!. 0 . . ~- ·.1~ :. 0 i 
4,192 , 0 ' 4, 192 ' 0 i-

--:6.s.i:iQoi_- · ii- ---- ----- -6s.<&T:.- --- -- ---u:s~o 1 

H 

I~E.OP.~~~ - . 
An~~ndc_d B~dgc~ _ 

75,~4-
39,98<! 
- ?.!jl_ __ 
10,7~5 

!_()~ 

- ~~ -
200 ' 

14,201_ . 

-- ~ - --------
700 
440 I 

_ !.§?_1__ 
2,00Q . 
3,000 

-·-••- •• ••- A- •-•- ·· - --

155,806 :_ 

~5.224 

1,()00 

- -- --- . l?I._8}_6 

~j-?12'--r.l-::C:=BO::-E::-:----'----, 

--~- ::n~~::~~~· 
5_5,\)~ balance. 

__ ?. 142 _ -- -----

IntmJet ConnectJvity 
0 : 0 : 0 I 12,500 I -

- ·s-:4-oo :· o · --5,400 ( ,_, _______ __p_~_ _ ____ ____ _J.~- expen~. ------.-2:oooi ____ - o . :_.~.oooT" P: 
l'ici.o_o§ o t7o.o_Q9 :_ o , 

_ ________ i,O_OQ~- ___ ___ ___ ~ : ---- ·---___j_,OOO ; _______ _ _ _ p_j __ _ 502 _____ -_ -_-_____ -~ 499 i~; OihcrSupEiics & M~\cri.;ls _ _:_ ___ ___________ _ LCBOE: 
-· 12 43o Robotks donaUon 503 524 1 iln Scrvicc/StaffDcvclopmcnl 

_ _ _ 79oD.Q~~_g_q~ip_~rit - - - - -

BOE Approvod Sop 14, 2017 
Budget Commltfeo Sop 18, 2017 
County Commission Oct 2, 2017 

_ 790-N}'ISI_:_O_tltcr E~pmcnt ____________ _ 

-- _ )2.~0_1 
-- 1 8.Q,()~j_ ; __ _ 

Oi 

O' 

)2,430 I 

18Q,i>~ C 
0 

J8·o:()~~i "'pcnscs. 

5,250 

Pago 14 



BOE Approved Sap 14, 2017 
Budgot Commlttoo Sop 18, 2017 
County Commission Oct 2, 2017 

A ~ C 

: : fl~a-;J-;;j£J~~;~if~m 
--~)2_1 ~-)~E~d and Com~j~t~-~~ 1\:!~~b~r;~~i.=--~- _ 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

0 E G H 

---- -------- ! ____ ·· ·· -- ------------------------------- .i- ------- --- -- - -- -- ---- _; ---
·- ___ .~!!.I_B_~!I!. _ ___ l.~!!~QlL . __ _ .!~P.r._o:_ovcd ___ _ , ___ P_o:_~ p_l!.~".~ .. 1 • _!'E~ P..!'!"L . . --·- -----

O_!"iC~ n..!l.l B_'!!fG«:! -~\":1~"~!'1 «:~~- ~~.l!'~ ~~£~. !!!'~g~~-:- --- '~-c~d-~ents _ ! Am~~d-~~- Du_~g5!_t _ 
i ·--· - -···4ojoo,-· ---· -_ .~c:=.-_-_-. - - -:~40.30~-~:~- ---- - - - 0-1 

·- :i.499t 0 - ~.4_~ - 0 i 
__ _ _ ____ !_.~_() __ .. _ __Q _______ __ _ .. J ,_S_Q9_, ____ ·- ____ --· _ 0 ' 

1,4 80 0 _!~8_() I o'j 
:2~~ i o 1.~5 . o : 

4_0,_300 . 
2,499 . 
l,!lOQ 

_ !.~_so 
2,0_85 

--,---

. __ . _____ _ __ ______________________ __5~ -- __ ____ ___ _ o _______ .?.~! .. _____ _ ________ o_! 
·--~- ·------ ------

.L2.~Q:_ 
_[~~O i 

-- -~.QQQ; 
- _28,57~ ! 

2001 

0 . - ~~,QOQ -
0 _!~,!19_0_,. 
0 8,000 . - - _ 0 ________ _ 2_8_,!_713_ :~_-- -- ·---·--

0 200 

o, 
_() I 
O t --- r---
O i 

. .0.~------ . _____ _Q_ ·-- - - -

O! 
o l 

-----·- --1 

- ~ --
0 

300,Q_QO 

-·- -· _ _l~.2~-
-· . __ Q_, _____ _ _ _}.?._.QQQ_-

0 . 0 ' 

------ ----
-- __ _6.~~-!'!.6.?. ; ____ -. _ _!!_: ______ - __ 646,4 6_7_~ ---------

0 1 

JJ. 
Ol 

oi .. ,. 

!2,q()O . 

1 ~ .0()() . --- -··- ---
-~.()()_Q ·---------
2~.5?._8 --· ------

200 
0 .. --------- ·- -- ---

300,000 . 
·· ~oi.94o : 

---~·000 
0 

. ___ ~46,4_~L ·---------

Pago15 



BOE Approved Sop 14, 2017 
Budgot Commlttoo Sop 18, 2017 
County Commission Oct 2, 2017 

A c 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

0 E F G H 

l!!U~PJL:::; __ j9_!i=20i8~~--==-~~_X~~~~~~_:_=-__::=p;:;;~~~ ~- - - - _ Pr~p__!l_~~!l- __ 

Origi!lill Dudg_et A!llCJ!~_mc~ts ~ _ !.\!"_~n-~_!!~ - ~-I:'~Gc~ . -·· -~~E-~!!l_C!!!:'. An1.~':1d_c~ !Judg~!l . 
i 

128,_52~ 0 --------- --128~520_-- :-_-_ ------ - ----0- ~--

1,000 1_ 0 _l,O__DQ_ 0 ~ 

--~4,3~~ - - __ Q _____ - -- __ 4j,345;_ - ~ i 
1.2oo: o 7,2q_o_ __ . o 1 
11,~_27_ 0 11,227 0 I 

_16._1!QQ.;______ _ _ o ____________ ____!§,soc :____ __ _o_j 
102 : 0 102 0 t 

-~QQL~-- o ~Q!l- _ o i 
1201 o

0 
______ 

18
_,
9
1;

0
o _________________ _2

0

- _
1

:_. 

~B:94oC • 
I,OJ() ' o - I,Q_~~: - o : 

_____:~~ ; ____ ---- 0 ________ 435 - - ------ 0 i 
2,626 · o 2.626 ' --·-or---
1 .~oo l- - o · - 1,~~6 ' o I 

3~.0<10.' ___________ __o _________ __ :~.o_QCJ ______________ :o ! 
I4,0Q_Q :_ o ___ .J~.o_oo __ o j 
2,5QQ. o 2,_?()()_ ____ _ o I 
2,800 1 

- ____ Q - - _ _____ ___ _l,!_Q_Q_,_____ _ ' iJ i 
__ 4-~.o__ooc:-_ _ o __ ~.QQ.o_ :_ _ --------o T-

S,ooo· 0 . S,_QQ_O -- -- -- 0 ;--
3,000 , 0 _ __l,_()_()Q_~_- -- ___:_- _<d ·--·3:soo:- ---- -·- ·a ,--- 3,soo . o 1 

-~47,~6~ . ----- 0 

128,520 
- I,OpQ : 

- 11d45 -- --
' 7,20__o 
!!.2?? 
J§,SOO ______________ . __ _ 

102 
_so§_: 

- ___ B_()__ _ __ - -------
1~.~40 

l,Q5_0 

- _13_2 -
2.?_~6 
I,OQO _ 

- ~~.000_ 
14,000 

~.5Qii :· 
2,800 

~45:9_90 : --' -----~-=-~====== s.o_o__o . 
_],OQ()_. 
3,500 

347,~61_ 
- -;-_ --

Pago 16 



A 

' ; Offlce of the Priucipal . 

1 Q4 ::-'r!i n.,ipa1_~ .... ·-- -·· ---- --- - -

111: i <;:arc~!_ Ladd_~r: Pr:~S!<llll . __ 
. L89--r!:-N: : qJl!cr: ~~~~'-~-~'{:lgcs __ _ 

201 . Sociol Security 
201 -TLN : soci;.[ Sccur~ty -. 

... __ .~!li:. ~l~£{_£tir~_l!l.£!ll___ _ ··-· _____ _ 
204-TLN Sta_t_c _R~ir~mcnt __ 

21!.5-RET-YIS . E_"!Pl2Y.!'C_'!!Jd_()cpE'd~n_t 1n!ura~cc 
206 · Life Insurance 

- -------- }<iG.itET-Uf.' : Lifc-~uran~--------····-

207 Mcdico.llnsurancc 
___ j§2:~-r:M~.Qi~~i~d-f~:i[i_;;;ur~_<:~~ ~ ___ _ 

_ .. _ . . __ 2.~~ , : Dcn.~ll_n~u_!a~C~-
208-REF-DEN i :Dental Insurance 

. . -_:.- ~!I :~~pl~yEr_ ~~!i..;,...£._ ~ 
212-TLN ' ' Employer Medicare _ - -3oz! : <;:.;,;"!~~Jc;~~,;-~---- _ 

.... ___________ .348 ' .. :.I'.~.!lls_c ___________ ·--·- ____ ·-·-· 

BOE Approved Sop 14, 2017 
Budget Commlttoo Sop 18, 2017 
County Commission Oct 2, 2017 

~?5 ' 'Trav.!'l ... 

-·- --------
. T_~l~l orr;_~~~ Pri~~p_:t i _ 

I Fiscal Scn •ic l!.f 

l_IP,_: j ~~~-o.!l.~~~r'-~~2~i4~P~rs -=-~------- __ _ 
201 1Social Security 
2~4.1 ·si~~~}ictjic_~~n~ __ _ 
2061 1 Life lnsurnncc 

ia·6-rllir:uF,., i.if~!;;-.;;:;;;;;;.-·-
-- - -- ~o? ; ; ~~cdi ~a! !~~~ri~~ 

~ \~ · ' Empj~ycr Mcc!_i_ca rc. . _ 
355 , Travel 

·--~~ 52~ ,· ~I_i,·s~~~~K~~v~i~~.;,~;;t" ·----·-·-· _ 

I • - -

·Total Fis~al Scrvic_~ . 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D E F G 

-----------·---- ----- --- - ---------- ------------------.----------···-· 
-·- ~1!!7:2018 ·- ____ 2017-2().!..!1 __ ... ____ ,~P.r..r:o.~c.<!_ ___ _ : ____ Prop~.£~ ._ 

7~,925 •. 
5,~o_p 

0 --- -----

0 
o . 
0 ------------

786,925 ' . -·_.s .~~a:·,-

o --------------- ·-·· 

0 
0 
0 

49,162 : 0 . 49,16_2 . 0 ! 
o, 0 . 0 0 : 

!_1 .~~- --- . 0 ___ _ 2!..2~ ~------· 0 ' 
0 ' 0 0 ----0 j" 

182.. o 182 o i 
___ !.§.~----- ·--.Q_ ______ __ _!,693 __ --- 0: 

.. 2.ooo o ~.o_o_() _ - - -- ·o 1 -
_8Q,Q:JO: . . 0 .. 8_(),030_:.___ 0 I 

.9~~~-- ·--- ---~ :.__ __________ ~.~!'_____ __ _ ·o! 
3,6_!lQ: 0 ~.6_0() " (j i -· 

H 

-- ·~-----------

r!"_OP_'!_~~ -- --- -
Amc.n_c!_~d _!_l_ll dg c_t 

?8~9~5 ~-- - .. 
5,5op 
. __g_ ___ 
49,1 §2 

0 

_7! . .?11!. --
0 

. __ 1_!!2 ~ ... - --
--~·693 - -- - . 

].0~0 

-~O.t)3_() . -· 
__4,~50 . ... . 

3,§.00_. -· 
3,4()()i . 0 . 3,400 . 0 ' 

u.~t- -- ___ ~ ~-~::_-_ fi.5o~-:~~-= - ------- _ --~ f- . : ... 
_ 8] ,903 : _p__ _ _82.~03 - o· i 

- -~· l_k6~~~-:-.· ·::_:--· ·- +-·-·-:::::-:-·~-~:~; :_ ------ -. ~---JI LCSOE: 

3,ooo · () _3.og_q · ,J.OQ!l_ ~~~o~~~ 
... _<> :____ 0 ___________ ___()_c_ _ ______ 40,478 ! ___ --· ±Q,478 _ MUS!Ciunds. Pulllng 

~----------~o~· --------~o ____________ ~o _________ ·-~3~3~.4~-i~6~1~--------~3J~,~42~6~1 rromruoooo~~ ' $32,788. 

0 ___ ?.~.9_o_'l .! _-

·-87,3501 0 §7,3~0 ... 

~c'!.6.'!.~ --
4,06Q . .. 
6,4 7_5 . 

184 ----------------
86 

_],7_80 

- -----~7- ·- -·---- - -
954 . 

~0_0 .. 

. 87,3~() . 

' - ---

Pago 17 



BOE Approvod Sop 14, 2017 
Budgot Committoo Sop 18, 2017 
County CommW/on Oct 2, 2017 

A lEI c 

Total (!l'_~rati~n- of ~~·~t 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D E F G 
I 

.j . 

.• 1 .• 

- ~_!_7·2018 --·- -- ·--~I!P_!~c_'!_ __ : ____ Prop_o_!~!:f. ... ! 
9!_ig~nu_l !Judge~ .. __ Amc'!~~cnts 

i 

H 

__ f'~poscd ____ --------
A~~n-~ct! Dudg~t 

-·------·- -- ·····---------------- -- ---t--- -------------
33,096 • 9 __3_3,o_9_~ 0 i 
2,_05i I 0 2,052 1 0 I 

_ _3-~-~ _ __ o ____ _1275·::::_ _ o I 
275 0 - 275 -~ 0 ;_ 

33,096 . 
2,052 . 

- }.275 ___________ _ 

275 
180 1_8.0 :. o . _ l~Q.... o : 

840 1 0 840 0 i 840 
?.050 _____ - ---·- ' '()' ---------7,0~------- - 0 i -------- - 7.()50 ~------ ----

350· .Q ... ___ 32_0_ 0 j 350 
1.-l~:.. o _____ bi02 ______ , ___ o i 

483 0 483 0 I 
1,2?J?.OOO _ 0 __ I.~.S.QQQ . 

~,S_QQ __ --___ _Q___ --- - _22QQ . 
1~,500 · 0 -~-~~--
I 0,000 I 0 I (),D_Qg __ 
},5001 __________ Q ·---- _____ _1,500 ~ --
_ 2.~09 0 ___ _ }.5o_o__ 

1,130,000 : (J _I, !~.0-9.9.<>_ . 
- J,()_O_(J ___ ---- ___ _ q__ _________ __!.QQ_() __ ___ ___ -- --
120,0()0 __ Q _I ~O._Q_OO_ 

_133,211 (J 133,~1_1_ _ 
341,428 . 0 341,428 

3,100,342 ' 0 ~.100,3_42 

I 
o i 

! 

- 2,102 ___ ________ _ 

4!3 

--- ~.500 ___ -- --- ---
1_2,50_0 
1(),000 

~.~()o_ ----- ---
2,500 . - ----

1,13Q_,_ooo_. 

_!_,000 ___ , ---------
120,0_0<? . . - ---
133,_2_1l 
341,428 

3,100,342 . 

Pago 1B 



·- ·· ··-
A1ainteuaucc o(P/am 

~21 _ ·Engineering Services 
- 335 · -M~i~tc~;;n.~ -a~d'itcpair Sc;:;iccs-Building 

- . m :Fi.M. , lvt~intc-;;~~.~ ;~d'R:c~~irs~~icc-s-suiidi~s 
.... ·--· 335-:GiisT: M'~i~-;~ce and R.p-;.-i;:-s • ...;;~e;-nuildi~s 

33s~_ps ' : M~~t~~aJ]~i~~~EP~ai~_;;~i~c_s:!J~il~ins ~ 
...... 335:.D'!~: .... f\i:l!.n_~n."_n£E_~d~p_ll_ir ScrvJEcs-Bui!_c!j~s__ ____ ___ .. _. 

335-LHS 1 'Maintenance and Re~air Services-Building 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D E G H 

---------·- --------------- ·-+- --------
·- .. __ ~0!7_-2018_ .::.._·L._ 201?-:2ois -:=::-:::. -~rr!:~~ --- --=:~~i_i~,;..!'-.~;c:_-::-..T __ ·: r!~ri~~d~ ~=-~- --------~-~:== 

5Jrig~n~l ~!J_dg<:_t 1 !~!1.!.~-~-~~:.!!!.:5 __ ~ ~ll)f!"-~~~- ~udg~~ A_m~!l~"~t:nts I ,\mcn~cti _ D_udgct_ _ ___ _ 

0 
250,0q<l 

0 
0 
0 · 

0 
o . 
0 
0 
0 · 

.Q .. ____ :::..~ ... .:9~ .. --

! 
0 

..... ............ O .. i___ LCBOE: 

... 0 -i - 250,000 : ~~:0 from Fund 

-~.Q,Q__QO J 180,000 $6,739 for Ft.MS 
T7,500 1 7Z,SQO_. Insurance claim. 

9 7,500 ' 7,500 

0 -- ------~.739} _ _____ ---· ~-~~j ___ ~ ___ : 

250,000 -
0 ------- ----
0 

. _o : .. ___ O_i 0 . . ~0,000 ! 3D_,()O'!... I 
3"jS:t.iMs, Mai~t~~a-;,~e a;;-ci R'er,;;; :s-;...;i~e~:nuii'di;;s ... 

629 ___ · .. ~- ... iJs-i>'Es::~~~i~t~.i_"!i_c~ i~d-~r;ir· s~r=;.i.~;-all]jdins __ ~~ .......... 
o. o o i!!.~QQ.I 87.~o_!l_ _ .. __ _ 
o. o o 1o,ooo I 1o.ooo ·a- ---- - --o-... -- -----·o: '?.SooT-- 7.5oo · 63 335-~E~ : . ~1ai~t~n-~ce and R_epair Services:!3~i!di~g _ 

631 

-- ~ j • • 

.! ) Transnorlution 

_ _!P~-~- - ~~pcrvi~~:fl?J~t:~.l~£. 
20 I ' Social Security 

: _2_!)4 . ! ~-t~~~ ·)t,;\!~E!!'e.~t 
_______ --~o6 : :Life Ins_~ ________________ _ 

BOE Approvod Sop 14, 2017 
Budgot Commlttoo Sap 18, 2017 
County Commission Oct 2, 2017 

208 [ I Dcn~l Insurtulcc 

.... iL~: i~P~YE·fl~TC'ar~ -=~~~- --------·~ 
}_ ~ ~ ; : G_'?!JE:~~~- ..'_Vi~!!}~-~~~-~~ _ 
315 ·contracts with Vehicle Owners 

B7 -~ - r.;~;;;;,l~~j,_.;~;-~: -~--=---~ -----------·- ____ _ 
~~~ : :~_aint~~a_!"!~~-aE~ -~-~PL!_i!:_ ~~iEc_s- _!!q~ip_m_c_nt 
~4Q : .. ~_1£cli.~a!_an_c!Qcn_ta_l Se.!'!' i•E~ _ _ 

.. ___ ................ 348 ... : ~stal Chars~-------- ........ ...... ________ .................... . 
~5_5 1_, Travel 
399! .Other Contracted Services 

. __ 41i::: Q!!i£.~:~~P.PJI~~~-.. :-:- ~ : :~ .. 
524 ' :In-Service/Staff Development 
~9.; ; Q.t~~~_;;_..;;.,s ... · ... .:: .. ~- --
729 • : Trans~ortation Eguipment ......... __ ___ __ 
79o; : oth~ Equipm~-~~ ~ --- · 

-- - ---- . -----
~- _ _ :_:.Iota I T_Eans~ort~!~..!'- __ ---· ----- ___________ _ 

- ---
....... . !]'ota_l_~uep_<!!l ~~rviccs _ 

- ~50,00~--
- ------1---

______ _Q_ _______ -- ~§_0,000_, __ 

I --- _[.__ 

~~·~.2.. , __ _ _1!5~,1~2 .. ----- ----

§.~·13 
J,QQO 

__ ]_QQ_ ___ ·-· -------
1.~~0 . 
J.~O_Q . 
2.QQ()_ 

-- ... -- .... L -
.. _1,!!!_~~:;_9 : ___ -__::::__·..-:.::_~1!.:~.~: ........ -~.sz~~_i_~j ____ .. _ __ __ !!__! _______ _ .!_,8?2,329 ___________ _ 

L 
- .. .. L.-

_12_, 1?~·~!- ------ .Q!. ------- ~·!~·-!!.~ ---- 498,6021 _!_b_(!7!_,i~------ -----_ _____ i ____ -

.. ------- .I 
837,192 1 
... , ""] .. 38,1)4,460! o: 38,951,6_5~ 1-38,11_4,4_60: 

Pago 19 



A 

___ _general f.'!.n.d __ J_4_1_ ___ _ 

... - --·-·-·-··· ___ _9/18/2_ll_l_7_1_1:_<g - -----

105-CCLC' Supervisor/Director- CCLC Grant 
1 05_:!~_!.\.~: -~g;,l'~rvi~..:!Di;e~:::...~~Q,:'!.~t 

_1 16-_CC:::\-9 _ Tca~~crs. - c:::f \-C:::. C!J:"!'..t ·- _ 

163-LEAP' . Educational Assistants- LEAPS Grant 
.iii9-ccic! Oth~r s~i.,:i·c-;&·w~!i~~~ccl:c·a-;.~t .. 

. . i89~f.ic : ; 6ih~~ sal~ri~ &\ vase; -:- f.R.c-or~~t .. 
·· -- - io1-ccic1:s;;-cial s~~,;.;-r;:-ccLc Grant ·-·-

2oi-f.R.c ' · so~i~I s~uriiy- FRCGra~l ·-
675 · 201-..LliAri ;soci;l se~;;;r;: LEA_P_S-Gr~t · 
676 -· ---·----- 204~cCLc' ~s~a;;·R.;i~~.:.e~l:cci:.c ___ -- -- · 

677 . .:~2_94:~~ : :~~~"!t-ciirc;;,_~~i~ F.ii,~--=. 
204-LEAP ' ,State Retirement - LEAPS Grant 
~o4_~;\_!i i" :~~ .. ~ti~;nt- R.EA'Eg~;- -- --- ---·--. 

_. _2_0§., · Li.fc .~n~.!!"'!'EC 

- ~Q§:_~_I:!:I!:: .!e! f~~------
_2_D6:C:::C:::\-C::: i ; \-ifc.!ll~!"~·- C:::S:!,C:::_-
206-LEAP ·Life Insurance- LEAPS Grant 

______ _E7; : ~c![c~i l~s~~'!'!~~- =~ =::.:.... -·- __ 
207-CCLC: Medical Insurance- CCLC 
2_o1=L_E&.' . f!~'di~;i (ni~~i!!s·•:: i~A_P~_ g,:;,nt 

_ _2..Q.S ; . • !J.E.n~'!!_!n~!!_f?nCC ___ ··-·--
208-~!-DE~.: . [)~n!al InSU_!.'!J!CC . 

20_S:C:::C:::!,.C:::: . . oc!:'!~. ! ·~r.'!.~cc : c:::.crs __ 
______ ... ~QS-],!'~ . . !>.E..•E.I_!Il~uran£c..:..~~!'.~Gr"!'l .... __ 

BOE Approv<>d Sop 14, 2017 
Budgot Commlttoo Sop 18, 2017 
County Commission Oct 2, 2017 

212-CCLC • , Employer Medicare- CCLC 
21.2-i'R.c: 1 E.;Ei~ye.-~Te'di~;;-r~- - F-ie 

2 i 2-LEAP! I Em "k>vcr J..i"~di~~ - LEAPS Grant 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

0 E F G 
I 

-----·-- -· -----· -~--·-
H 

-.. 20.! I:2Q!_s. ·. ~ :~ __ iQ!B-'1is:.-~ ~~\P.r.r_o_;~d ~~- ~=:..~~;;i!£d:=-:L ··=:::r·~~;;~i£.~-· ··: .. 
. . O~igina! D~~g~~ A11_1£!1~!!!~~~.~ .i A':JIC_~_dc~ ~u~gct ... _ - '~n~n~~c:n~ _! .. t\mc~dcd Du~gc~ 

··---·-·--- ·--·-- ·-- ------- -- -L - --·--- ----
--- i-

7,375 ' o 1.~~ o , 
.. n ... ~.OQ ' o 13,5oo - o r 

9_8.QOO 0 . --98.~~-;----~-p-:lio§j~ 
150,09S 0 150,09S 49,902 ! 

J.,2 19 ·-- _________ ..Q_ . ______ s.ii~ __ _::__ ~- _:::i,Q.Qo ~~ ___ _ 
~7.7S~ ! o 11.1s_s . ~.~~~ I 

0 0 0 0 
----· . _________ ....9_· _______ o_ _____ .. _ ·- a·_:_ -~--2~,~1 ;..! • . f-_-_-_-_--.,~.f;':::::::=:::=====H 

7,0<1.3, o _I-~~ - · --- - ··- _____ oj __ . 
·-·-· o. 0 . ..9.. . . -·- _I.~~ i--
~!.~4~ : ______ Q _ I I,246 _______ ·----~·~! 1- _. 
?.~11 . 0 9,617 0 . 

() : Q.L. ·o i··- ·· 2.44i! l · 
- · ___ )5.}09 . -- ____ o_ __ - l ~.i~~ ~ -~-~-=~=~- - ::~ . .f5iL: ___ ... 

~ o o o j 

---·--- ~~: . -. -~---=-- ~ _: ~- ~~t~~ ~-=---=.:- -~~-~-
~ ~ ~ . ~ . -. ~ ~~ ~--U 

_ ··--- ____ _7,050: . _____ _Q ~- ·- _ . ...... _?.Q~o_'_- _ 0 1 

o o o · ~~=---:··ar_ 

86~ , ~ - s6~ {J 
-- -·--··--·--·~-. ·-···--·-- ·• ------------·-1 
),011.. 0 . I.QII 0 1 

0 0 . 0 0 i 
--·-· -· o. 

1_.6..'!2 
0 1 

2.630! 

_o_ 
.. Q . 

0 
0 

0 
. 1,647 

0 . 
2.630 . 

-·-- ·-· o I 
·--- -··ar-··-----

-·365 i 
756T 

2,4 '!_8 

2Q.Q5!... . - .. 
0 

ISS 

Q 
. 7_.0_5Q_, __ 

0 

0_ . 

86§ ---
I,OI I 

0 
0 

·-- - -- -- - - ---
1,647 .. 

365 . 
3,3S6 . 

Pago20 



A 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D E F G H 

------- -------~ ---
I 

-·--- _ ~01.7-~01!1. ·-· ·- _ 2_0_!1-~0~_!1- _ _____ ~~r f.o.;:_u __ ::_ ::~jrop_~-;;;J · -:_ __ · i_ ~_- ~,:~~0.~~ : -_ 
Original Dudg':l ~\m_~n~.r~c_l!_~ _ Amended Budget -- ~~!:_l!.~.~~!l_ls . ! l\mcndcd Budget ------ ------------ ··----- - '·:~~~- ------+--- -- --=_1,~~-----------_J- !--- -'-~~--- ---------

400" 0 400 - - - J -~~0 _! 2,000 -
399 ' 10thcrContr.Jctcd Services __ _Q ~-- - - _____ 0 0 _____________ _Q_j___ _ -~ . ___ _____ __ _ 

3"99_::L~i><plh~~~~~l;~c_tcd_ ~~~c~TE~P_SGraJtl ~._831 5,831 , 4,169 I 10,0:00;::..,.==---'---,-l 

- _4f.2 . ,Fo!'!l ~uppl~s -- - - 5_.o __ o_~ --- - ----- - ___ o_o_ ·----- 5 ___ ._§0~ _;_·----------~--- ~=- -~.:0_~_-_I- __ - -- .. ____..--5:0 ___ 2_ :o_o_ ~--- P~ul811n~g!r0:mrunJdune. ___ 422LEA.f.! :foodSuppl~_:_LEA_!'~Gr"!!!___ _ ____________ _ _ _ ~ _2.() ,_, 
422-\VSF Fo~d Supplies- WSF o · 0 0 _?00 I 700 balance. 

__ 429 O_~tcrS~ppli~s~~.cJ .I\;fatcJ!als __ _____ __ ____ __ _4,0Qfl 0 4_.~~() 0 i 4,0~0 '-------.Lf 
4_9_2-CCLf.; Othc!_~ppl_ic~J!!~t~~_J£ ~_C:::f.l£ _________ - ~'? . ___ 0 899 i - 0 I 8~9:'!9-i·==:--'----; 
__ 49!1_-_Qi~ ; i O_~lcr_~pp_I!E_~ ~-l\;latcri_'!'s- C:::ltcistmas FRC Oi ----()T. --0 ·--- -- ------- -·-cq- · --- - .. -----0 LCBOE: 

_____ ~!1_9__:«;:L ! _ Qllt~r-~uppl~~s <!; 1-iatcri~ls --Cl, _ p _ _ _0 ' 0 -.. -- · 0 1 0 Donallon expenses. 

499-FAM • ·other Supplies & Materials- FAM __ Q' _ _ _ o - §~--- -=~-= -5.2so r 5,25_0_ 
--- --- -- --: 429_:FYEL. . -qib_;: S.~Pi~~=~-;;;-,;;;-ri!i~.rii(Pi;y_ 6§:= _ o o o o I o '--.......,=::-:-===' 

499-LCAP ' Other Supplies & Materials- LCA 0 ' 0 ·a --· 0 I 0 

BOE Approvod Sop 14, 2017 
Budgot Committoo Sop 18, 2017 
County Commission Oct 2, 2017 

- 499.-LEAP: Oth~r s;;pplics & iiaicrials- LEAPS Gr~nt • -- ------- -- 9,2()7_~---- __ ___Q_;__ ____ --- _9_,].0'}__'- ---- - -=-~-~~i _· --- . I ~.2Q_4_ . 
- -----;i99-suPi-Other S~pplics & Materia~ sui·------- o o o o I o 

499-visFi 9~~fupilic;::-~-¥~1.£~~ ~~~- _ o o o - o- i o 
524 ! In Service/Staff Development --~-_: __ ,s.o_9 :::__: __ -- --~:----~--~-- -_2PL _. ---~- o-1___ 500 

524-cCI:C: .. i;;- sc...;;.;;st;lr Dcvci;;p-,;,~-;;-;~·ccLc-- ------ o o o o I _o 
·· 5:!~~L~_,\~! ' !~ S:c~c~s~fjj)~~l!>r.;;c_~t ~ i:j;,\ps_ (i;:-~~i .. _ _ G.OOO ' o . 6,q2_Q_ -_ ,j_oii[,,f-- · 3,ooo . 

__ ~9-FAM ' __ ;OthcrChargcs-FAM ----------- --- ---------- ·------- -----= Q: __ ------ {) ~~~- __ O_!__ -- -_:QI::_ 0 
• __ 290 ~ '9th_er E_qlJip_rrt_e_llt __ _ _ _ _ ~.~O.Q ! 0 2,300 _ ..Q.j. _ 2,300 

790-LEAP . Other _!'9uiprncn~ _-_LEA_!'_~ ()rant O, 0 ' 0 500 , 500 

- -- - ---~-------- -- _ _ L_____ --- . ------- ----
387,631 II 0,687 I _498,31 ~ -· --···· ~- --· -· -l· . Total ~o_n~l"!1unity_§cr'!!Sc~ _ . 3~7,631 _ 0 

Pago 21 



A 

---~-! .. •.o--• 

163 Educational Assistants 

________ l?2 :.fc_~j[~d~~i,~t[!~~ T~~~r~---
! 98 : : N£_n-Certilic~ Substi!ute Teachers_ -· 
2_0 I . : ~qcial Sec_urity 

~~: . Statc;_~~!!r~~-------- -· -- ------- ____ _ 
206 . _Life Insurance 

2_06-RET-L)£ · Li_f~)_ns.u..ran~c 

208 ; Dental Insurance 

______ .i~:~T.:~B.i : Ji~~~~~~~~ncc _________ -·--------

BOE Approvod Sop 14, 2017 
Budgot Commftt.oo Sop 18, 2017 
County Commission Oct 2, 2017 

212 ' Employer Medicare 
J 11-Hl·iA;· ' C;;-ntra;uwitl;oli;~r School Sy;tcms 

. . . 4291 ' ln;;,;cti~nal SupEiics . - ·. - ·-- . -- . 
---499 '"' 1()~,cr Supplies & Matcri.J;------·--- . 

524: · )~:s~i~cJStaffDc;cloj;';cnt 
s99 ; Oth~r Charg;. . . -. . -

7.90 .. :cili,~i<l~ip;;;;;~~ -·------ ----

. -
_ .. -·-- _,_. __ ]'ot'!!_E_:!~IY..f!•!!dhoo_~,!l_u_<:_~~-- _ 

:Capital Outlay _ 

-,. 7ici;t~lar r~a-;;;,rowlav 

_ ?0.6; · l3uildi_ng ~onst"!_C!iO_I!__ . 

-·:·!l'ot;i -Rcg~~! c~~i>i!_;IO.tl;~ -- ·-

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D E F G 

. ------------- --·-· .. -----· . ------------! .. -. 
H 

---------- . ---------- ---------------- - ------------ L ____ - --
. __ }_!) 1 _?.:~0}_8 _,_ !!J.I_?~O!!!__ _ --1~~er!!"£<!.. __ ___ .. J'I.!'~£1! [ _____ J'rop_o~ e_<l . _ .... ----------

qrigi_l_!~l Du~g~t ~\J!tC~dn_!~-~·~- ·--!~~~~!:f~d n_udg~!_ :. Amendments I Amended Budget 

--· ·--. - - --ji5,6~1 -0 .. ----------- 37{iji - --- - . ~--- ~ 372 ~ ~~~~~state 
--- · - - -'- · ·· · - ' -- P"'K budget 

!4l:~~:___ ~ ~ ~~:~§ ·~-.-~:~ot i__ -~5-~:~~~ . 
6,ooo: o 6,c:t<?O . _ ... _o j 6,o_oo 
32,8~ . 0 32.~62 . --- ___ .3p j 33,189 
1,?.2??_, ______ , ___ g - - - ·· 47,299 629 i _1,?.9~ 

2,655 o --- 2.655-:------~Ii i 2,3_94 . 

89.~~~ , ~ 89.~~ • - - - - 5.1 ~~ I _?4.1~ 
--- ~~~·- ·-- __ ~- · ---· ~:ri;~ :-------~--~· r-·- -- ~:i~~ 
___ _! .~<! ' ______ _Q_ _ ______ , !,Ci,1Q. !.... 0 1 1,640 ---------

8~:~~~ · 6 c-- ··· a~%~ - -:-.~-~~7~ 1- · 8~:~:~-
'!.9.QQ__ _ __ <!_ , ___ , __ ___j.QOO ·----~·~_j;~!O~JC __ _ I.§QO 

--~---

6.33~ : ~ . _§ .~3-~ . . __(-1 .. 16~) 1 - 1 , 87~ 
-·---·- .. .i2.9. _____ __ .Jl..i _____ ·-·- ~-· ________ o_L__ _ 4~o .. 

4,500: 0 4,500 • (4.5(101 1 0 

I 
- -- ___ _!!21 .!.7?1!: - .... - . 0 822,770 . 0 ! --. - 8_22,774)_, . ________ ____ , ____________ , _______ i ____ .. 

I 
-- / ~-~-. 

O· 0 · 0 ol 0 

0 0 --=-: ·--~·l!r-- - 0 

---------·----------I -

! 

Pago 22 



BOE Approved Sop 14, 2017 
Budgot Committoo Sop 18, 2017 
County Commission Oct 2, 2017 

A 

General Fund 141 

Loudon County Board of Education 
General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D E F G H 
I ____ T ___ _ 

-- ----- -- 9ils7~lfij::§T~_:::· :::.~----=-~----- - _2_!!! I:~!.L . :. :·_2_0I:?~.Qt8 - ·=---~~j,~y~_::_--;_~:::-~ f!~j;_i,_~d_:~--T =- Pror~~;~-_-_: 
9r~g~~al_ l!l:l_~cc~ : A~c-~~'!1~~ ~=' -- ~ -- A.•:n~nd~d Jll!.dcc:~ ,~_n!cn~~~f!l_:S !. ·- '~"!c.~<!cd_ ~u~g~l_ 

' 
Debt Service 

----- j- -· ----
1 

--- Er:!!.!r:i/X!! __ -
-------,- .. -

o. o --------·-a·- ---------o:------- 0 601 Principal On !londs 
6oi· ·r rin-;,·ipai .,; No!cs · _____________ o~'----------~o ______________ ~o~------------~-o~i ______________ o:_ · ~====== 

_Olher_ DeiJl S~rvice 

l!ducatimr 
699 i · Olhcr Dcbi-Scrvicc 

----- - -----~------- " j" 

-- ·-·· 

. <;a p~la l Projecls _ .. 

99100 TramdCr nut 
59a··· Tronsfcrlo orh~;r.;;;-d$ ·· · -------- ·· · -· ---

- ··- -- --
- - . 

: . .. "Dl.!.a! E.!r~~~J!ures ___________ _ 

·Tolal Olher Uses 

--------------------- ·-··-··--·- - ·· -· .... -
t ; • 5300,000 was lransferred lo sub fund 999 or fund 142 lhnl can be 

I -_____ [_ _ 
0 ' 0 0 _ _!)_!. 0 

' 

------ -------------------- ------- ---·--··--.:+----.. _-· 

Oi 

0 · 

- ---· Q .. 

01 

39,324,861 . 

4,125,522 · 

37,1~ 1 .511 , 

4_1,247,03~ 

39,324,861 _ 

0 , 

0 ----------

0 

o , 

0 .-

0 . 

0 

I 
____ Q. _.. oT - - -- -· ----1- ___ 0_ 

.... : 

------ __9 _ __ ____ _ 
.... 1 
o: -------· ,---- __0 . 

- ·i 
----- --·- ----~~-- ------- -- -

0 
·-----· ·--or -·--·-----

0 

I 
"947,879 i - 40,272~740 .. --- ---T-- --------- -

0 ~ j l _ .... 0 

______ _[_ __ __ - . . --- - ·-· .. 
39,324,861 947,879 I 40.272.740 

---·-· ----=~: ___ ~ ___ ::~: - __ :~_-_____ :.:~~- ~ ~--·.::: ____ : _____ : ___ : ----. _____ :: 
. - - 0 . -- - . 4: 125,522 . - -==J .. 4.!~.5~2 . 

- i 

0 37,121,~11 .• 

_o_ '!1.247,033 

----r-
4!11 ,2_1_(! j. --- - 37,60} ,42_! -

----- J----
- 4~ ; ,;1 "Q I 4 1,728,943 _ 

I . --I 
! 

,---

·o ·-· --- J9.J24~s_-61 r--·-· --------947 s,9 ~ 40~7274. -· .. --- ·--- 1- -- - ---- -. 0 -----

-~ ~ -·--, ---

--~_1)~ =~ ---- _ __! ,9_~;1_~_:__ __ _ . ~-j~_~i~!i[ =-=-~J~:!S;~~] - ~--- ~-=~: 
; ) --i -~---

! -·-·---

Pago23 



A 

r2- ---------
r-1- Account Number-

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

C 0 E G H 

r----------~~<!<'ral Fund~-----· ---+--- _L___ _____ l .. -,\-pp-,.--vcd --,' - ··--P-ropo_J••~------·- p-,
0
-p-osc_d ____ --]- - -_---_----

--------·--·---~~~!~--------~i 2on-2oxs ! zon.zot~ _ ~!. .. _L 
On! Dr.l I Amds 1 Amdcd DJ:,I / Amds I Amdcd Dud eel J 

,r-!..:F-/~7/~0~0----,~,.,.J-1E~~-~~-;-~:;!!f-~-_,_----,------,~-------- -·--_--il-------+l------,- - -- : I --d'-Lc::::s=-=o-=-e:---.--1 
1 

Federal Vrrourlr Slote 1 -+ ~ 1 f--
7, ---~~ ~! Gr;miS 10 Locol Edu• Aycncios _____ -+--- 101 ,245.00 I _o.oo ~--- 101,245.00 y-- _ 9.408.49 j' IIO~lc'!2_ New Allocation. 1-

1-....:..:..:.;~~=-t-------~~-=-· _4'"'7...:1...:4"'6HE=~s!~~~~~-~----------- ·---, 286.66 ~---~o~L. 286.66 I o .,.,,
1 - ==-----_-2_8;3~.1~7-f!======::!.--j 

7s 47189 E_iscnho'_,·•_•_P_ro(Oc\·clopmcniS1a1cGrnnlS __________ C 13,181.341 0.00 ~- 13,181.341 ·--:_o_oiJ=-- · 13.1MI.34 

16 -·--+------i~f-------_:j __ -==:=1----=j:------t-----l 
l--""~~:'-l~"-~90~0~0======~4~9H~O~Ot~~~;.,:"•~~~~:~~~v~n~m~••~·~~0~1or~c~cs~=~-------------~· 0.00 I --o:oo+-- 0.00 ' o.ooi 0.00-/--------

....!.!!. -- Tolnl Olhcr Rcvc~-u.--------· ~--------===='-''f-----'o,~.O"O+-----'I-"14,_,.'-71c:3C!.OO"'-j--- ~----·--- =· 
~-S-ub-;.:;-- 1010- Consolidnlcd Admini51r.llion Exp~n5C5 i 

114

,

713

.

00 

- --+~-----~~~:~.::~ 
~ --- -----i~------+----+- -----+-- ------1--------+-------

24 72210 

BOE Approved Scp 14, 2011 
Budgot CommiNeo Sep 18, 2011 
County Commlulon Oct 2. 2011 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 f-
o_uo 
0.00 
o_oo 
0.00 
0.00 

64.028.00 
20.000.00 
s.22o.oo I 
7,HOO.OO I 

iQiL 
o.oo I 
0.00 

1.220.00 
4,000.00 

500.00 
11.945.00 

0.00 

P01go1 



A lEI c 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

0 E G H 

~1 +-------4----------·--....:.F..ocd::ce:.:r.::.ai:...;F:...;u:.:n:..:d:...;l:...;4.::.2 ________ 1/ ________ i/-·-----~---··-~· L-.. _____ j ______ -l 
..2.. ti·---- - ·- ·--_!!_:.:1Bn=OI:.:.7..:.1;.;.1:0:.:9 _________ L_2ol7-2018 / 2017-2018 Approved Proposed ---!-II __ P:.;r~c,p::;os,~cd::_ __ ,f----------- Account Numlu:r- I . . --

~~J~;;~;;;:=====t~;=~~;:::==============================~'======O~l~~·~"''=====+====·=\=m=d=·==~====A=n=•d=c=d=D==•••==t=====A=•=nd=•====~==A=m==dc=d=D=u=d==•·"~i=========== 4

4
9 Sub Fund --------+,·- 1 

J L -- 1 ·--//109·: Titl~l Revenue 

1-'l"-';'1_..:.47~0~0~0~~~-~~~~~~t~F~e~d-c,_r_~•l:..:G,;o::.;vc:oe:r~n:.:;m:.::e:.::n~t ·-- -··--4-~~~~~~~~~~~-i~i--------J-+:::::::::::::~.~~~--4 I --------t-
1 

-------_-_ 

r:::::;,_~_71_00 ___ _;:47!-'lc:4.:.1H?'-':"'t~='-'~'-'a~"'~"'~"~:,_~,! ... 1~,~·,;.>l,_ .. !:E,du,c'-'A"g"'en,_,c:.::ies=... ___ -_·-~--=-=---~--~------~~r-----6-89,"86~ 0.00 I ·-689.~~9.25 I 97.306.2Gt ---· m 11S~Slll=.:.~ '= 
ss 47141-CARI7 Title 1 Grants to Loc:~l Educ Accncies o.oo I o.oot-·----o:oor---165.430.52 I · 165.430~52~/' 1:::: 

1-=5!:.17· ----"-'!"-'=~-t='~""-'-"'-=c==-"'"""'-----·------_~r---------"=t----"""T---~T-----'=~j_t--~~+L---J-

I-"'::,--------+1 rT:..:o,~ta:::I.:.F.=;cd,ec:.r:::ai'-'T'-'·j;;;,o;;u;.:g,:h~S;;;tn;;t;:.e-_~------.-.:::.~::::_-_-----------~~~~if',---_-_-_-_-_-_-_--"6""H;;9;;;.8;;6::9.;;2::.5:-~+~-~~~:-_··--'o"'.O:..:D'-!I 689.869.25 26~~ -·---~9-"'52,.,6,_,o,6"'~"'j-l----- ----l 
..!!l_. Total Federal Government 689.869.25 ! 0.00 689.869.25 262.736.78 952.606.03 ,---------1 
f, ------ ;:;;;;j ii~~;n-;;~- - · ------------ --------- t------6::8::9::.8::69:-_:-25:-t-l-----=o::.o::o+---6::8::9:-:8:-:6::9.::2::5 +---::2::62=-.7:c3:-:6:-:.7::8 r--- 952.606.03 !-------

! ~----~~0:~:=~=~~~~~~-~----------------+--------o-.o-o+-l ____ o_.o_o+1 --·-·:-:-::o::. o::o-+~---:::-::::o:-.o::-:o+----·.---o._o::o+---- ·--
~ /Total Title I Re•·enue __ ____ 689 869.251 0.00 689,869.25 I 262,736.78 952,60~-----= 
1-':e:.:~----·--+i-· ····--------------------+------+-----+-------c+-i --·-··------------+------1 

69 Sub Fund 

~ 
eo 
81 
82 
83 
84 
as 
86 
87 

" •• 
90 
91 

92 

93 

BOE Approved Sop 14, 1017 
Dudgal Commlttoc Sop 18, 2017 
County Commission Oet 2, 2011 

195 
198 
201 
204 
206 
207 
20H 
212 
429 
722 

lt09- Tille I Expenses 

Certified Substitute Teache!'l 
Non-certified Substitute TCOJchers 

I Soc:.i.U Securit\' 
Sute Retirement I 
life Insurance 
MedicilllnsurMce 
Dent>JJ JnsurMcc 
Emplo,·er Mcdic.ilrc I 
lnstruction:Li Supplies 
Re!!UI:lf Instruction EQuipment 

Tolnl Re<~ular Instruction Pr'!.C_rnm 

-

I 

I I 

~ 
I 

~ 
358.858.00 I o.oor 
48.094.00_1. o.oo I 

500.001 -~ 
1,5oo.oo I 0.00 
z.5oo.oo I 0.00 

25.51t.oo I 0.00 
32.630.00 -~ f-· 

I 436.40 0.00 
48.723.40 0.00 
2430.12 0.00 
5,967.00 0.00 

24,699.33 0.00 

25 000.00 o.oo I 

577.849.25 0.00 

... 

-·---·- -------;---------
-- ·-

358 858.00 81 142.00 440,000.00 --
48 094.00 5 906.00 54.000.00 

500.00 6,500.00 7,000.00 -------
1.500.00 4,8K2. 15 6 3H2. 15 
2.500.00 7,500.00 10.000.00 

25,511.00 7,489.00 I 33.000.00 
32.630.00 I 8.665.00 41 .295.00 

1.436.40 t.6o I 1,438.00 
48 723.40 7.498.60 56,222.00 
2.430.12 I C3fl. l: 2 200.00 
5 967.00 3,033.00 9 000.00 

24.699.33 -· 47.892.181 72.591.51 
25 000.00 70.000.00 95 000.00 

577 849.25 250.279.41 828.128.66 

P<ago2 



Loudon County Soard or Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A Ia C D E G H 

f.2. 1~1 Federal Fund 142 I _j_ I I I I 
2 ------~ - - --· Ylill/2011 11 :09 . --r·-iDI7-2018 I 2011-2018 1' Approved!-. ..• Pro;o,ed t-Propo>;.j-1'------

f-.!:.. Account Number -·-··------·--------------r-·--.:.;_=;.;;..--1i--....::.=..:.:.=--1·· -....:..===---+- I - --
3 I r Or!! D~:r I An1ds Amded D~t I Amds ,\mdcd Dud~:el 
• __ I I __ [__ __1_.:.:__ ___ _ 
:; Sub Fund J 1109- TWel ---------1 J ·-----I ____ _j

1 
_______ 1 __ a== -----r-: =r=__ I 

~ 7ooo~=--=~-Jt~~·••i•n ________ ..::.-:=---=-=~--=-==-~--- L.=--==+--=:=· 1 ______ 4===.== 
r; ~-------1·1§.!!_ p~rt Servic~------- ·-·-----··-·----·fJ --------1------i--------+ ---------l-------- i 
~ 7i/30 ______ 1'{i~--~~;;.~~e;;;_;,-------------~-- -~--- I ~--- L _ 'T -------3-+~~~~~--~~~~~~~--_11 ~ ______ 18_~~f,2J!!.er Sol aries & Woses _______________ _j 20.996.00 ! o.oo I 20.996.00 C 2.004.00 I __ _ ..:2"'3."oo,o"'_o,o:...l:----------
fl!!3 201• Socio!Securil\' _______________ __L 1.J02.DoT ___ -o:oDr:::- 1.302.00 I . 198.00 I .!~ 
~-----~ SIOieRelircmcnl . • t-- 2.077.00 . -o:oo1-- 2,077.00 I )llOOj ____ _.,2_:20':"0"'.0"0'+-------l 

~ -----~- Em~lom Medicare ·---·-·-------· 305.00 0.00 I 305.00 1----~-----·-...::'40':"0"'.0"0'+·--------
105 3551 Tro1·el -----' 5oo.oo o.ooj_ 5oo.oo I 200.00 J 7oo.oo 
~ 599IIQ!!!e!_Chorses ----- . I 9.000.00 o.oo I 9.000.00 !5~.(.;) -------8-.9'-'4"',"'.3"'7-1------------

~-----W:--- I ~-- I ~ . 1 1.!!>1al Support Services 34, 180.00 ,. 0.00 _____ _,3::4"-!.lc::B!Co.,o,_o +-----'2"-'."-'56,_,7"'.3"7+-----·-'3"'6"-!. 7~4~7."-37-'-+--------l 
109 't' ::~Sub Fund --~ 109~~~==-·-- _ __:_~--=!= j~:_-::_-::_-:_-__ -_---++_, :::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::::~::::::::::::::::::_-_-_-_ -+--_:::::::::::::::·-----!------~--------=== 

f.!E~---~tion -------· T I ---+~------+-----+-----·-+--·--·--
113 lh- E. ~ ____ c= ___ 1,__ t= 
114 72000 __ [ilnslruction --J- i -----+---------
~-- ~-- . =+ ·----_ __j___ ____ _ 
116 72210 __ £.\'fid 'litlc I -------- ___ I 
111 189 O!hcr Solories :md Wooes __j,. 58.395.00 I 0.00 ~ 58.395.00 I 605.00 l 59.000.00 
118 201 Social Securi1v , .. 3.620.00 0.00 I 3,620.00 . 80.00 l-----~ 
119 204 SIOieRelirc_menl 5,302.00 0.00 5,302.00 I --~ 5.400.00 '-----=-------------! 
120 206 LiCelnsur:m~.£_------ - l 160.00 0.00 160.00 20.00 L _.:.;18:.:0::.:,0:.:0+-------l 

..!11 ---- 207 Medicollnm:mee =t= 7.168.00 o.oo'i 7.168.00 32.00 I . 7.200.00 
122 2081 Den!ollnsur:mcc ·---- --- 348.00 I 0.00 348.00 2.00 I - ·"-35::;0::;.0:.:0'+--------
123 ~- Emolover Mcdicore . -.---· 847.00 0.00 I 847.00 53.00 _:9::.00,.:::;00"+-----------

.lli ____ __2E__ ~--------------------+ 1.ooo.oo o.oo J.ooo.oo --~- ~l!..~---------'2,_.o,o:.:o::.:.o,o+--------
~ ____ 3991 ~~nlroeled Sen·iees . -----· - ·-· , 0.00 @_ 0.00 ! . 0.00 ·---------"0::.::·0::::0+-------l 

500.00 1.000.00 126 ---:i99f 2!!!£§,upplies :md Motcriols .. 500.00 Q,QQJ 500.00 I 
121 }24f Jn-Scn·ice/Sio!TDevelooment . T 500.00 o.oo 1-_·_· __ _;s,o:Oo.,oo"++--·-.,!,=""'+-----'=="'-t--------l 
_ill ________ ~ OlherChorges _____ _j 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 

7,500.00 8.000.00 
0.00 0.00 

.ill 790I_IO!her Equtpmcnl I 0.00 0.00 0.00 I 
130 l --11f------:c,...,-,,-,.-!-----=+----:,-,:-:-__,f--

Totnl ESEA Tittel I 77.840.00 0.00 77.840.00 

0.00 0.00 

I 
9.890.00 87.730.00 131 

,!E _____ _ 

133 

~ 99100 

135 504 

7"rans@r~ Out & Indirect Cost 

Indirect Cost I 0.00 I 0.00 I =:ol= ___ -="'+-----"'-=+------1 
I o.oo I o.oo I ~-

0.00 0.00 

f-1:.:316 -------'5'-'9"'0+-FC"-'ue!!mulati\'c Transfers (including Consolidated Admin) 
137 0.00 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

262,736.78 952 606.03 
I 

o.oo I 689,869.25 

138 ~+------------------------j ___________ t-------+-------+-------+--------4------------l 
~-------------~~~----------=---------------- _______ ]+-------------~---------4------~---+----------+-----------
J!Q ________ L Totnl Exocndilurcs Tittel --------------l-~----~68~9:!!,8~6~9:!.2=.5+----~~~~----~~~::...j---~~~~~---~~~~i---------l 
141 

142 ~!.!!!!!.!!g Fund Bnl:mce 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

262,736.78 952,606.03 0.00 689,869.25 
~1:_:4~31--------H·----.. ----------------------t-----.,-,,-,-c:-il------.,.,-t-----::,-,--l---~--::~-+---~.,.,.-,-,-.,.,-f---------l 

144 Revenues 689.869.25 

145 

146 Exncndirurts 689,869.25 0.00 689,869.25 262,736.78 952,606.03 

0.00 0.00 o.oo I o.oo I ~------------++--------------------------------·------+------------41------------+------·------+---·---------l--------------l-------------~ 
14B I En din" Fund Bnlnnce 0.00 

BOE Approved Scp 14, 2011 
Budgot Commlttco Sep 18, 2017 
County Commission Oct 2, 2017 

P:tgo3 



A 

Account Number 

Loudon County Board or Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

C 0 G H I 

1-22
24

::!7 .,S,-u7b""'F""u_n_d:----++-2-0-9--=T,---iri,---,--,1:---IA-:T;;;;I-,,-,-Q~-~iily_R_••-,~~-.------------1'----------l I -+------- J /·- :=::_-==:= 
226 _ -------J I _j~--- ___ -+-- _ _J_' ___ ___._,~ ------~-= 

j.ill47000 -·---- F<dor~l GoY<rnmcnl ------------~--- j i ---r-
1 

~47ioo···-:_-_-_-_-_-_-_-J++F~;ic-;;;,:;;;;;;;;;i,·.\·t~-,~-- · · · · - ·-- - · - -- --------------J-· 1 - -- 1 L.Caoe: 

~ ---- 47189 Eis~nhow<r Pr~ro_c7::1o2m~~,-g-;;a; ... ts·-==-=-~-----r 129.475.84 I 0.00 I 129.475.841 - 3,417.82 ~--- 132.893.6~---1 === 
~-- 47189-CARI7 EiS<nhow<rP~~rOci:;!OpmcnlSi~ -G~~------------r-------o_-oo-l-l-----0~-----o-=-_-=-oo::+t-- 59.389.30 I 5i389.wi --
235 -- -------------- I I I _L_ ~ 

~ Tolnl Fodcral11~rouGI-;5l.~j, ___ _::-~~-----_:-=====-:=J---- 129.475.841 0.00 J 129.475.84 I 62,80iiif=--~ -------

236 Torn I Fodornl Go•·•mm<~l---:::_-=:::___---::::::=- --~-+-----,l-::-29:-.4-::7:-:5:-:.8:-:4+----o=-_o-=-o:-+l -----~----=-29.475_8:;:1 62.807.12 192.282.96 , 

fE' -------++------------------------+------:---:--=---:--f------.,----,-,+----,-,-~--+-----+ -
~--------~T~o~ln~I~R~•·~•~n~u•'-----------------------+f-----~1~2~9,::47~5~. 8~4~----~0-~00~---1~2~9~4~75~.~84~----~6~2~.8~0~7-~1~2+----~19~2~.2~8~2-~96~---------
f'2"'4-'l1-------H------------------------- --~f---------:-:--J-------+-------+----- I 
f'2"'4!l2 --------H-T,_,o,_,rn,_I__,O,__,u,_,,,,_,--"s"'o"'ur,~<:"''----------------------f-l ______ ~o'-'. o"'o---fl ____ ___,o~_o,o~----~o~.o~o+-----___,·-;;~_OuT,o~· _--_-____ ___,o~.o"'o!..!----------l 
f'}="':"'~======---------------~T,,_,o,_,rn,_l--_,i-~ii_,le'--'l!!IA"---:._-T,- -_~,-;,,_,-,),_,;,,,_~_,Q,.-;-ii,"rR;;;~ ----J:------1--,-29:-,-,-47::-S:-.8:-4-I_,f---------o-_""oo::--tl----1-2-9,-47-5-.8-4-ji-----6-2-.B-0-7.-12-+I-- 192,282.961-----

1-0~""::1--------~1-----_--~=-----·==---=:.:==--~--- ~-1_--_------1-i, ----+-------t=-----1- ; ------
247 s;;b-~ 209- Till< IIA Tcnehor Qunlily Exp<nm I ---r I 

r~"'::t7::-:0-::-0-,-,00:-------+i--,E-d_u_ca-:-t!o: :_-- - ~~--==-- ~---- --=+-----t--------=F=--J_-:::_-::_-::_-~-::_-::_-::_-::_-::_-:_-J,_II-::_-::_-::_-::_-::_-::_-::_-::_-::_-::_-::_-::_:: 
r2;::S.!j1--'-7.!CIO,O~Oc_ ____ f-+!l!!ns~l.!eru~c:!.li~o!!n ____ ____ _ ____________ _j _______ +------+-------lll-----------------1-----------

r~::::~~-7/-/-0-0-----~R-c-,-,/n-r-/-,u-lr-·u-~/onPr~m-m------------------:::.=i-·------ ----1------------+l-------------l~~-----------+--------------i------------

C00th0c1.~1S0dal5an11-bcss &. Wages ----j 3 _0~0o0 .. 0o0
o ___ ..:O'-'.o"'o-ll==========~o~.o~o1====--=~~-~;o'-'_-o,o~i_j-::_-::_·::_-=._-::_-~-::_-=._-_-_,o". ,o,o---l[_-_- _______ _ 189 254 

-----='H-='-""~-:::==--- 1 -~r---- 3.000.00 3.000.00 6.000.00 
----- -------~~~~N"'o~n-~C"'•~n~S~ub~s~ ----- -----~~o~_7oo~o~.o~o~------o?_7oo~-------~~~o.~oo~o~_o,o~-----~~~4'-'.o~o~o-~oo~------~2~4~.o~oo~_"'oo~-----------l 
--------'=H_,S,_,o,ci,ai..:Sc:c:ecu,_,_n,_-lv,_ _ ----------=----==-=:..~__:-:_,_______ 806.00 -------:":"+--------"""""'-~----~~~-Occ5oc4-_qQ_I-------'I-'-'.8'-"6~0-~0,_0l---------l 

~-- 195 

~ 198 

~ 201 0.00 806.00 

f-"'"1------~:o.J---l-'S'-"ra~l;c"'R"'c"lie.;rc'"m"'cn'-'''---- L_ 0.00 ------,- -o~."'oo"+-----.:-'O:o..O"'O'+---------
--------''-'--'-WE'"m"""lo,.,_,~,r,~M!!<'='d'-"ic,_,_arc I 189.00 246.00 I 435.00 I 

258 204 0.00 o_oo I 
o.oo 1 189.00 212 

~"l------.:"!4-/-'S~ul!l!!oollr•~- <Si,_M=••,_,cr'-"ia,_ls,___-_:--:- I 0.00 0.00 \ 0.00 I 
-----~~pO~th,_,o~rSuppli<SiM1,_ar~cn,_,· al,_s,____ ______________________ f----l~-------------o~."'oo~--------~~----------~~--------~o'-'_o,_,o4---------~o~.o~o~---------------l 

~ 
260 429 

~ 499 
0.00 I 0.00 I 
0.00 0.00 ---

~ 
263 
264 
265 

BOE Approved Scp 14, 2017 
Budget Commlrtct:! Scp 18, 2017 
Caunry Commission Oct 2, 2011 

==-=1 13,995.00 18,300,00 ! 32 295.00! 

-----------------l-------l----+-----+-----ll------~~------

0.00 13.995.00 Tolnl Rc:gul;tr lnslrucfion Progrnm 

Pago 7 



Loudon County Board of Education 
School Fcdcr.al Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A C 0 E G H I 

2.i--- -------H------- Federal Fund 142 __ _)_ ___________ -;------_j_ Propmd ___ j ___ ·-----+--------------
2 Account Number -------__ ·--· . ...:•...:''-=Sil.:;O:.:;I:...7 :..:ll.:::":...•----------ii __ __::_ZO:..:I"-7-=-2:.:;0.:;18'----!---=2:.:;0;;_17'--2::.;0:..:1.::.8 _ _,1 _ __:'-"\p'-'p"-r.::.ov:..:e:::d __ _,_ __ _::..:=='--ll-- Proposed 

J On:! D:t ,\mds Amdcd D~t Amds ! Amded Oudcet 

fss~==F-u·n·d-:-----++2'"'o'"'9--""T""il·l·c-l"'"l,\ :r;;;,;;-r Qu~i~-Y·------------+----------:l--·--*----+-----=±--·-+-------·1 1------- :_~-=:: 
l-:~":'68i;7;;;0"'oo'"o,-----t+.::-7c---::---- - ------ -----------------+---------+. -- -1------_j_ _ _L_______ --
267 --------= i ---Education___ __ _.l_----------+-- -i 

l-':;="'~~'l-"n"'o"'ci"-o----+t~s,u~~_s __ ~_-;;~_.-~_::-:-: ~-~-~==-===-~-==--==--~--------1-- --~=~-------[--------=--==---
£.! . ---~------T-------
272 71/10 £,~F:A Tille II A 

~ 322 E1•:>lu>~ion '"'~-----------------+-1 ____ __,2,.. o,.,o,o,.oo"--+-----'o"'.o"o'-Cif-----=~="'-J-----"~4-----~~""-l 2 000.00 0.00 2.000.00 -·-·-------
~ --------+t--------- I 2.ooo.oo I o.oo I 
fill-------1-t---- I I 
~ 72210 IESE,j,ll!l•ll.tJ. _____ ~=-~~------------------~=---:----=~---------t-------,---t------+~------+ 

2,000.00 0.00 2 000.00 

I -- - ·· 
---------:---

72 680.00 . 3,000.00 7S,680.00 277 189 Other Sal:uic:s & IV"~------------·-tl ______ __,7..::2.::6c:c80~ . .:;00'+I ____ ..::Oo::.O.::.O-tl------===+--

278 201 Soci:>l Securitv 4,S07.00 I --;0:';.0;:0+----?'=:"::'+------:-:?'':'-11----~:=:~+----
279 204 Slale Relircment 6.600.00 I 0.00 

4.S07.00 186.00 4,693.00 
6,600.00 272.00 6 872.00 

=28' 206 Life lnsur:mce I 177.00 ,. 0.00 "" ---------------+----~"'- ------7:::=-t----::-'-:-:':::=-t-------"::':'-it----::--'-:-~+------l 
~ ·--· 207 Medicallnsuril11ce ~ 7.170.00 0.00 

177.00 0.00 177.00 
7 170.00 10.00 7,180.00 

~ 208 Denl:>llnsur:mce ----- ----- --------------f--------"-34;;,:8::.:.0o::O'-j-I------O:::·.:;OO'+----==+ 
1E -------.1# _ Emolol'cr Medi<"££ __________________ f-------''-"·Oo::5:::3-=.00::.;-;------'o".o"'o+-----"'==~-----'="'+ 

~ 3S5 Tra1•el -----------+ l ____ --:-1.'=5='oo:'.o::o:+----'?o.'=o=-o+-----:-'C7:':;c-t-----"'::"""--+-
2BS 399 Contracted Scn·ices J_ 3 000.00 0.00 

348.00 0.00 348.00 
I 053.00 45.00 ,_o98.oo 1 

1500.00 soo.oo I 2 000.00 
3,000.00 o.oo I 3,000.00 
I.44S.84 3.494.1 2 4.939.96 ~ 499 OtherSupY.~Ii~~:m~d~M~··~en~-"'~·~-------------------~-- --------~,.~,"',s~.8~4~--------"o."o~o+-------~~~~ 

.lli _____ 524 ln-Se"•icc/Starroe,·elooment -l IS,ooo.oo I o.oo -'-'IS"'.o~o,o"'.o"'o+---"3-"7.=-oo,o,.o'-'o'+. ----"s.,2.:cOO,o,.o,o+-------l 
288 599 Other Chames ·l·- 0.00 I 0.00 1 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 

~: ----------------------+-----'-'""'3"'.'"'8o"'."'8''+-----"o"'.o"'o+----'-'""'J".'"'8"'o.,_84"-+l---"'44,_.s,o'-'7'-'. 12 
1 

IS7.987.96 f---------
1-'2:::9=!, -99_/_0_0 _____ I+-n·r·o-,-,8-::-"--'·0·:-,-r-&-h-,-u//rcc.~l ±-+ L--------~--=t-=--~-I ·-------
292 _____ 5;::0c;4HI"-'nd,i'-'re;:::ci,_,C,o,_st~- --------- 0.00 0.00 0.00] 0.00 0.00 ---------I 
~ -- 590 Cumulatil·e Tri111sfers (inc.luding Consolid.:Hc:d Admin) 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 

29< o.oo I o.oo o.oo -----~~ -------~~-------
rill I . ----+--------
~ --------l+~--=------------------------1--·--------t-----+------+----
~ Total Exncndituru II 129,475.84 

~ -------- l---:---,---,-,-,--------------+--·------+-----
299 Dcginni~g Fund D:tlnncc 0.00 

----
0.00 129,475.84 62,807.12 192,282.96 

o:ooJ o.oo o.oo 0.00 -----
0.00 129,475.84 62,807.12 192,282.96 

I-'3"'-00=t--------------l-l-------------------------------------------+--------~~~~---------=-~l------~~~~------~~-~------~~~~r---------------l 
301 Revenues 129,475.84 

! 
0.00 I 129,475.841 62,807.12 I 192,282.96 

I 
~------------r~~~---------------------------r------~~--t--------r--------s; Exnendil;res +-------'1"29'-''..:.47:.::5:;;;.8'-'4-!----~=-t-----==='-'-ji-----===:...;-----~==::..::...t--------j 

JOS F:ndin• Fund B:alnncc 0.00 

BOE Approv~ Sep 14, 2017 
Budget Commllteo Sop 18, 2017 
County Commission Oc:f 2, 2017 

o.oo I o.oo I o.oo 0.00 



A 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June JO, 2018 

c o e F G H 

Account Number 

Federal Fund 142 ± ! 

r-------------""-"'sn=o'-'17'-'1-"1 :"-c"''--------------+---2::.:::_:>~-'-7--=:..:_::..:11 8'-~~~:~~~2~0-"::.;l-:-'·:-,2:..:"-::_:1~8--+l---':'-'.:"':"-::::.;•c.::;=.d-,,-+- r:::•,cd l-·An~:=:~-:.-.~=1 =-· ;~--------------------
~-------+f--------_-------==--=----~-- -----+------+-------)-----{----------
353 Sub Func.J 309 ·Tille Ill Revenue ! I -- --
354 I I 

I-'3:::5'15:..:4.:_70:::o::.:o'-----++F'-'c:::d:::•:..:'""-'-'G'-'o:.:.v.::•r:.:.n:.::n::.:••:.::•:.:.'.-- ---------------·~r-------~~~~~~~~~~;~~~~~::::::::::~t::~::::::::::::::::::::~t::::::--~~~~~~--::--::,.+_~----::_~~~~~~~--~~-=,l-_~~~~--::-._~---~--~--l 
~35657 '7Joo- --;--;:·--,----------- ·-----!------ I -·t1-==~~:;;~~~~=~===,_::: ~ •cdual n~rou~h Sttllt! __ ,__ I ~ LCBOE: r 
~~- 47146 :rilleiiEnslishL:msuJseAcquisitionGrants ___ j~-----14,046.63± 0.00 14.-046.63 r=: 2,475<~~~-·---~~ :=: 
~ ----47146-CARI7 Tille II Enolish Lon •uo~quisirion Gronts __ I 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 i 4.167.73 I 4.167.73 

~ ------ Tocol Feder"! Thro~;;-,h-Sc_"_'e---------··-----:--- 14.046.63 I 0.00; 14.046.63 T ---6:-fi:-•4"'2-.8·'""7+------:2o-:0:-6:-::879.-=s-=-o+---

~3~541---------l-~T:-o~c"~'~F:-ed7e-rn~I-::G:-o-v-em_m_e_ni:--------------~-----~1~4.~0746:-.6~3~)-----~0.~0~0+I----;1~4-=.o~46-;.6""3-!l---~6_-::6~42:-_8=7~----~2=-o-=-68=9'.-s"'o r----------

~ Tolnl R;-.e-n-uc----~----_-:::--:_-_-_ ---_-_-_-_-_-_ __ -=_-=_-=_-=_----+F----==~~~4-~o:;:46~. 6~3=~::::::::::::::::::::::::2o.~o~o!:::::::::::::::::::l:4~.o~46~.;63~t~ ::::::-. 6.642.~$ ___ .....:::20",6::.:8"'9"'.5"'0-11---------

~ -_-:_-:_-_-_-_-_-=_-::_-::__++f:r:..:.-~,-n:::I::;o~r~h-e:.:r-::;s~o-=u=r-ce~s::_-_·-_-_-_-_--_·:_-=_-=_-=_-=_-=_-=_-=_·::-=_-=_~_-_-_·-:-:~_-_-_-_-_-+1 ::_-_-_-::::::::::::::::~o~.o~o~l:::::::::::o~.o~o;::tl :::::::::::::::-_· __ -_,o,_,.o,d-o"+--_-=_-::_-::_ __ - -_-_-o~.;o-o~-=_-::_:::-_·:_-:_-=_:=_-=_-=_-~~o~--~o~ol.t-=.-=.-=_-=_-=_-=_-=_-=_-=_-=_-=_-=_-=_-=_~~ 
~-------+b--;-;;::-::-:-:=··· ·- --------------+·------;-;--;:-;;-;-;-1[----------;;-=llr--~-:-:::=+-----::-c;-;:-::=fl ____ -::--;:;;::-::::-\-l-------
~ Total Tille Jll Revenue 14,046.6.!..!._ 0.00 I 14,046.63 I_ 6,642.87_l__ __ _,20:.•.::68::9.::.S:::D'1c------·-----
~-----------4-l-------- ------------------ ------,;_-------------~I~--------+1-----------F==--------f-----------~------------l 

BOE Approvod Sop 14, 2017 
Budgot Commfrtoo Scp 18, 2017 
Counry Commission Del 2, 2017 

P<lgo 10 



A 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

c 0 G H 

1 Federal Fund 142 L ' -----L-2 ~~~-co··.-m-t._N_u_m_b_e_r-+l--------'--=,.::/1:.:8/:.:Zt..:•l..:7:.:11:.::0'-9:...::_'-_~~~=-~----·-~--~-- --20-1-7--2018---+·--2-01-:7:-·2-0-18-:--t--A-lp-Jp-ro_v_e_d--+·--P-ro_p_o_se·d-··--t· ---p-;~~------------.--.-~ 
~3i--------tr---------------------~~--~O~~~"~•~'---+--'~'~"'~"~•-_,_~A~n~·•~·~·~·~•''-+--~A~·~u•~·~--r~·~'·~u~dc~d~D~·~··~··"~1 _____________ _ 
~ S_u_b_F-un_d,---·--++3=:0:::9---=T""it'""le-:-1:-:11-::E:-x-pce-n-se·-,----- --·----------+,-------+------j-------....;;-------1-----·---+-----·----
~ ~-- Education------ -------+ I ==t=------/------·--·--l---------

f:~'::~~:l-7.:..:1:::0c::OO::. --_ -=--=-----==tt.l~ns~lr~u~cl~7io~n~=------------------_--_-_-__ -=.-=_-=_~--=-=-~-~~-----~~-Jf-I_------~-~----------~~-==~T-+I-----1---·---------,-==-=---+j _-__ --·-.--======~=========-".:==-=' 

; ~~0____ 163 ~~:~~o~n~t~sc:;',~:,:':""'am · -------=!= ---- 0.00 I 0.00 II =---=~:-,~-=-=--=::t=-~-=--=--= 
~ 195 CenifiedSubs ·-:--==-=====------==t=--- 300.00 I 0.00 JOO.OO! 0.00 300.00 
~ ------- 198 Non-CenSubs . ____ j__ 800.00 _ :-o;oo-r 800.00+='-- 0.00 800.00 
=
3
38
84
3 201 Sociol Securil\' ----·- · --1 68.20 ! 0.00 I 68.20_ ___!!:!l!) _ 68.20 

1-- • 20d State Retirement I o.oo _ o.oo . o.oo 0.00 -------"o~.o=:o:+----------

~ 206 Life lnsur:11lce 0.00 0.00 0.00-!- -~r----------0~.0:::0:+------
~ 207 Medieollnsuranee -------------+----------:OO".OO:O'-t------=-o.7o::-ot-____ _.:OO'.~oo:-'4-'-----~o."'o::-o+-·---------'o"'.o'-'o+----------
387 208 Dcntol lnsur:ll1ee 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -~!---------! 
388 212 Em IO\~rMedic:u-e 15.95 0.00 15.95 I -~----·-·-:=1='5.795"-t----··---

f'3:.:8"19, ______ 4~2'09rf:l:"nsc:;tru.::e::;t:.::i o"'n:II:,.O:S.::Jup:=plli=o<S:..._,-:-·------------ · ----i------=l;c0:.:07o.70::_0+-----:0".0"'0+----'3"'.0::.:0:.:0:.:.0:.:0-;I ___ ,_ 2,000.00 5,000.00 

~ 499 Other Supplies & Motcriols ~o~.o~o+--------:o:'.o::o'-t------:oC:.oO:o+-----·~o':. O~O-fi------'Oo"'.o::-o+----------
~ 722 Resul:u- lnstruc1ion Equipmenl ------·-------+-------'o,.o,o'-llr----~o.~oo~-------"o~.o~oCf-1 ----~o.~o~o+l ______ o~.~oo~------

1-'r:::~"l; ~:::::o~:~u~n~d~~~~~~~:::::.::::::::: .. ::·::·:':
1

:·:~: .. :·:~:··~-,_~,..,~~"'-__ "·~~m·----~-----~-~---.--------~---_- =-= . , " 1 ~----·--~-~-4 __ ,_',+_-_-__ -_-----2~--00-0._"'_p,-~~~~~~~~~6~-~~84~-~~5~:~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
~ 72000 -!~!!.1!.1!.2~!§ervices _ ·---~~- 1-----J-----+ I ---+----------

r~~~~1~~~,/~J~0------~3~5~Srr.T~ro:-v~el~------·--~~-=------ · ----==._~~_. --- - - --- o
0 

.. 0oo~0~,r---·------~o0 .. ~o00o~t===,-----======O~.o~o~1==========~0.~0~0t=====------~O.~OO::-f--------------4 
~------------~5~24~~1n5-s~e~~~·ie~~~S~t•~ff~D~e~v~el~o~pm~•~n~•------·----------- ~·l---------77::.+·--------~o~.o~o:+-----------~-------·----~o~.o~o+---------------l 
~ 190 Other Equipment 0.00 0.00 0.00 -D.Ool- 0.00 

~ _
7 

__ ,

2

_

1

_

0

_·-----1+------- -------------- ----.-1~- --~~j ..::O:.::.o..::o,l ____ ._00o . ..::oo=-l-------o"'.o~o'+~-- ~-::_-_-_--_-=:1-=o"'.o"'o-1---=~--=~-_= __ ====_=====1_ 

408 355 Travel 1 0.00 j 0.00 0.00 0.00 -o:oo+-
~ 524 ln-Sen·ic~StoffDe•·eloomeni -·--~----- 8,000.00 0.00 8,000.00 11.·1~>4 .r;;t -----6~------
~41101 790 Other Equipment 1.862.48 I 0.00 1.862.48 I 6.137.52 I 8.000.00 ·------

9.862.48 0.00 9.862.48 4,642.87 14 ,505.35 

412 

413 
414 --------- --------+-----t------t-----+--·----1f--------l 

~rs Out & Indirect C~st 415 99/00 
416 504 Indirect Cost 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
417 590 Cumul;uh·c Transrers]i~cludin • Consolid;:ued Admin 0.00 0.00 o.oo I 0.00 0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 
I 

0.00 
~--------------1+----------------------------
420 Tolnl Expenditures Title Ill 0.00 14,046.63 6,642.87 20,689.50 
421 
422 Dce,inninl! Fund D:~lnncc 0.00 o.oo o.oo o.oo o.oo 

o.oo 14,046.63 6,642.87 20 689.50 ~----------l-l-::-----------------------+-----·-:-:-=-=-+-----,-:-:-1 
~--· Revenuu ----r---------~14~0~4~6"'.6~3+-----·-----"~~------~~~-f-------~~~r-------~~~~--------------·l 
~-----·---~~-~-------------------r----~~~~----~~----~~~~------~=~r----~~~~r--------
~------------·--~E~x£1e~n~d~it~u~~·-------- ·--------------------------+--------~'4~,~04~6:,.6~3-f----------"~~-------~~~~------~~~t-------~~~~---------------j 

428 

BOE Approved Scp 14, 2017 
Budgot Commlneo Sap 18,2017 
County Commission Oct 2, 2017 

Endin" Fund Datnncc 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 

14,046.63 6,642.87 20,689.50 

0.00 0.00 o.oo 

P~ge11 



A c 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D E G H 

..2... ----:::~ Fedcrnl Fund 142 ·---=t= _____ L_ _____ L _____ J-____ r---_____ L 

....::...2 --~J~- ---·------ 2017-2018 j 2017·2018 I Approved 1 _ Pro,,oscd ___ Proposed _I ___ _ 
l 

Account Number -t" ~ · r--
1 OTJ: Del j Am1h Arndcd 0~1 I Arnds Antdcd Oudr.cl - - · ··-

~5
09

1:o2<77o10o0o --·- Federal Government ------ _________ =±=
1 

----· _____ J_ -·---- : f-_____ 1_ _________ :;_ _____ -_-_ 

-t FedcrniTIIrou_l!jlStntc _ : I t=------r=---------
~ 47131 Voca~iono.l Educ- B:>Sic Gr.111ts lo ~.::"::.:'"'"---------+------'6,8,_,7'-'3"-7.,::6.::.8+i-- 0.00 68,737.68 0.00+= 68.737.1;]Lr----··-
~ ----::=··--,=1*v"'.-.,-,i:-o-no.I-:-:E-:-du-c---=R:-.,.-,-"-.,-:G:-,.;;,-, --------------!----------:=-il-----,o=-.o=o+ll -------::-:-:-1jl-----,-,---=-r - - : ... .,L -
~ 47131-RES ·-------- -:--------"o."'o"'o+------'=+-----"o"'.o"'o+----"'5 . .::.oo,o"'.o"'o'+ ____ 5,.,oo,o,.o,_,o'l 
@ ---- -----t+.::-:-:--::-:---:-::::--·-;-;;::-~-----------+------;,;:-:::-;;-;-:-,/-----::-:::+----:::-=::-:-::-+----:-=-=-=+----::-::-::=-~ -
~ ----~,T~o~t•~I~F~•d:::•~rn:::.I~T~h~ro,u~g~h~S~t•~•·=-----------------+------"'-6~8.~73~7~.6~8~1-----o~.~oo~~---~6~8~7~37~.6~H~I--.-~5~o~o~o . .::.o~o+------'7~3~. 7~3~7.~68~==========:d--J 
r~~~~~~===========~-~~ttT~o~t:::a-;I]F~<.::.d7o~rn~I]G~o;v~o~rn-:::-m~c~n~t~_-_-__ -----------,------·:6~8-::.7:::37~.6:::8~1-----~0.-::0:::0f-----:6~8-::.7~37~.~68~1---~-,5:-.0:::0~0-:.0~0-t-----,7~3~. 7~3~7."'6~8+--------l 
Ei------H:;-:-;-:::---·---·------------+-------:c-c=-,-J------::-::::+--==-=-+-- --------=-------1 #! ------ Total Rovonuo ----------t-1 ______ 6:::8,_,7:.:3;.;.7:.:.6;::;8-11 0.00 68 737 68 5,000.00 73,737.68 
-ffi ---------~'T""o-ta"I"O:-ll:-.. -,"'s,..ou-r·-,-.,.----=-=-~-----------------~--------o=-. oo:-o-F~ o.oo I , o:oo I o.oo &------o.oo !------·= 
8---------+~~~~~------------------r------~~-----~~~----~~------~~-------~~-------------E!----- I I I I _j__ I 
~-------------~T~·~'·~I~C~a~ri~P~•~r~~· ·~·~R~·~·~··~·_·~e~~~~-------:~-~------------------=====-- ·-ij-r---------6-B-,7-J-7._6s-rl_---------o-.o-oi-------6-s_.7_3_7.-68-t'---·---s-,o-o_o_. o_~J-t,------------7J_~_J_7_.6_sij _________ -__ ------_____ 

1 
528 Sub Fund 309- Carl Perkins Expenses I 

t-=~::.~;~·7::c0:-::0~0"0------l-f-:-E-d_u_c_•h...,·o_n ___________ :::::=:-:~~~~=-~~----:r:=--_f--f-------_-_-_:-_-~--~-----_++---_-_-_-_·-_-_-_-_-_-_+-I----_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_--_J-1_~:::::---+-_--I---_-:_~-:__-_-__ -~-+·_--------
r.~':'~~:F:/!.:l:::::"':'------l-t'~'-'-:'~,~!.::~"'o:"-:~"'~'-'-~-,-"-"-"•-"-'-'-r-og-r-~",--,----_·---.. __ -_-_-_~~======---_-+ ___ ;--~--~~--~~~~~~~~t~~~~~-=-----_-_-_-t+---_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_:_-_++----_-_-_-_-_-_----j--=i ________ ~-----
J-:5::!3SF-'-'""'------:I::-16;H:T:"ca""ch:"c""rs'"""'==""'-"=-------------------l------- --- 0.00 I ~---- - -0.00 --------
~----------~=r~~~~-,.~-------------------=-=-=-·~1=-==========~~========~~========~~t·========~u~.UU~I========~~~~~:::::=~= ~53367 ---------~1~89~~0~lli~•~rS~a~l~~i~es~&~W~a~oces~--------- ------_-_-_-_~-------------+----·--------~~'-------~~~---------~~l---------~~--------~~~~ 201 Sociill Securitv 

0.00 0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 _)):1l0 LCD Of: 

R.cscrveGr,.,topcnsc$. ---0.00 0.00 / 0.00 -0.00 0.00 .../' 0.00 --0.00 0.00 / 0.00 
0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 

r.5=J~a1 __________ ~2~0~4tf.S~ta~tc~R~e~h~·rc~m~•~nl~-------------------------------l-----------~~i-------~~~--------~~i---------~~1-----~~--~~ 
~.----------~2~1~2+-EE~m~np~llo~,~~r~M~•d:::i•~~~·~-----------------------------t------------~7+--------~~l----------~7+--------~~~-~~~----~~ 
r.~~--------~~3~5~5tf.T~r~a,~··~l--~--~~~=-------------------------~-~----------~~+-------~~~~---------~~+-------~,~~~~-----;:-~~~==========~--l 

5411 499-RES Other Suoolic.s :md Materi<lls --····---
r.S:04:12 ----=:::-::7'-;:3~0 _ Voc:uionnl Instruction Equipment ___ :::::~~=-==------_-+-----=::-::C'::+-------'~:-I----=::-::c.;:+----"'-':'=''=-+---43 037.68 500.00 43 537.68 

0.00 0.00 0.00 

43 037.68 5.500.00 48,537.68 
543 730-RES Vocationll1 Jnslruction Eauiomcnt ··--------------t-------=:::...;------"'""-1-----=:::...;,-------'="-f-------"'""-t--------j 
~--------------~T~o-ta"I~V~o-ea-h~.o-nn-I"'E~d-u-.a-ti:-o-n~P·r·o-.-,,-.-, --_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_---~------~-f~-----_-_-_-_-_-_~~~~~~7~~~~~~~~+----_-_-_-_-_-_-_~~~,~~~f---_-_-_-_-_-~=~-:c~~~~~~~~+t---_-_-_-_-_..,~=-~~~~,_,-:~=~1-t---_-_-_-_-_-_-_~~~~~~~~-,~~~-+f---_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_,_, 
5<6 

BOE Approved Sop 14, 2017 
Budget Commlttco Sep 18, 2017 
Counry Commission Oct 2. 20f7 Page 14 



A c 

r-2- ---------!- ------·----=-"-=-•d::.•:.:r.::a::.I.:.F.::u:::n.d=...:l...:4:::2 _____ _ 
2 L 9/1812(11711 :1•'.11 t--;" Account Number ~-----------"= 

• 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30,2018 

0 F G H I 

--+-I _________ L ___ -+----- --+-------1---------_l ______ _ 
j_ 2017-2018 ___ _L_ 2017-2018 Approved I Proposed 1 Proposed I 
I Orr. ll:,l j Amds Arndc:d DJ:,I Amds I An1dcd Dudr,~l I ------

547 Sub Fund 
548 

~ 70000 
ss_c Tsi 72000 ----

--+--------+-1 - __j______ - -!-. . . ___ : 

:;~-s ----------- I ==--..± -=~--------;=~~-=~--~---------
Support Services _______ _j ____ ~----+--- -------:--1 -===---- ----------552 

~!_2130 .. OtJrcrStudetrtSu'le!?!J ______ . I -r-
~ 146 OusDrivers CTSOTransponation) -----±:_: . o.ooL 0.00 o.oo ·-o:oor-------c~l-==== 
~1-- 355 Tr01·el ------------- ____ 6,000.00 L_ 0.00 6.000.00 0.00 -·-,6:-'.00::0;-:0':.0'::0+-------
~ 399 Other Conlr::~cted Scn·icc.s I 2,500.00 l 0.00 2,500.00 !5it•l•.t•t•) 2,000.00 
~ ____ 524 ln-Sen•ice/StoiTDe\'elooment 10.200.00r- 0.00 10 200.00 0.00 I 10.200.00 
~ 599 Other Chorges - - - . . 0.00 T 0.00 0.00 ! ·u.aot--·- 0.00 

~ ==::_-_-____ -_·-----H-T_o_'"_'_o_u_••_r_s_'"_de~~---- · +- 18.70o.oo ! o.oo I 18.700.¢--· c;•·:·-~:l----~~--~_;-:l_,s=-..:,2=-~o::o,_-:. o~-=o'--t;::_~::::::_-~-:--:--l 
~565::5 s?ouoboFo·Uiid ____ lsiw."<:n;ire.:i<iii!--~-=~ -~----- - --=i~ -t-=-~-fl --· ----+---------+--------1 

~-:~~=7~·7:...:zc::o.:.oo"-----+f-'::..::"'l:.c::p•.:::..::.:..:·;""";crvices -·· __ -·_-_-_·--~~==~-- - -i - ·-··-~---- . ----r--·-_--_-_·--t=-+-----~~~---~~~-1 
~569

8

72230 Vocationnl &lucollon Pro1!.rnr_n _ ± . ______ j ____ -:::-:::--f------,::--::-:-::::--f-------,::--:+------=-:__j__ _______ 1 ~ 355 Tro1•el ---------------- ____ ...!..Q!CO~. 0.00 ,. 3.000.00 T 
@ -----~- ln-Scn·iceiSioiTDe\'elooment I 4.000.00 I 0.00 4.000.00 

0.00 3 000.00 
0.00 4.000.00 

~ - . ~I ----~ -__ ·-_--o.oo 1: ---_--_-7.-o-=o-o.-oo-+

1 

-_=.-=.-=--.-. ::::::~_-I 
~ ------~ Toral Voc:'llionnl Education Progr~~l------==---~ --... --7.000.00 / . ~ 
~r----------~H-----------------------------------~--------------r----------+-----------~-----------+--------
~'=:___ Tot•l Expendilum Carl Per!Ons --=-- ------- c=--6i.1J;:68 5,000.00 -.:7.~3-.:,7-:c37::-.6:-:8:+--------

0.00 7 000.00 

0.00 68,737.68 

~ ----· I ---=-=-=-lt·----=-:-:-t------=-=:+---·-::-:-=-l-----=:+------1 @ Dcrrinninc Fund Balance 0.00 _ _Q_&'!_j_ 0,00 
I 

o.oo 0.00 I 
~ -,-:+------ ~ :-;-;;-;:;-'------1 
~:; Revenues ____ l ______ 68,737.6~ I __ 5_,o_o._o.=s=----_--jl,737.68 0.00 68,737.681 

I 
583 Expenditures = _ 68,737.68 I 5 000 00 1 73 737 68 

~ -· Ending Fund Ualan<e - 0.00 1_ ' 0:00 I, --·-0~·-=.o-=-o-+,--------l 
o.oo I 68,737.68 I 

I 
o.ool· 0.00 

~---------++------------·---------f---------+-------t-------+-------~~-------t-----------l 

BOE Approved Scp 14, 2017 
Budget Commlltco Scp 18, 2017 
County Comm/s.s/on Oct 2, 2CJ17 

Pago1S 



A lEI c 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Fedora I Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June JO, 2016 

0 E F G H I 

r-!- ________ _jj ___ 
Federal Fund 142 ------'-------+----~----+------' ------+-------

r-3- Accounl Nnn1ber t~-- ~11812017 11:0' --------t 2017-2018 2017-2018 Approved Proposed --t--___!!opos!_d ____ -·· ----·------

Ore Bet l Amds I Amded Bet I A n1ds An1ded Oudcet J _ ----J 

• .. I I ·-+--·--+-· 588 Sub Fund 899- Discrelionarv Sunnlemenlal Funds- IDEA Revenue I 
589 ~-~eral Government 

_L__ 

=-±--~-59C 47000 

I ~ +·-· ----
~ 47/0Q__ FcUcrn/ Thrrwr!l• Stntc 

@ ______ 47143 S~cci~ Education Gr~\S 10 Stal~ ___ -::_j ______ ~ 0.00 

---------i I 
~ 47143-LRE Sgcciill Educ:uion Gr.LnlS 10 Still~ 4.200.00 F· 0.00 ~ 
~ I 

~ 47143-TRAN Sg~~i:ll EduC3tion Gr:ulls to States ----· 64.603.73 I 0.00 
598 .... -
599 T~cal Federnlll•rou~-h SinCe 68,803.73 0.00 ·-----
600 ·- 68.803.73 -f--Tolal Federal Govcmmenl I 0.00 601 ..... ... 

~ --- ----------- I 
68,803.73 I Total Revenue I 0.00 

ffo;, .. 
I I 

F- ·-· T Total Olher Sources 0.00 0.00 ---- - · ~ 606 

=liToooiiDEA 0 Revenue -=+ 0.00 I ~ 6S,80J.7J I 

~- ·- I 609 

BOE Approvod S~p 14, 2011 
Budgot Commllteo Srp 18, 2011 
Counry Commlulon Del 2, 2017 

+-----·-+----' -
' 
I 

I 
j-------I 

I I 
- -1-

I 
. C-~ 

U:GO!! 

0.00 9.079.13 ·-- 9.079. 13 rfewAIIocation. }-I 

4 zoo.oo I o.oo I ----~=- --
--~00.00 

I --
64.603.73 0.21 I 64 604.00 

I 
68 803.73 9~079.4oi------ 77,883T3 ,-

I I I 
68.803.73 I ·-------

9 079.40 77.883.13 
I I _____ I ______ 

68.803.73 9,079.40+----· 77.88:=:±== 

o.oo I o.oo o.ool 

68,803.731 9,079.40 ____ ::_:::-77~3.·J·L:-----· 
~------~--

P:Jgo 16 



A lEI C 

1 J I Fcdcrnl Fund 142 I 

Loudon County Board or Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

0 G 

~ ----------,r- ----- "181201711 :0' ·------~- --Z0-17---20_1_8 __ +- 2017--2-01-8 -I--· ApJJravcd 
1-"-

3 
Account Number I - ----,---

1 
--=-=-:.:=--t---==:....=:=--+-....:..:.=="'---j--...!..!==~-i 

Proposed 

Amds 

H 

I 
Proposed 1 

Amdcd Dudr.cl I 
~~~=:==~=====t~~:===~==~==~==~:===~~=:~~~=====t=====O=r=c=D=c=•====:t=====A=m=d=s==:j====A=n=•d=c=d=U=·=I==±===========:j==============i== 1-610 Sub Fund Hs99- Discrclionorv Suunlemcnlal Funds- IDEA Ex-,;-,;;;<S l---------l------+-------+-------1------- -__,li-····------_· ------_-_ --

646 

~~rr~·r~lo~·-------
Trn,·cl 
Other Contracted Scn·iecs 
ln·Scn·icc/StaiT Oe\•clopmcnt 

+ 
:~~-- --·-----1 

L ___ =J ___ · . 
I 

-- ·---~--· 

l 
I 

~ ----------J-\-T!.!O!,!l!!!nlc;;S!Enecc~i~!!I..!E~d.!!uc~o!.!!li~o!!.n!.P!.'ro'J:!!"'"!!m!!..... ______ _ 

0.00 
0.00 
o.oo I 

0.00 

o.oof 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 3079.13 3,079. 13 
0.00 o.oo I 6,000.00 6,000.00 

0.00 0.00 9.079.13 9.079. 13 I 

0.00 0.00 
0.00 0.00 

0.00 ----=:iirif--I 400.00 1.400.00 -
o.oo I o.oo I o.oo I 0.00 

0.00 0.00 1.400.00 I 400.00 I 
68,803.73 0.00 68,803.73 ~---------~4--~-~--------------------------~--------~~=4------~~~----~~~------~~~----~~---+----------

~---------~~T~o~lo!!.I~E~·~···~·~d!!.itu~r~~~8~9~9~-----------------+----~~~~----~~---~~~~---~~~+---~~~~---------l 9 079.40 I 77,883.13 

0.00 0.00 0.00 ~-------~+-------------- -------l-------·l-----~~----~-+----~-+-
~--------!~n~·A·i!!n!!.ni!!n4•!.F.!!un!!d~D~o!!l!!""~'!.·---------------+--------=~~----~~------=~~-----~~~------~~------0.00 o.oo --
653 

65< RC\'CI1UCS 68,803.73 0.00 68,803.73 9,079.40 77,883. 13 

68,803.73 o.oo 68,803.73 
~---------~~E-x-oce_n_d-it_u_r~-------------------i-----~~-l-----~+----~~-+------~~~-----~~-+---------

9 079.40 77,883.IJ 

657 

658 

BOE Apprcvad Scp 14, 2017 
Budgor Comm/nco Sop 18, 2017 
Count)' Commfulon Oct 2, 2017 

Endinn Fund D~l:mcc 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 ·o:oo· 

Pago 17 



A lEI 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

C D E G H 

f-2.- --------·-!·~-- Federal Fund 142 -·--··----~--------·+-- II I --Pro··--osed ·-TL-r-ropos·e--d~i! -------
,_2 u__ _______ ....:.:.91,.,1Bn=OI,_,7_,_1'-'I:o,•c._._______ 2017-2018 _ 1 2017-2018 Approved ""' 
.-, Account Numbt:r rit ·- I I ------

1 I Or~ D:!l I Amds Amllcd 0~1 I Amd:s I Amdcd Dudl!.cl 

r-!-'--- - -----W-·----·-----·------ ··-·---!----·----1-----!-----·--.J__ . ..L·------+-----~--_·-__ ·-_-
~ _ _____ ..J_I· ---·- ··-----+--------t---··---J I --·-. I _L 
~Sub Fund--·+1909 -IDEA D Revenue · -----j--------j-------+------+-------1,'-------·-~-:-------

l-':::::"f! "'4""7o"o"o,----.. --HH.,Fo-c-:d-cr_',_,',.G_o_•_••,..".,"_'•_"_' __ -.~~:_~·~----_-_-_-___ _ ·-__ ._=-__ ._=-____ j---
982

.

73

_

3

.

00

-+--------·t--------i~f--·----·-·-J.+----·- -=±---~----
~ -17100 · cdcrn/71trouo,b,_..,.:.:~l::;at~c---------- I . I 1,. LCDOE: 

~ ------~ iSpeciol Educ;uion Granls 10 Slalcs - -.. -.. ---.. - i 0.00 982 733.00 1.320.~~.: .:_~---9-84-05_3_.o_o. ~e;::.~~~~~ _ 
~~~81 __ ~4~7~14~3~-C~A~R~I~74J·~S,.p:::cc~ioi~Ed~u~~•io~n~G~r~~~~~~~o~S~1•~"~'--------·--=======+I========~~~o~.o~o~l========~o.~oo~====~~~o~.o~o=t====~9~7~.o:6~9.:48~~======~9~7=. 0:69~.=48~==::::======~-
~6709 _________ ~~-----------------·--------~----~~~~~---~~+1----~~~~----~~~~-
~4-----·---+}T~o~ln~I~F~ed~e~rn~,I~TI~·~r~ou~·~h~S~In~l~e _____________ .. _~---~9~8~2~.7~3~3.~00~----~0~.0~04---~98~2~.7~3~3.~0~0+---~98~,~38~9~.4~8~--_li~0!8hl~l2~2~.4~8~-------1 

@ 
~ ----
673 
674 

~ 
676 

I----·------~-~T-ot-nl-F-ed-er_n_IG~o-ve_m_m_cn-t---------------------1-----·--~~~~~------~~----~~~~----~o-=~----~~~~+------------l 
-·---+{.!2.~~~~~~~!'....---------- 982.733.00 o.oo 982,733.00 1.320.00 I 984.053.00 

~~-------+}T~o~lo:!!I~R~e!'ve~n~u=.e ------------_ .. .::.~=--·-- .- 982.733.00 I .... 0.00 982,733.00 ! 98,3!_~f-------'"' .:::0::.81:.:.· :..:12::2'-'. 4"'8+----=~~--==== 
---·-·---++T-o-,.-,-o-ll~.e-r~s-o-ur-c-es ____________ .. ·----+ o.oo i------o:oo ----- o.oo-l------o-.oo .. ----·-o:oo-+--------·-

-
£2 
678 -·-·-------++T,..o_~n_l.,.lD,..E.o-\.,D_R_e_v-en_u_e _______ --· ---- - -·---=F-----·9si,73J.OO 0.00 982,733.00 

1 
98.389.48 1,081,122.48 i 

.ill 
680 
681 Sub Fund 

__________ _gl ------------------·---------·+----------r-------r------~--------+---------~. ------
909 ·IDEA B Exncnsc:s +-

682 
683 70000 Edueation 

~ 
71000 ~ 

~ 

===~==-------1--------~----------..l.._ ___ r-·-·- I . 
-=-=-------++l-ns-lr_u_ct"'io_n ______________ ~:=--=1==-----~------l--------+------+_:::::::==----=~-------

----l-l.,---,.-=-:-.....,.-..,------- -------j---------+------ l-------+------·f------~-------7Jiiio--687 
688 
689 

~ 

~~~~~-----------------t-----7=~~-----~~----=~~-----~--l·-----=~~--------l 37,356.48 0.00 
.~'p.£Ela!,fiducntlon (!rn..G.!Jlm 

11 6 T~chcrs 

128 Home Bound Teachers 
163 Educational Assist311lS 

37.356.48 2,047.14 ___ _2ll,403.62 --· 
o.oo I 0.00 0.00 

322,194.99 68.175.63 390 370.62 
c 0.00 0.00 

~ 69'2 
189 OU1cr Sallllics & Woocs 
198 Non-Cen Sub Teachers 

1,000.00 0.00 1.000.00 --· 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

~ 
~ 

201 Soci:U Sccuritv 
204 Stille Relirement 

29,644.06 (~.(,.J.I.I ,(t) 27.000.00 .. ___ 
43,541.55 f-1 .::·11. 55) 39,300.00 

~ 696 
206 Life Jnsur;mcc 
207 Medicallnsuri!Jlce 

2,832.00 40.80 2.872.80 
132.863.33 CH·I-IUJ) 58.414.60 

2.832.00 0.00 
132 863.33 0.00 

697 208 Dental Insurance 5,728.16 0.00 5728.16 (7:\{t.:(,) 4,977.90 

698 212 Emplo\"cr Mcdic111e 6 398.87 0.00 6 398.87 I l·1H.X7) 6,350.00 

699 399 Other ContrJ.cted Sen· ices 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

700 429 Instructional Suoolies 
499 Other Suoolics & Materials 

25.298.16 O·I.X21.Xt•) 10 476.36 
0.00 0.00 0.00 

~~-----------~~~~~~~~~~-------·------------------~--------~2~5~2~9;8-~16~--------~o~.o~o~----~~~~+-----~~~~~------~~~~~·---
o.oo 0.00 701 

702 

~ 
606,857.60 c:r,.MlJ.71tl 580,165.90 --------------~~~T~o~I>~I~R~e•~·u~ln:!!r~l:!!ns:!!t:..:ru:!!c:!!li~on~Pr~o~e•rn~m~------- .. -----------r--------~60~6~8~5~7.~60~--------~o~.o~o~----~~~~+-----~~~~r-----~~~~4--------------

l 704 

BOE Approved Sop 14, 2011 
Budgot Commltloo Sop 18, 2017 
CounryCommlulon Ocl2, 2017 

Pi2go 18 



745 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

A Ia C D E 

RC:\o'tnlleJ 982,733.00 

G 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

98,389.48 1 

0.00 

98 89.48 

98,389.48 

0.00 f-
~----·-------++~Ex~xn~cc~n~di~lu~r=~~----------------------------·--+--------~~~~~--
~--·------------Hr.E~n~d~in~gF~u-nd~D~n1~nn-c-c------------------·---------1------------~~r-------~~+----------O~.~OO~--------~~ 
749 

982 733.00 

BOE Approved Scp 14, 2017 
Sudgat Commlttca Sap 18, 2017 
County Commission Oct 2, 2017 

H 

0.00 
0.00 

o.ooi-
----------

------
1,081.122.48 

0.00 

1,081,122.48 

1,081,122.48 ·- -··---
0.00 

P.Jge19 



A C 

~ 72220 .~ ,eclal £ducal/on l'ro l'rnnr 

Loudon County Board of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

D 

D.OO 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

o.oo 

G H 

13.293.00 

13.293.00 
I 

13.293.00 

0.00 

13,293.00 

0.00 0.00 
3.000.00 5.662.55 

I I -I 

10.293.00 (1.(1(1) 858 399 OlherConlmeledSm·i= ------·-·--+-------'-1"'0.:29~3:::. o,o7 ____ 00o.,oo"+----"'="-"''-t------'-"='t-----'1"'0"'.2"'9"'2.,oo"+-------·-

&86:~1 ---- -·----I+'T'-"o!!ln!!.I.=E~xn1e''"'""di!!.lu!!r.=es!..;P~res=c!!h!eoo,l __________ ~--=-·+___ 13 ,2~ 0.00 I 18 95:;-ss-J--- -·-----13 293.00 5,661.55 

0.00 o.oo ~86623 Deoinning Fund Dnlnnce _·_·-._==i_-j-t===~----_ -_ -_ -_ -_-_o:oor-_,o:::.Oc:O+-=====:o;.~oo~tj =========~~~~~=========;~~t=~-----·;iE--=----_·_-
~ Revenu<J ---- - ± _ 13293.00 0.00 18 ·9~--------==--13,293.00 5 661.55 

13,293.00 5,661.55 ~ Ex >endilurrs - -!-J _____ .!I::.3•e:2"'9l"'.O:.:O'-t------"O.:.::O::.O+----'===t------'=="-f-- ·-----'1"'8"'95e;4:::.5:::5'-j----·-----

~ --- _-i--------:-:c:+------:-::=+-----:-:c:+-----=-:-::-+------o:-.o==o:-l-f---·-----
0.00 0.00 ~ Endin• Fund Balance +- 0.00 0,00 1 I 

BOE Approvt!d St!p 14, 2017 
Budget Comm/rteo Sop 18, 2017 
Counry Comml5s/on Oct 2, 2017 

POJgo 22 



A lEI 

Loudon County Soard of Education 
School Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2018 

C D G H I 

_..1... -·----- ::1=---- --------=---F.::ed:::•~","812-=3=---10=---~7-=u,"'~-=~--=1'--'4"'2------------- -+ ---·2ol7~2iiis ---~--~20:-I-:7.-:2-:0:-18:--+------:A-p-p-ro-v-<-d:-----i---::-Pro-p-os-<-d---+----- - ----t- · --------
.2...3 Ac:counl Number -- 1 I I Proposc.d --~--- ---------

1 Ore U •t , Amd.s Amdc:d Del Amds Amdcd Dud,::el -----------

__!_ _________ u____ 1 ' --- ----+-------f-------- ___!_ 

~Csub Fiin·d--~·: RESTRICTEO FOR CASH FLOW -=-=+======~ ------1-----~-=--~=---I =====------=------= 
~ _l__ I I ___L --~=-_:__--::::=_-:.= 

~-------- J___ ---------- ---=L----------- __ LI -~~--*--:..---=-J --------
~ ""i9iiii(J-- OllrerRevcnllcSo~-ITccs 1 ~ ~ 
@. 49800 Tr>nsfcrs In ---;--- o.oo I o.oo o.oo o oo -----·ooot--------
~ Tolnl Olhor R•v•nuc ,------ 0.00 ; 0.00 0.00 I o.ool- 'O:Oiii=--==--
~ -------- i--------·--r------f----~-----~--------------
:lli ___ Torn! R•v•nuc - I o.oo 0.00 o.oo I o.oot-----o:-~==-=== 

~ ---- ---------------t-":T~•-,--•_·.,._1 °R-0ES- --T~R~I"'cr_0:E_o~"'-F_o_-R_-_c_A_s"'•_'~F~L~o-,:--:v:_-:_-:_-:_-:-~~~-~~-~ tr---- -------l--____ 0_"t _______ 0_·0_0_L+

1 

_____ 

0

_·
0
_

0

_1f-----------oj_-_-----_-_ -= 
669 ___ I -------------------~- * I 
~ ~------~url-:--------~rl-----..ru.r----,,n;rl-----.,n,~------
~------ FMdlOToW~~n~qFMdB~m~ __ ~_411---~~~-o~~~O~i-----~o~~~o~-~~~~o,~~o+------:~~~o~~~o~--~~~~o~.:oo~t:---------
~ ------ Fund 14Z Total Expenditures .\.- 2,081,672.13 0.00 2,081 ,672.13 459,72Z.ZO 2,541,394.JJ_j_~---== 
~ --- _ _j -------;;,...-;;;--l-------.-:=--,.,.---;,..-f-----=,...==+- I 
~ - -·-- --- - Fund 142 Total Revenues _ -j- 2,081,672.13 0.00 2,081,672.13 459,72Z.ZO Z,541,394.33_J• 

~-_-::_-::__-_-_-__ -::_-::_--::_--:------ Fund 14Z Total Ending Fund Balance --+----------_-0-.0-0-~- 0.00 0.00 0.00 _ ~~---------
~------ -----'- -+-------t.!!!E. ,. SJOO,OOD in sub fund 999 was lrnnsferrtd from Fund 141 funtl balnncc and com be transferred back to Fund 141 fund balnnce: af any l im e. _,1_ 

~--------- 1- J --+------

BOE Approved Sep 14, 2017 
Budgor Comm/Noa Sop 18, 2017 
County Commlulon Ocr 2, 2017 

Pilgo 23 



LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 

EXHIBIT 100217-

LOUDON COUNTY CLERK 

DARLENE M. RUSSELL, COUNTY CLERK 

101 MULBERRY ST., SUITE 200 

LOUDON, TN 37774 

TELEPHONE: 865-458-3314 

FAX: 865-458-9891 

Notaries to be elected October 02, 2017 

JANNA B. ALBRIGHT JESSICA GREEN 

ABIGAIL ELIZABETH BENTLEY DENNIS GREENAWALD 

KELLI C. BRANAM CREZ MAYOTTE 

DIANNE BROWN JUDITH ANN SMITH 

MARY ALICE COBB ROSE WHITE 

TAYLOR E. DOWD 


